CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

Date: February 23, 2026
Place: In-Person / South Hill Business & Technology Center/ Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
e 1015 39" Avenue SE, STE 120 — Puyallup, WA 98374
Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar)
e Webinar ID: 815 4923 8623
e Passcode: 586333
Time: 6:00 p.m.

For citizens that are present in the audience, please sign in if you would like to address the Board and you
will be given 3 minutes to present during Public Comment. Citizens attending virtually that wish to address
the Board during Public Comment use the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments
for the record may be submitted to emcinnis@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call — District Secretary

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A. Pg. 1: Agenda

4, PUBLIC COMMENT (For items not specifically listed on the Agenda.)

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Pg. 4: Minutes: Board Meeting of February 9, 2026

B. Pg. 9: Approval of:

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 63390 to 63447 $ 567,005.52

GRAND TOTAL $ 567,005.52

Pg. 25: For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling $445,063.39
(AP Warrant Numbers 63390, 63394, 63418, 63422).

6. STANDING COMMITTEES

A. Legislative — Commissioner Samuelsen

Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda — February 23, 2026 Page 1 of 3



10.

11.

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Pg. 52: Revisions to Board Policies 3.40, 3.41 and 3.45 — Director Washo

B. Pg. 92: Revisions to Board Policy 3.03 — Chief Morrow

NEW BUSINESS

A. Pg. 95: Board Policy 3.64 Civil Rights & Non-Discrimination — Director Roberts
B. Pg. 100: Board Policy 3.031 Board-Fire Chief Relationship— Chief Morrow
C. Pg. 104: Board Policy 3.032 Board Officers & Board Organization — Chief Morrow

D. Pg. 107: Board Policy 3.033 Board Meetings — Chief Morrow

CONSIDERATIONS & REQUESTS

A. Pg. 111: Board Policy 3.034 Ethics & Conflicts of Interest — Chief Morrow
B. Pg. 114: Board Policy 3.035 Use of District Resources — Chief Morrow

C. Pg. 117: Board Policy 3.036 Orientation & Continuing Education — Chief Morrow

STAFF, FIRE CHIEF and LOCAL REPORTS
A. Pg. 120: Finance Directorate — Director Robacker
B. Pg. 121: Business Services Directorate — DC Berdan

Pg. 122: Executive Services Directorate — Director Roberts

o O

Pg. 127: Fire Chief's Report — Chief Morrow

m

Local 726 Report

CORRESPONDENCE

A. Pg. 128: Thank You Letter — Pierce Manufacturing

Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda — February 23, 2026 Page 2 of 3



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

B. Pg. 129: Employee Recognition Letter — Pugh

12. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda — February 23, 2026 Page 3 of 3



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
February 9, 2026

Chair Homan called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at the Fire
District Administrative & Operations Center — 1015 39" Ave SE Suite #120, Puyallup, WA
98374, at 6:00 p.m. Present were: Co-Chair Barstow, Commissioners Bellerive, Buttz,
Caverly, Dannat, Gorder, Holm, McAfee, Mitchell, Palombi, Samuelsen, and Stringfellow,
Chief Morrow, Director Roberts, and EA Mclnnis, Recorder.

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call was called by District Secretary Roberts.
B. Excused Absences: Estes

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner Samuelsen led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner McAfee moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the agenda
as presented. MOTION CARRIED.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (For items not specifically listed on the Agenda)

A. Email from Gene Jefferson dated January 26, 2026.
Chair Homan announced receipt of an email from resident Gene Jefferson dated January 26,
2026. Chair Homan read the email into the record and responded to the questions presented.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Board Meeting Minutes of January 26, 2026
B. Approval of:

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 63346 to 63389 totaling: $ 14,619,302.75
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 108492 to 108502 $ 38,797.54
GRAND TOTAL $ 14,658,100.29

Commissioner McAfee moved and Commissioner Dannat seconded to approve the Consent
Agenda for Central Pierce Fire & Rescue. MOTION CARRIED.

6. STANDING COMMITTEES

A. Legislative Committee
Commissioner Samuelsen reported on Legislative Day, held January 29, 2026. He stated that
the group met with three Representatives and three Senators. During those meetings, priority
legislation from Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, the Washington State Fire Chiefs, and the
Washington Fire Commissioners Association were discussed. Commissioners were advised
to expect an email tomorrow from Erika Mclnnis with instructions for logging in to register
support or opposition on priority bills.

Board of Commissioners
Page 1 of 5 February 9, 2026 CPFR Board Meeting Minutes



7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Revisions to Board Policies 3.40, 3.41, and 3.45
Director Washo presented proposed revisions to Board Policies 3.40, 3.41, and 3.45 for first
reading. Board members asked questions and provided comments. Additional feedback will
be accepted over the next two weeks and incorporated into revised drafts for review at the
next meeting.
1. Board Policy 3.40
a. Bereavement Leave (Page 81)
The Board reviewed the proposed revisions to the bereavement section.
Discussion included concerns regarding payout dollar amounts.
Following discussion, consensus was reached to retain the existing
verbiage without change. Vote: 11 in favor of retaining current language,
2 opposed.

b. Grievance procedures (Page 84)

The Board reviewed the existing grievance procedure and discussed a
streamlined dispute resolution process beginning with the Supervisor,
advancing to the Chief, and concluding at the Board level. The Board
requested a side-by-side comparison of the current process and the
proposed streamlined process for further review. Vote: 11 in favor, 0
opposed, 2 abstentions.

2. Board Policy 3.41
a. Severance Provisions (Page 93)
The Board reviewed the severance provisions, including discussion
regarding severance amounts for employees with two (2) to five (5) years
of service. Following discussion, a motion was made to retain the
existing severance language without change. Vote: 11 in favor, 2
opposed.

b. Grievance procedures (Page 94)

The Board reviewed the existing grievance procedure and discussed a
streamlined dispute resolution process beginning with the Supervisor,
advancing to the Chief, and concluding at the Board level. The Board
requested a side-by-side comparison of the current process and the
proposed streamlined process for further review. Vote: 12 in favor, 0
opposed, 1 abstention.

3. Board Policy 3.45
a. Vehicle Allowance (Page 102)
The Board reviewed the vehicle allowances and requested that more
information be brought back for review. Vote: 14 in favor, 0 opposed.

Board of Commissioners
Page 2 of 5 February 9, 2026 CPFR Board Meeting Minutes



B. Revisions to Board Policy 3.03
Chief Morrow presented Board Policy 3.03 Board of Commissioners, for First Reading. All
revisions from the Board over the next two weeks will be considered at the Second Reading.

C. Resolution 26-02 Accepting Donations for Cardiac Survivors’ Ceremony
Director Roberts presented Resolution 26-02 Accepting Donations for Cardiac Survivors’
Ceremony.

Commissioner Holm moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to waive the second
reading for Resolution 26-02 Accepting Donations for Cardiac Survivors’ Ceremony. MOTION
CARRIED.

Commissioner Holm moved and Commissioner Caverly seconded to approve Resolution 26-
02 Accepting Donations for the Cardiac Survivors’ Ceremony. MOTION CARRIED.

9. CONSIDERATIONS & REQUESTS

A. Board Policy 3.64 Civil Rights & Non-Discrimination
Director Roberts presented Board Policy 3.64, Civil Rights & Non-Discrimination, to the
Board. Following the presentation, the Board indicated consensus to move the policy forward
to First Reading.

B. Board Policy 3.031 Board — Fire Chief Relationship
Chief Morrow presented Board Policy 3.031, Board—Fire Chief Relationship, to the Board.
Following the presentation, the Board indicated consensus to move the policy forward to First
Reading.

During discussion, Commissioner Holm referenced Procedure I.A., Collective Authority,
which states: “The Board acts as a collective body. Individual commissioners have no
authority to act on behalf of the Board except when expressly authorized.” Commissioner
Holm emphasized the importance of adhering to this provision, noting that individual
commissioners may not speak or represent positions on behalf of the Board unless formal
authorization has been granted. The Board acknowledged this clarification.

C. Board Policy 3.032 Board Officers & Board Organization
Chief Morrow presented Board Policy 3.032, Board Officers & Board Organization, to the
Board. Following the presentation, the Board indicated consensus to move the policy forward
to First Reading.

D. Board Policy 3.033 Board Meetings
Chief Morrow presented Board Policy 3.033, Board Meetings, to the Board. Following the
presentation, the Board indicated consensus to move the policy forward to First Reading.

10. STAFF, FIRE CHIEF, and LOCAL REPORTS
A. Emergency Services Directorate/DC Rosenlund:
DC Rosenlund reviewed the Emergency Services Directorate Report.

Board of Commissioners
Page 3 of 5 February 9, 2026 CPFR Board Meeting Minutes



B. Performance Directorate/Deputy Chief Jackson:
DC Jackson reviewed the Performance Directorate Report and introduced Drew Pennington
of Outpatient Physical Therapy and Rehabilitation Svcs, P.S.

C. Human Resources Directorate/HR Director Washo:
Director Washo reviewed the Human Resources Directorate Report.

D. Fire Chief's Report/Chief Morrow:
Chief Morrow presented the Fire Chief's Report.

E. Local 726 Report:
President James reported on his attendance at Legislative Day two weeks prior, noting that
several of the same agenda items were discussed. He also shared that planning is underway
with the Benevolent Committee for the Holiday Gala in November. Dates will be announced
soon.

11. CORRESPONDENCE

A. Employee Recognition Letters
Chair Homan expressed appreciation for the outstanding work and recognition of District
personnel.

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 8:05 p.m., Commissioner Caverly moved and Commissioner Samuelsen seconded to
move into Executive Session under RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to evaluate the performance of a
public employee for 10 minutes following a 3-minute break. MOTION CARRIED.

At 8:18 p.m., Chair Homan extended the meeting for 5 minutes.

At 8:23 p.m., Chair Homan extended the meeting for 2 minutes.

At 8:25 p.m., Commissioner McAfee moved and Commissioner Caverly seconded to return to
Regular Session. MOTION CARRIED.

13.COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
Commissioner Caverly expressed that the meeting was productive and shared enthusiasm
about moving policies forward. He noted that union partners have volunteered to assist with

the Special Olympics and stated he is looking forward to the coming months.

Commissioner Gorder stated that significant progress was made during the meeting and
thanked everyone for their work.

Commissioner Buttz expressed appreciation for the continued unity of the Board.
Commissioner Holm shared that he recently attended a City of Puyallup event, which was

well represented. He appreciated the opportunity to connect with community members and
city staff.

Board of Commissioners
Page 4 of 5 February 9, 2026 CPFR Board Meeting Minutes

7



Commissioner Dannat inquired about maintaining a contact list of Board members,
including phone numbers and birthdays. She also noted that the next Pierce County
Commissioners’ meeting will be held here at CPFR Admin Headquarters.

Commissioner Mitchell expressed satisfaction with the meeting and the progress
accomplished.

Commissioner Bellerive thanked Chair Homan for leading an efficient meeting and noted
that substantial work was completed.

Commissioner Palombi thanked those in attendance and stated he looks forward to the
next meeting.

Commissioner McAfee expressed appreciation for the dialogue and the current meeting
format. She inquired about receiving a list of upcoming events.

Commissioner Samuelsen reminded the Board to watch for an email from EA Mclnnis with
suggested language for contacting legislative representatives.

Commissioner Barstow expressed appreciation for EA Mclnnis and District staff.

Chair Homan reminded Commissioners to follow the Board policy regarding time reporting
and what activities are eligible. He requested that Commissioners bring outside event
attendance requests to the Board in advance, for approval. He also noted the substantial
number of policies under review and suggested scheduling a policy-focused workshop of
approximately eight hours to complete the work.

14. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Commissioner Buttz moved, and Commissioner Dannat
seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 P.M.

Russell T. Barstow Robert L. Homan
Co-Chair of the Board Co-Chair of the Board
Sandi Roberts Erika Mclnnis

District Secretary Recorder

Board of Commissioners
Page 5 of 5 February 9, 2026 CPFR Board Meeting Minutes



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
Fund 686 & 687  Dept 006
Key Bank
Account No. XXXXXXXX0522

Warrant Approval

In accordance with RCW 42.24 the following warrants have been authenticated
and certified by the District’'s Auditing Officer, that the claims are a just, due, and
paid obligation against Central Pierce Fire & Rescue and are being presented to
the Board of Fire Commissioners for Board approval.

Issue Date Warrant Numbers Amount

02/05/2026 - 02/12/2026 AP00063390 - AP00063447 $567,005.52
Total $567,005.52

Dustin Morrow Russell Barstow Robert Homan

Fire Chief Co-Chair Co-Chair

Jason Bellerive Margaret Buttz Jonathan Caverly

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Arlene Dannat Brian Estes Kevin Gorder

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Matthew Holm Christine McAfee Dale Mitchell

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Joe Palombi Neil Samuelsen Steve Stringfellow

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 05/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 1

THU, FEB 05, 2026, 9:08 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:819180 J034------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063390 CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 02/05/26 3,579.02 MW IS

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 3,579.02 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 1
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancel |l ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 0.00 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 0

Total EPAYs 0. 00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 3,579.02



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval

Start Date: 02/05/2026
End Date: 02/05/2026

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)
020526 02/05/2026 3,579.02 02/05/2026 AP EFTS 301 21110
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063390: 3,579.02
REPORT TOTAL: 3,579.02

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE
Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

Page:

1

Current Date:02/10/2026
Current Time: 14:02:1q 1



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 05/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 1
THU, FEB 05, 2026, 9:11 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:819181 J035------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063391 ACURSYST ACURA SYSTEMS | NTERNATI ONAL 02/ 05/ 26 27,533.47 MN IS

AP CHK 00063392  CKGARAGE C&K GARAGE DOORS & OPENERS 02/ 05/ 26 807.35 MW IS

AP CHK 00063393  CARLBUSH CARL A BUSH 02/ 05/ 26 2,220.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063394 CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 02/05/26 173,456.18 MN IS

AP CHK 00063395  CENEHARV CHS I NC 02/ 05/ 26 5.47 MW IS

AP CHK 00063396 ClI TYCRTI CITY OF ORTI NG 02/ 05/ 26 397.34 MN IS

AP CHK 00063397  COMCAST COVCAST 02/ 05/ 26 365.21 MW IS

AP CHK 00063398 CONNBUSI CONNELLS BUSI NESS SYSTEMS 02/ 05/ 26 489.27 MN IS

AP CHK 00063399  CDSATTOR CSD ATTORNEYS AT LAWP. S. 02/ 05/ 26 1,706.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063400 DVRECYCL D M DI SPCSAL CO | NC 02/ 05/ 26 1,132.77 MN IS

AP CHK 00063401 ELMHAMUTU ELMHURST MUTUAL PONER & LI G 02/ 05/ 26 643.81 MN IS

AP CHK 00063402  FROGFOG FROGGYS FOG LLC 02/ 05/ 26 1,744.94 MV IS

AP CHK 00063403 PCREFUSE HAROLD LEMAY ENTERPRI SES I N 02/ 05/ 26 31.96 MN IS

AP CHK 00063404 PCREFUSE HAROLD LEMAY ENTERPRI SES | N 02/ 05/ 26 3,586.40 MN IS

AP CHK 00063405 KENTDBRU Kent D Bruce Conpany LLC 02/ 05/ 26 142.65 MW IS

AP CHK 00063406 L EMAMOBI LEMAY MOBI LE SHREDDI NG 02/ 05/ 26 57.21 MN IS

AP CHK 00063407 LEVEL3FI N LEVEL 3 FI NANCI NG I NC 02/ 05/ 26 1,418.89 MW IS

AP CHK 00063408 MANDALAW MANDARI CH LAW GROUP LLP 02/ 05/ 26 1,306.87 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063409  MJRRDI SP MURREY" S DI SPOSAL CO I NC 02/ 05/ 26 1,183.70 MW IS

AP CHK 00063410 PARKLI GH PARKLAND LI GHT & WATER CO 02/ 05/ 26 2,360.13 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063411 PCBUDCET PC BUDGET AND FI NANCE 02/ 05/ 26 210.00 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063412  LANDRECO Pl ERCE CO RECYCLNG COMPOST 02/ 05/ 26 859.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063413 PSENERGY PUGET SOUND ENERGY | NC 02/ 05/ 26 466.32 MWV IS

AP CHK 00063414  STEPFRIE STEPHEN FRI EDRI CK MD PS 02/ 05/ 26 7,000.00 MW IS

AP CHK 00063415 TASKFORC TASK FORCE TIPS LLC 02/ 05/ 26 736.82 MN IS

AP CHK 00063416 WASHWATE WASHI NGTON WATER SERVI CE CO 02/ 05/ 26 434.65 MWV IS

12



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 05/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2
THU, FEB 05, 2026, 9:11 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:819181 J035------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
SUB TOTAL S
Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 230, 296. 41 Nunber of Checks Processed: 26
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 0. 00 Nunber of EFTs Processed: 0
Total EPAYs 0.00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 230, 296. 41

13



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
ACURA SYSTEMSINTERNATIONAL (ACURSYST)
001760 01/29/2026 1,360.97 PRIORITY CARE PLAN (5 YEARS) 0152102215 53501
001760 01/29/2026 3,030.50 B TOB WARRANTY EXTENSION (5Y 0152102215 53501
001760 01/29/2026 23,142.00 GETAC V120 CONVERTABLE 16GB 0152102215 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063391: 27,533.47
C&K GARAGE DOORS & OPENERSLLC (CKGARAGE)
97583 02/01/2026 462.42 ST67 BAY DOOR REPAIR, ISSUE WI 0012042254 54801
97583 02/01/2026 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS 0012042254 54801
97584 02/01/2026 344.93 ST69 POLE BLDG BAY DOOR REPAIR 0012042254 54801
97584 02/01/2026 0.00 PUBLICWORKS 0012042254 54801
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063392: 807.35
CARL A BUSH (CARLBUSH)
123125 12/31/2025 2,220.00 LEOFF 12025 MEDICRE PT B PREM 0012032213 52009
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063393: 2,220.00
CENEX HARVEST STATESINC (CENEHARYV)
777779 01/16/2026 5.47 PROPANE TANK LEASES 2026 0012042254 54502
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063395: 5.47
CITY OF ORTING (CITYORTI)
40-260201 02/01/2026 125.85 #26650 ST40 01/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
40-260201 02/01/2026 216.62 #26650 ST40 01/2026 SEWER/STRM 0016202250 54721
401-260201 02/01/2026 54.87 #2248 ST40 IRRIGATION 01/2026 0016202250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063396: 397.34
COMCAST (COMCAST)
43-260128 01/28/2026 365.21 #8498350320253108 ST43 01/2026 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063397: 365.21
CONNELL'SBUSINESS SYSTEM (CONNBUSI)
63336 01/28/2026 489.27 PRINTER REPAIR 0016502265 54811
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063398: 489.27
CSD ATTORNEYSAT LAW P.S. (CDSATTOR)
134212 01/01/2026 1,706.00 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SVC 12/2025 0012002210 54151
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063399: 1,706.00
DM RECYCLING CO INC (DMRECYCL)
134265095111 02/01/2026 137.00 #21116116470 ST69 01/26 RECY CL 0016202250 54741
134265095111  02/01/2026 137.00 #21116116470 SHOP 1/26 RECYCLE 0016502265 54741
134267385111 02/01/2026 187.00 #21116157294 ST67 01/2026 RECY 0016202250 54741
134267605111 02/01/2026 190.43 #21116158282 ST71 01/26 RECY CL 0016202250 54741
134271775111 02/01/2026 179.00 #2111321737931 ST96 1/26 RCYC 0016202250 54741
134281375111 02/01/2026 76.34 #2111321850828 ST72 01/26 RECY 0016202250 54741
134284205111 02/01/2026 172.00 #2111321880674 ST66 01/26 RECY 0016202250 54741
13428430S111  02/01/2026 54.00 #2111321881803 ST43 01/26 RECY 0016202250 54741
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063400: 1,132.77
ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT (ELMHMUTU)
68-260204 02/04/2026 643.81 #63497 ST68 01/2026 ELECTRIC 0016202250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063401: 643.81
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:01:1q 4



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
FROGGYSFOG LLC (FROGFOG)
326510 01/27/2026 1,744.94 TRAIN SMOKE MACHINE FOG FLUID = 0012302240 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063402: 1,744.94
KENT D BRUCE COMPANY LLC (KENTDBRU)
19609 01/28/2026 142.65 FM24-1 CABLE PN# C3995P 0016502265 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063405: 142.65
LAND RECOVERY (LANDRECO)
44929B190H 01/31/2026 157.15 DUMP FEES FOR LOGISTICS 0012042254 54741
44929B190H 01/31/2026 468.05 DUMP FEES FOR LOGISTICS 0012042254 54741
44929B190H 01/31/2026 99.65 DUMP FEES FOR TRAINING 0012302240 54741
44929B190H 01/31/2026 134.15 DUMP FEES FOR TRAINING 0012302240 54741
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063412: 859.00
LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING (LEMAMOBI)
49178145185 02/01/2026 57.21 #2185512946001 AOC SHREDDING 0012002210 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063406: 57.21
LEVEL 3FINANCING INC (LEVEL3FIN)
772231171 02/01/2026 1,418.89 #5VVXB6VHB AOC 02/2026 COMMS 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063407: 1,418.89
MANDARICH LAW GROUP LLP (MANDALAW)
020526 02/05/2026 1,306.87 GARNISHMENT - CASE 760724 101 23193
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063408: 1,306.87
MURREY'SDISPOSAL (MURRDISP)
134303895111  02/01/2026 7.74 #211111158740 TC 01/26 GARBAGE 0016202250 54741
13430390S111  02/01/2026 198.88 #211111158760 ST69 1/26 GARBGE 0016202250 54741
13430390S111  02/01/2026 198.88 #211111158760 SHOP 1/26 GARBGE 0016502265 54741
134313545111 02/01/2026 218.82 #211111158741 ST67 01/26 GRBAG 0016202250 54741
134314735111 02/01/2026 185.69 #211111062040 SHARPS/MED DISPS 1013402680 54742
134314735111 02/01/2026 107.29 #211111062040 SHARPS/MED DISPS 1013402680 54742
134315195111 02/01/2026 213.53 #211111159042 ST96 01/2026 GRB 0016202250 54741
134327455111 02/01/2026 52.87 #2111321825520 ST43 01/26 GRB 0016202250 54741
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063409: 1,183.70
PARKLAND LIGHT & WATER CO. (PARKLIGH)
61-260203 02/03/2026 2,126.97 #1408 ST61 01/2026 ELECTRICITY 0016202250 54731
61-260203A 02/03/2026 61.07 #1409 ST61 01/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
61L-260203 02/03/2026 82.02 #40956 ST61 01/2026 LIGHT 0016202250 54731
61W-260203 02/03/2026 90.07 #1407 ST61 01/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063410: 2,360.13
PC BUDGET AND FINANCE (PCBUDGET)
C1380493 12/31/2025 210.00 Q4-25 WORKDAY USER FEES 0012012211 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063411: 210.00
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)
020526 02/05/2026 114,687.93 02/05/2026 AP EFTS 001 21110
020526 02/05/2026 19,710.00 02/05/2026 AP EFTS 050 21110
020526 02/05/2026 39,058.25 02/05/2026 AP EFTS 101 21110
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:01:1q 5



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063394: 173,456.18
PIERCE COUNTY REFUSE (PCREFUSE)
20788131S180  02/01/2026 31.96 #2180342418002 ST93 01/26 RCYC 0016202250 54741
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063403: 31.96
207855465180  02/01/2026 110.69 #2180342418001 ST93 01/26 GRBG 0016202250 54741
207855845180  02/01/2026 368.11 #218035266001 ST61 01/26 GARB 0016202250 54741
207855855180  02/01/2026 151.91 #218035275001 ST64 01/2026 GRB 0016202250 54741
20785587S180  02/01/2026 272,99 #218035292001 ST60 01/2026 GRB 0016202250 54741
207855885180  02/01/2026 364.05 #218035301001 ST66 1/26 GARB 0016202250 54741
207855895180  02/01/2026 194.64 #218035314001 ST68 01/26 GARB 0016202250 54741
207860235180  02/01/2026 203.55 #2180483001 ST91 01/2026 GARBA 0016202250 54741
207861505180  02/01/2026 110.69 #2180533151001 ST95 01/2026 GR 0016202250 54741
207863035180  02/01/2026 218.75 #2180588899001 ST65 01/26 GARB 0016202250 54741
207863245180  02/01/2026 199.93 #2180597553 ST94 01/2026 GARBA 0016202250 54741
207863295180  02/01/2026 310.42 #2180599096 ST94 01/2026 RECYC 0016202250 54741
207866425180  02/01/2026 171.72 #2180533151002 ST95 1/2026 RCY 0016202250 54741
207872755180  02/01/2026 110.69 #2180556556002 ST62 1/26-GARBG 0016202250 54741
207873575180  02/01/2026 157.20 #21801047792001 ST63 1/26 GRBG 0016202250 54741
207873765180  02/01/2026 31.96 #21801047792002 ST63 1/26 RECY 0016202250 54741
207880785180  02/01/2026 137.82 #2180483002 ST91 01/2026 RECY 0016202250 54741
20788101S180  02/01/2026 31.96 #218035275002 ST64 01/2026 RCY 0016202250 54741
207881025180  02/01/2026 31.96 #218035301002 ST66 01/26-GARBG 0016202250 54741
207881035180  02/01/2026 63.92 #218035314002 ST68 01/26 RECY 0016202250 54741
20788164S180  02/01/2026 171.72 #218035266002 ST61 01/2026 RCY 0016202250 54741
207892855180  02/01/2026 171.72 #2180588899002 ST95 01/26 RECY 0016202250 54741
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063404: 3,586.40
TOTAL FOR PIERCE COUNTY 3,618.36
PUGET SOUND ENERGY (PSENERGY)
66-260202 02/02/2026 466.32 #200013100744 ST66 01/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063413: 466.32
STEPHEN FRIEDRICK MD (STEPFRIE)
02012026 02/01/2026 7,000.00 02/2026 PHY SICIAN ADVISOR 1013402680 54144
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063414: 7,000.00
TASK FORCE TIPS, INC (TASKFORC)
9023026 01/30/2026 736.82 RH JAFFREY LEAKING 0016502265 54811
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063415: 736.82
WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE (WASHWATE)
96-260128 01/28/2026 401.19 #8300014177 ST96 01/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
961-260128 01/28/2026 33.46 #6000069985 ST96 01/2026 IRRIG 0016202250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063416: 434.65
REPORT TOTAL: 230,296.41
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:01:1q 6



Central Pierce SQL New

THU, FEB 12, 2026,

Documnent

02/ 12/ 26

[ BANK RECON REG STER]

BK REG STER
—————— prog: BK200 <1.54>--report

Stat Rel To Note

Page 1
id: CKREG --

AP CHK 00063417

AP CHK 00063418

8:22 AM --req: VILLO716--1eg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job: 820988 J386
Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Amount Type
AZURGREE AZURE GREEN CONSULTANTS, LL 02/12/26 2,478.00 MW
CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 02/12/26 32,575.51 MW

SUB

Tot al

SuUB

TOTAL S
Voi d Machine Witten 0. 00
Void Hand Witten 0. 00
Machi ne Witten 35, 053.51
Hand Witten 0. 00
Total Reversals 0. 00
Total Cancelled 0.00
Total EFTs 0. 00
Total EPAYs 0. 00
TOTAL 35, 053.51

IS

IS

Nunber of Checks Processed:
Nurmber of Checks Processed:
Nunber of Checks Processed:
Nurmber of Checks Processed:
Nunber of Checks Processed:
Nurmber of Checks Processed:
Nurmber of EFTs Processed:

Nunmber of EPAYs Processed:

17



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description

Start Date: 02/12/2026
End Date: 02/12/2026

GL

AZURE GREEN CONSULTANTS, LLC (AZURGREE)

3662202601 01/25/2026 2,478.00 N.SHOPALTA SURVEY 3016522265 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063417: 2,478.00
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)
021226 02/12/2026 32,575.51 02/12/2026 AP EFTS 301 21110
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063418: 32,575.51
REPORT TOTAL: 35,053.51
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

Current Time: 15:07:131 8



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 12/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 1
THU, FEB 12, 2026, 8:28 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:820989 J387------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063419 APPL| NDU APPL| ED | NDUSTRI AL TECHNOLO 02/ 12/ 26 185.69 MN IS
AP CHK 00063420  CANOFI NA CANON FI NANCI AL SERVI CES I N 02/ 12/ 26 379.00 MW IS
AP CHK 00063421  CASCFRIC Cascade Friction Materials 02/12/26 12.11 MW IS
AP CHK 00063422 CPFR Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 02/12/26 235,452.68 MN IS
AP CHK 00063423  CRYSTAL DS SERVI CES OF AMERICA I NC 02/12/26 1,766.89 MN IS
AP CHK 00063424 MALF11300 ELVI S MALFABON 02/ 12/ 26 301.00 MW IS
AP CHK 00063425 T0762 FRANCI S AUSTI N 02/ 12/ 26 149.60 MV IS
AP CHK 00063426 PCREFUSE HAROLD LEMAY ENTERPRI SES I N 02/ 12/ 26 96.88 MW IS
AP CHK 00063427 HDSUPPI NC HD SUPPLY, I NC 02/ 12/ 26 950.35 MW IS
AP CHK 00063428 | AFF I NTL. ASSOCI ATI ON OF FI REFI 02/ 12/ 26 3,300.00 MN IS
AP CHK 00063429 KAVA12210 JAM E K KAVANAUGCH 02/ 12/ 26 1,108.48 MWV IS
AP CHK 00063430 8108PROP JOSHUA WASHI NGTON 02/ 12/ 26 3,860.50 MWV IS
AP CHK 00063431 KENTDBRU Kent D Bruce Conpany LLC 02/ 12/ 26 142.68 MN IS
AP CHK 00063432  ALERTSEN KONEXUS | NC 02/ 12/ 26 7,183.20 MW IS
AP CHK 00063433 LEVEL3FI N LEVEL 3 FI NANCI NG | NC 02/ 12/ 26 2,673.14 MN IS
AP CHK 00063434 LIGHUNIF LI GHTHOUSE UNI FORMS CO | NC 02/ 12/ 26 944.10 MV IS
AP CHK 00063435  MERCBENZ MERCEDES BENZ OF TACOVA 02/ 12/ 26 4,590.42 MW IS
AP CHK 00063436 MULTHEAL MULTI CARE HEALTH SYSTEM 02/ 12/ 26 5,060.00 MN IS
AP CHK 00063437 NATI SAFE NATI ONAL SAFETY | NC 02/ 12/ 26 2,648.76 MV IS
AP CHK 00063438 SAMUJ09190 NEI L SAMUELSEN 02/ 12/ 26 132.53 MN IS
AP CHK 00063439 NEVCTRAI NEWCASTLE HEALTHCARE SERVI C 02/ 12/ 26 3,241.93 MN IS
AP CHK 00063440 WEHWD6180 NI CHOLAS WEHVHOEFER 02/ 12/ 26 2,582.64 MN IS
AP CHK 00063441 PCBUDCET PC BUDGET AND FI NANCE 02/ 12/ 26 360.00 MW IS
AP CHK 00063442  PCSEVER Pl ERCE COUNTY SEVER 02/ 12/ 26 1,066.13 MV IS
AP CHK 00063443 PSENERGY PUGET SOUND ENERGY | NC 02/ 12/ 26 11,763.41 MN IS
AP CHK 00063444 ROWHEAL STEPHENI E TORNBERG 02/ 12/ 26 2,557.50 MW IS
AP CHK 00063445 SUMMMATE SUM T WATER & SUPPLY CO 02/ 12/ 26 507.39 MW IS
AP CHK 00063446  SYNTSYST SYNTECH SYSTEMS | NC 02/ 12/ 26 2,725.01 MW IS

19



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 12/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2

THU, FEB 12, 2026, 8:28 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:820989 J387------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP CHK 00063447  APPRI VER2 ZI X CORPORATI ON 02/ 12/ 26 2,334.56 MV IS

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 298, 076. 58 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 29
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancel |l ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 0.00 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 0

Total EPAYs 0. 00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 298, 076. 58



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH INC (APPLINDU)
7033726935 01/14/2026 185.69 OVEOQ7-1 PARKER VALVE 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063419: 185.69
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. (CANOFINA)
42465881 01/12/2026 189.50 ST40 COPIER MAINT JAN 2026 0012002210 54813
42641494 02/09/2026 189.50 ST40 COPIER MAINT FEB 2026 0012002210 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063420: 379.00
CASCADE FRICTION MATERIALS (CASCFRIC)
577881440 02/10/2026 12.11 STOCK/E18-1 T-HANDLE 49005-101 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063421: 12.11
DS SERVICESOF AMERICA INC (CRYSTAL)
24723044012826 01/28/2026 32.97 COOLER RENTALS 0012042254 54502
24723044012826 01/28/2026 1,186.68 COOLER RENTALS 0012042254 54502
24723044012826 01/28/2026 251.64 WATER, 5 GALLON BOTTLE 0012052218 53198
24723044012826 01/28/2026 14.99 DELIVERY FEE 0016202250 53171
24723044012826 01/28/2026 265.62 BOTTLED WATER, 5 GAL 0016202250 53171
24723044012826 01/28/2026 14.99 DELIVERY FEE 0016202250 53171
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063423: 1,766.89
ELVISMALFABON (MALF11300)
11054175105 01/27/2026 301.00 PER DIEM STRUGGLE WELL TRAINER 0012552210 54301
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063424: 301.00
FRANCIS AUSTIN (T0762)
323PCF25023487 01/20/2026 149.60 REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT 101340 34260
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063425: 149.60
HD SUPPLY, INC (HDSUPPINC)
9245761417 02/10/2026 376.65 SOAP, ANTISEPTIC LOTION, 800ML 0016202250 53121
9245761417 02/10/2026 375.55 LAUNDRY DETERGENT, 1GAL (EACH) 0016202250 53121
9245761417 02/10/2026 171.24 SIMPLE GREEN CONCENTRATE, 1GAL 0016202250 53121
9245761417 02/10/2026 26.91 MOPHEAD, WET, LARGE BLUE (EAC 0016202250 53121
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063427: 950.35
INTL. ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHT (IAFF)
1155910 01/22/2026 3,300.00 IAFF RESILIENCY WORKBOOKS 0012552210 53102
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063428: 3,300.00
JAMIE K KAVANAUGH (KAVA12210)
11054125241 01/22/2026 301.00 PER DIEM STRUGGLE WELL TRAINER 0012552210 54301
11054125241 01/22/2026 362.46 MILEAGE STRUGGLE WELL TRAINER 0012552210 54331
11133842807 01/29/2026 193.00 PER DIEM STRUGGLE WELL PART 1 0012552210 54301
11133842807 01/29/2026 252.02 MILEAGE STRUGGLE WELL PART 1 0012552210 54331
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063429: 1,108.48
JOSHUA WASHINGTON (8108PROP)
122525 12/25/2025 3,860.50 CITIZEN DOOR LABOR & REPAIRS 0013002220 54915
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063430: 3,860.50
KENT D BRUCE COMPANY LLC (KENTDBRU)
19647 02/04/2026 142.68 WR23-2 W029154 CABLE PN# C399S 0016502265 53143
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:08:12 1



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval

Description

Start Date: 02/12/2026
End Date: 02/12/2026

GL

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063431 142.68
LEVEL 3 FINANCING INC (LEVEL3FIN)
772237138 02/01/2026 2,673.14
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063433: 2,673.14
LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORMS (LIGHUNIF)
A330676 02/05/2026 258.15
A330677 02/05/2026 649.95
A330677 02/05/2026 36.00
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063434: 944.10
MERCEDESBENZ OF TACOMA (MERCBENZ)
115241 02/03/2026 156.88
634220 02/06/2026 4,433.54
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063435: 4,590.42
MULTICARE HEALTH SYSTEM (MULTHEAL)
CINV10024586 01/31/2026 2,840.00
CINV10024586 01/31/2026 1,596.00
CINV10024586 01/31/2026 624.00
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063436: 5,060.00
MYSTATEUSA.COM (ALERTSEN)
18504 01/01/2026 7,183.20
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063432: 7,183.20
NATIONAL SAFETY INC (NATISAFE)
0779682IN 02/02/2026 2,648.76
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063437: 2,648.76
NEIL SAMUEL SEN (SAMU09190)
02042026 02/04/2026 132.53
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063438: 132.53
NEWCASTLE TRAINING (NEWCTRAI)
6477 01/01/2026 868.61
6504 02/02/2026 476.10
6505 02/02/2026 1,897.22
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063439: 3,241.93
NICHOLASWEHMHOEFER (WEHM 06180)
01202026 01/20/2026 250.50
01202026 01/20/2026 2,332.14
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063440: 2,582.64
PC BUDGET AND FINANCE (PCBUDGET)
Cl1380496 01/01/2026 360.00
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063441 360.00
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)
021226 02/12/2026 215,093.71
021226 02/12/2026 20,358.97
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063422: 235,452.68

PIERCE COUNTY REFUSE (PCREFUSE)

#5CZ7GFBGC 72,60,61 01/26 COMM

CLASS A CHUKKA SHOES
CLASS A MASTER PACKAGE
CLASSA NAMEPLATE

RV23-1 PM-A SERVICE PARTS
RV23-1 PM-A SERVICE AND PARTS

WHOLE BLOOD UNITS
RED CELLS
PLASMA

ALERTSENSE CORE RENEWAL 2026

HM SAFETY SUITE RESPONDER LICN

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 01/2026

2025 Handbook of Emergency Car
2025 Handbook of Emergency Car
2025 Handbook of Emergency Car

0012102215 54202

0012042254 52020
0012042254 52020
0012042254 52020

0016502265 53143
0016502265 54820

1013402680 53141
1013402680 53141
1013402680 53141

0012102215 54813

0013202260 54902

0011001100 54331

0014002230 53134
0014002230 53134
0014002230 53134

WINTER 26 MED SCHOOL TEXTBOOKS 1013402680 53102

WINTER 2026 TUITION REIMBURSEM

10-12/2025 GFR WORKDAY USERS

02/12/2026 AP EFTS
02/12/2026 AP EFTS

1013402680 54925

0012102215 54813

001 21110
101 21110

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page:
Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

2

Current Date:02/12/2026
Current Time: 15:08:122



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
207881325180  02/01/2026 1.00 #218035292004 LATE FEE 0012012211 54914
207881325180  02/01/2026 95.88 #218035292004 ST60 1/26 RECY 0016202250 54741
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063426: 96.88
PIERCE COUNTY SEWER (PCSEWER)
60-260201 02/01/2026 180.37 #1812114 ST60 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
61-260201 02/01/2026 140.40 #85900 ST61 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
62-260201 02/01/2026 54.76 #233439 ST62 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
63-260201 02/01/2026 140.40 #1778561 ST63 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
65-260201 02/01/2026 94.73 #1236121 ST65 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
67TC-260201 02/01/2026 180.37 #462454 ST67 TC 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
68-260201 02/01/2026 180.37 #1061119 ST68 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
69SP-260201 02/01/2026 47.36 #535508 ST69 01/2026 SEWER 0016202250 54721
69SP-260201 02/01/2026 47.37 #535508 SHOP 01/2026 SEWER 0016502265 54721
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063442: 1,066.13
PUGET SOUND ENERGY (PSENERGY)
40-260210 02/10/2026 3,147.17 #220025558283 ST40 02/26 ELECT 0016202250 54731
43-260210 02/10/2026 221.94 #220025558234 ST43 02/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
43-260210 02/10/2026 822.94 #220025558234 ST43 02/2026 ELC 0016202250 54731
60-260207 02/07/2026 382.53 #220013518166:ST60 01/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
63-260205 02/05/2026 631.71 #220012344424 ST63 01/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
64-260209 02/09/2026 429.08 #200022454991 ST64 02/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
65-260206 02/06/2026 1,039.85 #200012556508 ST65 02/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
67-260205 02/05/2026 706.84 #200005777707 ST67 01/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
91-260210 02/10/2026 864.63 #220037581943 ST91 02/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
92-260210 02/10/2026 213.96 220037575333 ST92 02/2026 ELEC 0016202250 54731
94-260210 02/10/2026 918.49 #300000720015 ST96 02/202 GAS 0016202250 54701
94-260210 02/10/2026 1,995.12 #300000720015 ST96 2/2026 ELEC 0016202250 54731
OK-260210 02/10/2026 23.86 #220037575341 OK 02/26 ELCTRIC 0016202250 54731
OKB-260210 02/10/2026 30.96 220037575291 OKBARN 02/26 ELEC 0016202250 54731
TC-260205 02/05/2026 334.33 #200014257659 TC 01/2026 GAS 0016202250 54701
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063443: 11,763.41
STEPHENIE TORNBERG (ROWHEAL)
02052026 02/05/2026 2,557.50 MEDICAL EVALUATIONS 01/2026 0012552210 54911
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063444: 2,557.50
SUMMIT WATER COMPANY (SUMMWATE)
67-260210 02/10/2026 179.67 #1312200001 ST67 02/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
67T-260210 02/10/2026 327.72 #1312250001 67T 02/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063445: 507.39
SYN-TECH SYSTEMSINC (SYNTSYST)
328958 01/31/2026 2,725.01 FUELMASTER ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 0012102215 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063446: 2,725.01
ZIX CORPORATION (APPRIVER2)
3799905 01/01/2026 1,548.890 EMAIL THREAT PROTECTION RENEWA 0012102215 54813
3799905 01/01/2026 785.67 EMAIL MESSAGE PRIVACY RENEWAL 0012102215 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00063447: 2,334.56
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:08:12 3



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
REPORT TOTAL: 298,076.58
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 4 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:08:12 4



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue

Fund 686 & 687
Key Bank

Dept 006

Account No. XXXXXXXX0522

Electronic Payment Details

In accordance with RCW 42.24 the electronic payments detailed in the attachments
have been authenticated and certified by the District’s Auditing Officer, that the claims
are a just, due, and paid obligation against Central Pierce Fire & Rescue. This is
presented to the Board of Fire Commissioners for Board informational purposes only.
Board authorization occurred with the approval of warrants noted below. Warrants
issued transfer funds to the bank account in which the electronic payments are drawn.

Issue Date
02/05/2026
02/05/2026
02/12/2026
02/12/2026

EFT Numbers

EP00021535 - EP00021535

EP00021536 - EP00021584

EP00021585 - EP00021590

EP00021591 - EP00021639

EFT
Transfer
Warrant Amount
AP00063390 $3,579.02
AP00063394 $173,456.18
AP00063418 $32,575.51
AP00063422 $235,452.68

Total

$445,063.39

Dustin Morrow

Russell Barstow

Robert Homan

Fire Chief Co-Chair Co-Chair
Jason Bellerive Margaret Buttz Jonathan Caverly
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Arlene Dannat

Brian Estes

Kevin Gorder

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Matthew Holm Christine McAfee Dale Mitchell
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Joe Palombi
Commissioner

Neil Samuelsen
Commissioner

Steve Stringfellow
Commissioner

25



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 05/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2

THU, FEB 05, 2026, 9:08 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:819180 J034------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021535 LONECOVP LONE' S COVWPAN ES 02/ 05/ 26 3,579.02 MW CX

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancel |l ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 3,579.02 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 1

Total EPAYs 0. 00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 3,579.02



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval

Start Date: 02/05/2026
End Date: 02/05/2026

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
LOWE'SCOMPANIES (LOWECOMP)
73543 01/08/2026 3,579.02 STN 64 MINI SPLIT FOR FACILITI 3016049422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021535: 3,579.02
REPORT TOTAL: 3,579.02

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE
Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

Page:

1

Current Date:02/10/2026
Current Time: 14:04:12 7



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 05/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 3
THU, FEB 05, 2026, 9:11 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:819181 J035------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021536 ACTI ON\VWO ACTI ONVWORKS 02/ 05/ 26 286.27 MN CX
AP EFT 00021537 AVAZON AVAZON CAPI TAL SERVI CES 02/ 05/ 26 4,165.46 MN CX
AP EFT 00021538  CASCAUTO CASCADE AUTO GLASS | NC 02/ 05/ 26 710.15 MV CX
AP EFT 00021539 CATCENVI CATCHALL ENVI RONMENTAL LLC 02/05/26 5,266.16 MN CX
AP EFT 00021540 QNEST CENTURYLI NK COMMUNI CATI ONS 02/ 05/ 26 168.90 MW CX
AP EFT 00021541 CHRI | NC CHRI STENSEN | NC 02/ 05/ 26 1,235.52 MW CX
AP EFT 00021542  CHUCKALS Chuckal s I nc 02/ 05/ 26 1,762.76 MV CX
AP EFT 00021543 Cl TYTREA CITY OF TACOVA 02/ 05/ 26 2,107.61 MV CX
AP EFT 00021544 KELLGREEN COLLI TA VENTURES LLC 02/ 05/ 26 462.84 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021545 COPI NORT COPI ERS NORTHWEST | NC 02/ 05/ 26 15.29 MN CX
AP EFT 00021546 DNR Departnent of Natural Resou 02/05/26 9,091.18 MW CX
AP EFT 00021547  DRALI G\M DUGAN REPAI R & ALI GNMENT LL 02/05/26 1,104.76 MW CX
AP EFT 00021548 VALLFREI FREI GHTLI NER NORTHWEST 02/ 05/ 26 2,077.62 MN CX
AP EFT 00021549 FRUI MJTU FRU TLAND MJUTUAL WATER CO 02/ 05/ 26 575.72 MW CX
AP EFT 00021550 GRI MCO GRI MCO I NC 02/ 05/ 26 1,284.84 MN CX
AP EFT 00021551 HONEYWEL HONEYWELL | NTERNATI ONAL | NC 02/ 05/ 26 5,300.90 MW CX
AP EFT 00021552 I NNOCONT | NNOVATI VE CONTROLS 02/ 05/ 26 739.49 MN CX
AP EFT 00021553 LNCURTI S L.N. CURTIS & CURTI S 02/ 05/ 26 7,252.86 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021554 LI FEASSI LI FE- ASSI ST | NC 02/ 05/ 26 19,632.28 MN CX
AP EFT 00021555 LONECOVP LONE' S COVPANI ES 02/ 05/ 26 1,074.68 MV CX
AP EFT 00021556 MASHTELE MASHELL TELECOM | NC 02/ 05/ 26 42.15 MN CX
AP EFT 00021557 MATTDEPO MATTRESS DEPOT USA | NC 02/ 05/ 26 611.62 MN CX
AP EFT 00021558 MESI ACQU MES | ACQUI SI TION | NC 02/ 05/ 26 1,276.84 MN CX
AP EFT 00021559 M CHCUST M CHAEL' S CUSTOM UPHOLSTERY 02/ 05/ 26 501.51 MW CX
AP EFT 00021560 NTEGCONS NTEGRATED CONSULTI NG LLC 02/ 05/ 26 504.27 MN CX
AP EFT 00021561 OREI AUTO O REILLY AUTO PARTS 02/ 05/ 26 64.47 MN CX
AP EFT 00021562 PCFCA PI ERCE COUNTY FI RE CHI EFS A 02/ 05/ 26 1,500.00 MW CX
AP EFT 00021563  PCFl RECO Pl ERCE COUNTY FI RE COMM SSI 02/ 05/ 26 1,080.00 MW CX

28



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 05/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 4
THU, FEB 05, 2026, 9:11 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:819181 J035------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021564 RI NGCENT RI NGCENTRAL | NC 02/ 05/ 26 7,201.93 MV CX

AP EFT 00021565  ROMAQUI ROM AQUI SI TI ON CORP 02/ 05/ 26 560.76 MN CX

AP EFT 00021566 RTGENECO RT GENERAL CONSTRUCTI ON LLC 02/ 05/ 26 19,710.00 MN CX

AP EFT 00021567 SSTI REPU S&S TI RE SERVI CE | NC 02/ 05/ 26 5,423.14 MN CX

AP EFT 00021568 SNETCOVM S- NET COVMUNI CATI ONS | NC 02/ 05/ 26 196.79 MW CX

AP EFT 00021569 SCHNSI MP SCHNEI DER- SI MPSON 02/ 05/ 26 639.74 MN CX

AP EFT 00021570 S| TECRAFT S| TECRAFTI NG | NC 02/ 05/ 26 677.27 MN CX

AP EFT 00021571 STANPART St andard Parts Corp 02/ 05/ 26 3,170.10 MN CX

AP EFT 00021572 SUMNLAVWN SUMNER LAWN ' N SAW 02/ 05/ 26 1,327.24 MN CX

AP EFT 00021573  TACOSCRE Tacoma Screw Products Inc 02/ 05/ 26 327.17 MW CX

AP EFT 00021574 TELEFLEX TELEFLEX LLC 02/ 05/ 26 11,000.00 MN CX

AP EFT 00021575  MALLSAFE THE MALLORY CO 02/ 05/ 26 5,855.27 MW CX

AP EFT 00021576 W LLBURT THE W LL- BURT COVPANY 02/ 05/ 26 4,084.02 MN CX

AP EFT 00021577 TRUENORT TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUI PM 02/ 05/ 26 21,732.87 MN CX

AP EFT 00021578 UNI TPARC UNI TED PARCEL SERVICE INC 02/05/ 26 78.71 MN CX

AP EFT 00021579 USBANKBU US BANK NATI ONAL ASSN 02/ 05/ 26 7,125.62 MW CX

AP EFT 00021580 ESTE10290 BRI AN ESTES 02/ 05/ 26 34.80 MW CX

AP EFT 00021581 GROUSLLC DARCY DEFREES 02/ 05/ 26 4,740.00 MN CX

AP EFT 00021582 KENNNOL L KENNETH J. NOLL 02/ 05/ 26 674.60 MN CX

AP EFT 00021583 LI LAOVAH LI LA N OVAHONY 02/ 05/ 26 7,000.00 MV CX

AP EFT 00021584  TOMVASON THOVAS MASON 02/ 05/ 26 2,000.00 MW CX

29



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 05/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 5
THU, FEB 05, 2026, 9:11 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:819181 J035------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 173, 456. 18 Nunber of EFTs Processed: 49

Total EPAYs 0.00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 173, 456. 18



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
ACTIONWORKS (ACTIONWO)
6553 01/26/2026 286.27 SHIRTS FOR COMMISSIONERS 0011001100 53131
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021536: 286.27
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (AMAZON)
139TYRI9CRG4D 01/12/2026 174.30 HR BROTHER TONER TN433C 0012032213 53141
139TYRICRG4D 01/12/2026 165.93 HR BROTHER TONER TN433M 0012032213 53141
139TYRICRG4D 01/12/2026 165.93 HR BROTHER TONER TN433Y 0012032213 53141
139TYRICRG4D 01/12/2026 103.11 HR BROTHER TONER TN433BK 0012032213 53141
14GHGJGPDLH 01/27/2026 (476.77) LOG STERLING ROPE BAG LARGE 0012042254 53501
1637LWF4IWJ7  01/29/2026 10.07 GE17-1 HD BUCKLE REPLACEMENT 0016502265 53143
16THCXYKH93 02/01/2026 39.15 ST72 PORTABLE SAW BLADES 0016202250 53141
16THCXYKH93 02/01/2026 23.90 ST60BUG/LICE/DUST MITE SPRAY 0016202250 53141
16THCXYKH93 02/01/2026 2258 ST61LITHIUM BATTERY PACK 0016202250 53141
16THCXYKH93 02/01/2026 74.00 ST60 POWERLITHIUM ION BATTERY 0016202250 53501
16THCXYKH93 02/01/2026 990.25 EMSWATERPROOF HARD CASE 1013402680 53501
16THCXYKH93 02/01/2026 364.32 EMSVACCUUM SEALER 1013402680 53501
1CCLNH1JGT11 02/04/2026 171.88 ST65 COFFEE MAKER 0016202250 53501
1DGVD7MJIPY 01/30/2026 14.28 DRY ERASE MARKER, CHISLE TIP, 0016202250 53101
1DGVD7MJIPY 01/30/2026 14.81 DRY ERASE MARKER, CHISLE TIP, 0016202250 53101
1DGVD7MJIPY 01/30/2026 83.07 MEGUIARS DETAILER HYPER-WASH, 0016202250 53141
1DGVD7MJIPY 01/30/2026 7.73 SCISSORS, 8" (EACH) 0016202250 53141
1DGVD7MJIPY 01/30/2026 250.20 HYDRATION ELECTROLYTE POWDER 0016202250 53141
1P6GWWDNIM 01/04/2026 26.16 ST6320PK VACUUM BAGS 0016202250 53141
1IRLRHXLDFRX 01/25/2026 350.93 LOG ELECTRIC ROVER LIGHT 0012042254 53501
1RLRHXLDFRX 01/25/2026 180.62 LOG 8" ADJUSTABLE WRENCH 0012042254 53501
IRLRHXLDFRX 01/25/2026 715.75 LOG 6-IN-1 RESCUE TOOL 0012042254 53501
1ITKVGWIN61D 01/30/2026 409.38 ST67 4-COLOR TONER SET 0016202250 53141
ITKVGWING61D 01/30/2026 128.32 ST67 MAGENTA TONER 0016202250 53141
1TYBIX31IKKYQ 02/02/2026 20.14 GE17-1HD BUCKLE REPLACEMENT 0016502265 53143
IWCIOLWWLIMJ 01/28/2026 135.42 PR40 ALL PURPOSE WIPERS (12 BX 0016502265 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021537: 4,165.46
BRIAN ESTES (ESTE10290)
01312026 01/31/2026 34.80 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 01/2026 0011001100 54331
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021580: 34.80
CASCADE AUTO GLASSINC (CASCAUTO)
3656649 02/02/2026 710.15 GU21-2 WINDSHIELD REPLACEMENT 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021538: 710.15
CATCHALL ENVIRONMENTAL (CATCENVI)
196390 01/13/2026 0.00 **PUBLIC WORKS** 0012042254 54801
196390 01/13/2026 3,201.78 CO-1: ST40 STORMWATER SVC 0012042254 54801
196460 01/28/2026 2,064.38 ST67 VAULT-10 FILTERS 0012042254 54801
196460 01/28/2026 0.00 *PUBLIC WORKS* 0012042254 54801
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021539: 5,266.16
CHRISTENSEN INC (CHRIINC)
0816109IN 01/28/2026 1,235.52 #1003291 ST61 FUEL 0012042254 53201
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:53 1



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021541: 1,235.52
CHUCKALSINC (CHUCKALS)
11475690 01/30/2026 1,762.76 PAPER, 8.5"x11" WHITE (REAM) 0016202250 53101
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021542: 1,762.76
CITY TREASURER (CITYTREA)
63-260202 02/02/2026 1,027.85 #100983903 ST63 01/2026 ELECTR 0016202250 54731
63A-260202 02/02/2026 251.77 #101079231 ST63A 1/26 WATER 0016202250 54711
63L-260130 01/30/2026 18.35 #100227813 ST63 01/2026 LIGHT 0016202250 54731
63W-260202 02/02/2026 105.73 #101079232 ST63 01/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
64-260203 02/03/2026 616.45 #100560576 ST64 01/26 ELECTRIC 0016202250 54731
64S-260203 02/03/2026 87.46 #101439160 ST64 01/2026 ELECTR 0016202250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021543: 2,107.61
COLLITA VENTURESLLC (KELLGREEN)
1035 02/01/2026 462.84 ANNEX HORTICULTURE SVCS2/2026 0012002210 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021544: 462.84
COPIERSNORTHWEST INC (COPINORT)
INV3134036 01/31/2026 15.29 01/2026 ST40 COPIER CHARGES 0012002210 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021545: 15.29
DARCY DEFREES (GROUSLLC)
01312026 01/31/2026 4,740.00 2026 ATHLETIC TRAINING/COACHIN 0012552210 54911
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021581: 4,740.00
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE (DNR)
18026079 02/03/2026 1,124.16 WL RADIO BKR BATTERY 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 395.28 WL RADIO BKR ANTENNA 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 427.84 WL RADIO BKR CLONING CABLE 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 351.04 WL RADIO BKR ADAP CABLE 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 3,534.20 WL RADIO BKR RADIO UNIT 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 3,229.04 WL RADIO MOBILE KNG-M150LP-RCP 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 29.62 SHIPPING WILDLAND RADIO 0013352685 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021546: 9,091.18
DUGAN REPAIR & ALIGNMENT LLC (DRALIGNM)
3731 01/30/2026 490.39 E18-4 FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT 0016502265 54820
3732 01/30/2026 614.37 GE17-1 ALIGNMENT 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021547: 1,104.76
FRUITLAND MUTUAL WATER COMPANY (FRUIMUTU)
66-260131 01/31/2026 209.56 #42720 ST66 01/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
72-260131 01/31/2026 325.68 #41122 ST72 01/2026 WATER 0016202250 54711
721-260131 01/31/2026 40.48 #41130 ST72 01/2026 IRRIG 0016202250 54711
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021549: 575.72
GRIMCO INC (GRIMCO)
3507338101 01/26/2026 223.89 WSl ORAJET WHITE VINYL FILM 0016202250 53141
3507338101 01/26/2026 153.18 WSI HPLATEX INK CYAN 0016202250 53141
3507338101 01/26/2026 153.18 WSI HPLATEX INK MAGENTA 0016202250 53141
3507338101 01/26/2026 153.18 WSI HPLATEX INK YELLOW 0016202250 53141
3507338101 01/26/2026 153.18 WSI HPLATEX INK BLACK 0016202250 53141
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:532



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
3507338101 01/26/2026 153.18 WS HPLATEX INK LIGHT CYAN 0016202250 53141
3507338101 01/26/2026 153.18 WSI HPLATEX INK LIGHT MAGENTA 0016202250 53141
3509926601 02/02/2026 141.87 WSI DURATEX GLOSS BANNER 0016202250 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021550: 1,284.84
HONEYWELL (HONEYWEL)
5272053077 01/28/2026 5,300.90 STN 61 ROOM REMOTE AND SPEAKER 0012042254 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021551: 5,300.90
INNOVATIVE CONTROLS (INNOCONT)
881569 02/03/2026 739.49 E18-5TANK LEVEL SENSOR +STOCK 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021552: 739.49
KENNETH J. NOLL (KENNNOLL)
012326 01/23/2026 48.00 12/15/25 L1 DENTAL CLAIM 0012032213 52009
012326 01/23/2026 626.60 2/01/2026-4/30/26 L1 MEDICARE 0012032213 52009
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021582: 674.60
L.N. CURTISAND SONS (LNCURTIYS)
INV 1024857 01/01/2026 539.98 LOG BLUE #2 ROPE BAG 0012042254 53501
INV 1024857 01/01/2026 1,333.23 LOG ORANGE LIFELINE ROPE 0012042254 53501
INV1032060 01/26/2026 937.80 ST94 CALIBRATION GASCYLINDER 0016202250 53141
INV1032800 01/28/2026 3,285.68 GL26-1 UPFITTING ITEMS 0013009422 56401
INV 1035440 02/03/2026 1,156.17 DIRECTIONAL CONTROL VALVE, LAD 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021553: 7,252.86
LIFE-ASSIST INC (LIFEASSI)
2051125 01/28/2026 585.38 OHMEDA QUICK CONNECT COUPLER 1013402680 53501
2059201 01/30/2026 596.62 S GUIDE, ADULT BOUGIE 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 618.00 ANGIOCATH, 10GA x 3" (IV CATH) 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 89.26 GAUZE SPONGE, 2"x2" STERILE (B 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 5,307.23 ELECTRODES, BLUE SENSOR, ADULT 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 93.67 RING CUTTER, ECONOMY (EACH) 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 733.93 MAD DEVICE W/O SYRINGE (EACH) 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 125.63 SYRINGE, 10CC, LUER LOCK (EACH 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 92.57 SYRINGE, 20CC, LUER LOCK (EACH 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 172.00 1V CATHETER, 22GAx1", PROTECTI 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 86.68 SYRINGE, 3CC, LUER LOCK (EACH) 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 84.67 SYRINGE, 5CC, LUER LOCK (EACH) 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 36.37 SYRINGE, 60CC, LUER LOCK (EACH 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 142.16 NEEDLE, HYPODERMIC 23GAx1" (EA 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 89.00 1V CATHETER 14GAx1.25" PROTECT 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 60.61 NASO-GASTRIC TUBE, 10FR (EACH) 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 81.55 NASAL CANNULA,NON-FLARED, ADUL 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 869.48 FILTERLINE SET, ADULT/PEDI (EA 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 270.32 TOURNIQUET, LATEX FREE (ROLL/1 1013402680 53141
2059201 01/30/2026 316.94 OXYMETAZOLINE .05% 15ML SPRAY 1013402680 53151
2059201 01/30/2026 280.35 GLUCOSE 15GM, TUBE (PASTE) 1013402680 53151
2059201 01/30/2026 495.35 LP15 ADULT CUFF 1013402680 53501
2059201 01/30/2026 232.41 BPUNIT, ADULT STANDARD (EACH) 1013402680 53501
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:533



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
2059201 01/30/2026 653.60 NO TOUCH THERMOMTER 1013402680 53501
2059202 02/02/2026 931.50 ADENOCARD 6MG/2ML ANSYR SYRING 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 1,332.00 CALCIUM CHLORIDE 1GM, 10ML SYR 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 300.00 SODIUM BICARBONATE 8.4% 50ML 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 1,752.00 NITRO SPRAY 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 1,756.00 EPI/ADREN 1:1000 IMG/IML VIAL 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 455.60 NOREPINEPHRINE BITARTRATE VIAL 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 228.00 TXA/TRANEXAMICACID 100ML BAG 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 279.00 AMIODARONE 150MG 3ML VIAL 1013402680 53151
2059202 02/02/2026 484.40 ATROPINE 1IMG 10ML SYRINGE 1013402680 53151
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021554: 19,632.28
LILANOMAHONY (LILAOMAH)
02012026 02/01/2026 7,000.00 02/2026 PHY SICIAN ADVISOR 1013402680 54144
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021583: 7,000.00
LOWE'SCOMPANIES (LOWECOMP)
92680 02/03/2026 130.75 TRAIN KLEAN STRIP 0012302240 53141
94909 01/19/2026 943.93 STN 60 DOOR FOR TRAING IN DRIL 0012042254 53146
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021555: 1,074.68
MASHELL TELECOM INC (MASHTELE)
92-260201 02/01/2026 42.15 #9064266 ST92 02/2026 PHONES 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021556: 42.15
MATTRESS DEPOT USA (MATTDEPO)
11582856 02/02/2026 611.62 ST67 TWIN XL MATTRESS 0016202250 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021557: 611.62
MES| ACQUISITION INC (MESIACQU)
IN2428983 01/29/2026 267.39 E21-2 SIDE TRIM PIECES 0016502265 53143
IN2429044 01/29/2026 280.99 E21-1 MOTOR MOUNT BUSHINGS (4) 0016502265 53143
IN2433761 02/03/2026 269.49 LTO7-1 SOSWINDOW MOULDING/SEA 0016502265 53143
IN2433775 02/03/2026 313.27 E21-2 RIGHT SIDE FRONT CAB STE 0016502265 53143
IN2433776 02/03/2026 145.70 L21-1 SOLENOID VALVE, AERIAL 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021558: 1,276.84
MICHAEL'SCUSTOM UPHOL STERY (MICHCUST)
159843 02/02/2026 501.51 GE17-1- REUPHOLSTER OFFICER SE 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021559: 501.51
NTEGRATED CONSULTING LLC (NTEGCONS)
237142 02/01/2026 504.27 MONTHLY STARLINK SATELITE2/26 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021560: 504.27
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS(OREIAUTO)
3702355260 10/23/2025 (233.22) RETURN NEW ALTERNATOR 0016502265 53143
3702355260 10/23/2025 (82.58) ALTERNATOR CORE GL8857 0016502265 53143
3702355415 10/24/2025 56.19 CAPSULE BULB 9005SU/2BP 0016502265 53143
3702358607 11/13/2025 27.20 GEO09-1 (10FT) 1.5" EXH FLEX P 0016502265 53143
3702358611 11/13/2025 (27.20) CM FOR 3702358607 INCORR PART 0016502265 53143
3702360281 11/24/2025 79.31 WIPER BLADE 5079281-2 0016502265 53143
3702361734 12/03/2025 56.19 OVM21-1 9006 HEADLIGHTS (2) 0016502265 53143
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 4 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:53 4



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval

Start Date: 02/05/2026
End Date: 02/05/2026

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
3702361742 12/03/2025 (79.31) RETURN WIPERS, INCORRECT 0016502265 53143
3702362405 12/08/2025 77.64 OVM21-1HEADLIGHTSPT#H11SZG/2 ~ 0016502265 53143
3702362421 12/08/2025 (56.19) BULBSRETURNED CREDIT 9006SU/2 0016502265 53143
3702363972 12/18/2025 27.03 DORMAN HOSE TO TEST FIT 0016502265 53143
3702364007 12/18/2025 24.63 HOSE PN#96004 0016502265 53143
3702364214 12/19/2025 33.26 FUEL HOSE - RET CM 3702364232 0016502265 53143
3702364232 12/19/2025 (33.26) CM FOR 3702364214 FUEL HOSE 0016502265 53143
3702364775 12/23/2025 (27.03) RETURN 96006 WRONG HOSE 0016502265 53143
3702370116 01/26/2026 31.86 PE35- FILTER 2-5195 0016502265 53143
3702370427 01/28/2026 44.06 ZEREX ANTIFREEZE (2) STOCK 0016502265 53143
3702370599 01/29/2026 121.00 UT18-1 BATTERY 24DCMJ 0016502265 53143
3702370843 01/30/2026 (24.24) BATTERY CORE CREDIT 0016502265 53143
4940234518 11/10/2025 49.13 UT24-1 COUPLER PN74280 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021561: 64.47
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFSASSO (PCFCA)
01262026CPFR  01/26/2026 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2026 0012002210 54901
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021562: 1,500.00
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE COMMISSIONE (PCFIRECO)
01262026CPFR  01/26/2026 1,080.00 2026 MEMBERSHIP DUES CPFR 0011001100 54901
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021563: 1,080.00
QWEST COMMUNICTIONS COMPANY LL (QWEST)
ARM-260126 01/26/2026 168.90 #334177461 ARMORY 01/2026 PHON 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021540: 168.90
RINGCENTRAL INC (RINGCENT)
INVA844397719 02/01/2026 7,201.93 #23442 CPFR 01/2026 PHONES 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021564 7,201.93
ROM AQUISITION CORP (ROMAQUI)
ROMO000225301 01/30/2026 560.76 GE17-1 R00163 OPERATOR ASSY/ 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021565: 560.76
RT GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC (RTGENECO)
01302026 01/30/2026 19,710.00 ST64 BRICK REPAIR PROGRESS 0506049422 56250
01302026 01/30/2026 0.00 *PUBLIC WORKS* 0506049422 56250
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021566: 19,710.00
S& STIRE (SSTIREPU)
1173783 01/30/2026 2,371.27 E21-1 NEW DRIVE TIRES 0016502265 54820
1173824 01/30/2026 2,983.98 PE35-1 NEW TIRES 0016502265 54820
1173956 02/04/2026 67.89 GME24-1 TIRE REPAIR 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021567: 5,423.14
S-NET COMMUNICATIONSINC (SNETCOMM)
298781 01/28/2026 196.79 #100264345 OVFR 01/2026 COMMNI 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021568: 196.79
SCHNEIDER-SIMPSON (SCHNSIMP)
104062 02/02/2026 639.74 E18-2 FILLER NECKS CUSTOM BUIL 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021569: 639.74
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 5 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:53 5



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
SITECRAFTING INC (SITECRAFT)
47331 02/01/2026 423.17 WEBSITE HOSTING AND SUPPORT 0014002230 54191
47331 02/01/2026 254.10 WEBSITE SEARCH, USER ENGAGEMEN 0014002230 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021570: 677.27
STANDARD PARTS CORP (STANPART)
318257 01/05/2026 3,195.26 (6) AGM31 ODX BATTERY 0016502265 53143
320487 01/20/2026 (994.62) M19-2 WARRANTY BATTERIES (2). 0016502265 53143
321807 01/29/2026 55.03 WC22-1 & 2 BATTERY CHARGER/MAI 0016502265 53143
321815 01/29/2026 143.02 ST 66. DEF DELIVERED (10) 0012042254 53201
321839 01/29/2026 121.23 FILTERS, WIPERS, AMSOIL 0016502265 53143
321846 01/29/2026 119.11 ALM1G5W20 AMSOIL (2) GALLONS 0016502265 53181
322003 01/29/2026 21458 STN95 DEF STOCK (10) CASES 0012042254 53201
322102 01/30/2026 104.60 OVEQ7-1 SOLENOID PN# HO0550A 0016502265 53143
322482 02/03/2026 98.11 BC17-2 AIR FILTER # 200695 0016502265 53143
322497 02/03/2026 97.93 5QTSATF AMSOIL FUEL EFF SIGN 0016502265 53181
322530 02/03/2026 15.85 STOCK LUG NUT COVERS (RW5696) 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021571: 3,170.10
SUMNER LAWN 'N SAW (SUMNLAWN)
224453 02/02/2026 343.85 GME19-1 ANNUAL SERVICE 0016502265 54811
224454 02/02/2026 249.56 HS56CE 24' HEDGE TRIMMER PM 0016502265 54811
224455 02/02/2026 219.79 GME16-1 ANNUAL SERVICE 0016502265 54811
224457 02/02/2026 232.53 BR600 BLOWER GM PM SERVICE 0016502265 54811
224459 02/02/2026 281.51 GME18-2 ANNUAL SERVICE 0016502265 54811
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021572: 1,327.24
TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTSINC (TACOSCRE)
10043733800 02/02/2026 156.94 PURPLE CLEAN SHOP SUPPLIES 0016502265 53141
10043765500 02/02/2026 18.18 UTB24-1 NUTS, SCREWS 0016502265 53141
30001654100 02/02/2026 152.05 SHOP SUPPLIES, CLEANER, BRUSHE 0016502265 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021573: 327.17
TELEFLEX LLC (TELEFLEX)
9511030005 01/07/2026 5,500.00 I0KIT, PEDI: PINK (EACH) 1013402680 53141
9511030005 01/07/2026 5,500.00 IOKIT, BARIATRIC: YELLOW (EAC 1013402680 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021574: 11,000.00
THE MALLORY CO (MALLSAFE)
6345986 01/29/2026 868.63 HM STATION CONDITIONING SENSOR 0013202260 53501
6345986 01/29/2026 1,590.25 HM 458 AUTORAE2 CRADLE 0013202260 53501
6345986 01/29/2026 3,396.39 HM 458 AUTORAE2 CONTROLLER 0013202260 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021575: 5,855.27
THE WILL-BURT COMPANY (WILLBURT)
10076534 01/29/2026 4,084.02 E18-8 SCENE LIGHT (1) FT-SL-1 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021576: 4,084.02
THOMASMASON (TOMMASON)
01302026 01/30/2026 2,000.00 WSRB CONSULTANT PER CONTRACT 0012002210 54911
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021584: 2,000.00
TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (TRUENORT)
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 6 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:536



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
A24865 01/23/2026 (457.35) GE17-1 INCORR SEAT RETURNED 0016502265 53143
A24957 02/04/2026 220.38 GE17-1 TORQUE ARM 721115 + FRE 0016502265 53143
WO01517 01/29/2026 21,969.84 WR23-2 UPFITTING 0016509422 56431

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021577: 21,732.87

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE (UNITPARC)
00005Y5731056 01/31/2026 14.71 SHIPPING VALVE CONTROLLERTOA 0012042254 54221
00005Y5731056 01/31/2026 18.36 WIRING HARNESS RETURN TO AKRON 0012042254 54221
00005Y5731056 01/31/2026 45.64 FUEL SURCHARGE - UPS SHIPPING 0012042254 54221

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021578: 78.71

USBANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 118.26 ANNUAL LUCID CHART SUBSCRIPTN 0012002210 54902
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 44.08 JAN 2026 PROMOTIONAL CEREMONY 0012032213 53171
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 1,045.95 REFRIGERATOR, LOG. BLDG. A 0012042254 53501
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 60.60 IMAGING FOR MANDATORY PHYSICAL 0012552210 54171
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 60.60 IMAGING FOR MANDATORY PHY SICAL 0012552210 54171
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 60.60 IMAGING FOR MANDATORY PHYSICAL 0012552210 54171
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 60.60 IMAGING FOR MANDATORY PHYSICAL 0012552210 54171
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 60.60 IMAGING FOR MANDATORY PHYSICAL 0012552210 54171
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 158.79 KAVANAUGH JAIRFARE 158.79 0012552210 54341
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 271.79 CAMPBELL JAIRFARE 271.79 0012552210 54341
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 490.17 TRAINERIZE MEMBER ACCOUNTS 0012552210 54902
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 (4.95) OFFICE DEPOT 0014002230 53105
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 877.18 CONDENSER FAN ASSEMBLY, STOCK 0016502265 53143
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 95.28 MAGNETIC DOOR SWITCHES, STOCK 0016502265 53143
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 71.40 PALSCLASS 1013402680 54922
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 43.80 PE35-1DIST. CAP 0016502265 53143
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 500.84 WL12-1 BOOT, RUBBER, OUTER 0016502265 53143
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 256.80 M17-1 RELAY GEN PURPOSE, SPST 0016502265 53143
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 197.79 FORTNER RETIREMENT PARTY FOOD 0016502265 53171
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 25.32 CO FACEBOOK AD 0018112230 54111
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 28.63 CO FACEBOOK AD 0018112230 54111
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 12.08 68 DISHWASHER CLEANER 0012042254 53142
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 44.07 Fuel Hose 0012042254 53142
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 30.59 Drywall for station 64. 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 37.42 72 PLYMOVENT REPAIR SUPPLIES 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 52.44 DRYWALL 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 102.56 DRYWALL AND SUPPLS 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 24.08 BATTERIES FOR DOORS 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 76.93 light fixture/wire nuts 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 2.99 ICLOUD STORAGE 0012092210 54902
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 177.01 SMITH R AIRFARE 177.01 0012302240 54341
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 351.81 COONAN K AIRFARE 351.81 0012302240 54341
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 27550 REBRANDING FEE 0012552210 54191
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 376.53 CAMPBELL JLODGING DEP 376.53 0012552210 54311
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 153.38 MALFABON E AIRFARE FLIGHT 1 0012552210 54341
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 35248 ZIMMERMAN H AIRFARE 352.48 0014002230 54341

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 7 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:537



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/05/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/05/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 66.12 ENEWSLETTER PLATFORM 0014002230 54902
PC.204.260225.1 02/04/2026 166.50 PE PRINT JOB 0014002230 54941
PC.230.260225.2 02/04/2026 299.00 SHRM ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 0012032213 54901
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021579: 7,125.62
VALLEY FREIGHTLINER INC (VALLFREI)
PC30185081301 01/21/2026 179.74 E21-2 WABCO PN 4006110340 0016502265 53143
PC30185081501 01/23/2026 79.89 E21-1 EXAUST V BAND CLAMP # 38 0016502265 53143
PC30185088701 01/22/2026 65.44 M19-3 OIL DRAIN TUBE 5255740 0016502265 53143
PC30185209501 01/30/2026 116.07 M19-3 INTEGRATED GASKET CONNEC 0016502265 53143
PC30185271101 01/29/2026 25.10 GASKET 2208E1123 STOCK 0016502265 53143
PC30185376201 02/03/2026 718.47 ROTORS, GASKET, SEALS STOCK 0016502265 53143
PC30185376202 02/04/2026 594.26 ROTORS, BRAKE, STOCK 0016502265 53143
PC30185396501 02/03/2026 298.65 M19-3 PAD, BOLTS, WASHER, ETC 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021548: 2,077.62
REPORT TOTAL: 173,456.18
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 8 Current Date:02/10/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 14:04:53 8



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 12/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 2
THU, FEB 12, 2026, 8:22 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:820988 J386------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021585 AVAZON AMAZON CAPI TAL SERVI CES 02/ 12/ 26 778.91 MN CX
AP EFT 00021586 CAPI LUVB CAPI TAL LUMBER | NC 02/ 12/ 26 6,448.74 MN CX
AP EFT 00021587 CPFREFT Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 02/ 12/ 26 1,172.75 MN CX
AP EFT 00021588 DI AMPCLI DI AMOND POLI SHI NG SYSTEMS | 02/ 12/ 26 12,258.97 MN CX
AP EFT 00021589 COWPCEI L JUSTI N UTHVAN 02/ 12/ 26 11,497.50 MN CX
AP EFT 00021590 USBANKBU US BANK NATI ONAL ASSN 02/ 12/ 26 418.64 MN CX
SUB TOTAL S
Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0.00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Reversals 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Cancel |l ed 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total EFTs 32,575.51 Nurmber of EFTs Processed: 6
Total EPAYs 0. 00 Nurber of EPAYs Processed: 0
SUB TOTAL 32,575.51

39



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (AMAZON)
INN3P6C947P6  01/30/2026 778.91 STN41 SINKSAND FAUCETS FORKI 3016719422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021585: 778.91
CAPITAL LUMBER INC (CAPILUMB)
2601826408 01/23/2026 6,448.74 STN 41 INTERIOR DOOR PACKAGE, 3016719422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021586: 6,448.74
DIAMOND POLISHING SYSTEMSINC (DIAMPOLI)
95171 01/01/2026 5,103.14 LOB CONCRETE POLISHING 3016522265 54801
95171 01/01/2026 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT 3016522265 54801
95241 02/05/2026 7,155.83 ST64 FACILITIES OFFICE FLOOR 3016049422 56241
95241 02/05/2026 0.00 PUBLICWORKS 3016049422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021588: 12,258.97
JUSTIN UTHMAN (COMPCEIL)
CC19934 01/26/2026 11,497.50 STN64 DROP CEILING INSTALLATIO 3016049422 56241
CC19934 01/26/2026 0.00 PUBLICWORKS 3016049422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021589: 11,497.50
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT. DIST. (CPFREFT)
CC19934 01/26/2026 1,172.75 STN64 DROP CEILING INSTALLATIO 3016049422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021587: 1,172.75
USBANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 418.64 STN 64 BASE 3016049422 56241
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021590: 418.64
REPORT TOTAL: 32,575.51
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:140



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 12/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 3
THU, FEB 12, 2026, 8:28 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:820989 J387------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021591 ACRACBSB ACRANET - CBS BRANCH 02/ 12/ 26 462.42 MN CX
AP EFT 00021592 Al RGAS Al RGAS NORPAC | NC 02/ 12/ 26 511.94 MN CX
AP EFT 00021593 AVAZON AVAZON CAPI TAL SERVI CES 02/ 12/ 26 4,613.81 MN CX
AP EFT 00021594 BATTEPLUS Batteries Plus #245 02/ 12/ 26 593.88 MW CX
AP EFT 00021595 BENACOWP BENAROYA CAPI TAL COWPANY LL 02/12/26 97,972.42 MN CX
AP EFT 00021596 BLUEG S BLUE RIDGE G'S CONSULTI NG L 02/12/ 26 4,500.00 MN CX
AP EFT 00021597 BRAUNW Braun Northwest Inc 02/ 12/ 26 362.43 MW CX
AP EFT 00021598 BRI SI NC BRI SCO | NC 02/ 12/ 26 2,263.16 MV CX
AP EFT 00021599 CPFREFT Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 02/12/26 4,992.39 MW CX
AP EFT 00021600 QNEST CENTURYLI NK COMMUNI CATI ONS 02/ 12/ 26 233.13 MN X
AP EFT 00021601 CHRI | NC CHRI STENSEN | NC 02/ 12/ 26 25,301.42 MN CX
AP EFT 00021602 CI TYTREA CI TY OF TACOVA 02/ 12/ 26 1,665.06 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021603 COVVBRAK Commer ci al Brake 02/ 12/ 26 1,239.95 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021604  CONSCLOU CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLUTIONS | 02/12/26 269.23 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021605 DELULLC DELUX LLC 02/ 12/ 26 8,816.00 MN CX
AP EFT 00021606 DNR Departnent of Natural Resou 02/12/26 13,135.41 MN CX
AP EFT 00021607 DUCSAFET DUO- SAFETY LADDER CORPORATI 02/12/ 26 186.95 MW CX
AP EFT 00021608 EMSCONNE EMSCONNECT LLC 02/ 12/ 26 7,229.06 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021609  TRSMECHA ENERGY SYSTEMS MGMI - TRS | 02/ 12/ 26 798.56 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021610 VALLFREI FREI GHTLI NER NORTHWEST 02/ 12/ 26 1,667.62 MN CX
AP EFT 00021611  GENETOW GENE'S TON NG | NC 02/ 12/ 26 3,698.95 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021612 GRAI PART Grainger Parts 02/ 12/ 26 715.11 MN CX
AP EFT 00021613 STRYSALE HOWEDI CA OSTEONI CS CORP 02/ 12/ 26 249.66 MN CX
AP EFT 00021614 | MSALLI JUSTI CE FAM LY ENTERPRI SES 02/12/26 31.13 MV CX
AP EFT 00021615 LNCURTI S L.N. CURTIS & CURTI S 02/ 12/ 26 5,049.05 MN CX
AP EFT 00021616 ELLEM LL LEI LA M LLER 02/ 12/ 26 600.00 MWV CX
AP EFT 00021617 LI FEASSI LI FE- ASSI ST | NC 02/ 12/ 26 51.71 MN CX
AP EFT 00021618  LOWECOWP LONE' S COVPANI ES 02/ 12/ 26 12.44 MWV CX

41



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 12/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 4
THU, FEB 12, 2026, 8:28 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:820989 J387------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --
Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note
AP EFT 00021619 NEXTSTEP NEXT STEP APPAREL 02/ 12/ 26 39.67 MN CX

AP EFT 00021620 NOBL SUPP NOBLE SUPPLY & LOd STICS LL 02/ 12/ 26 14,125.50 MWV CX

AP EFT 00021621 NWCASCAD NW CASCADE, | NC. 02/ 12/ 26 116.00 MW CX

AP EFT 00021622 OREI AUTO O REILLY AUTO PARTS 02/ 12/ 26 76.00 MN CX

AP EFT 00021623 PRESI DI O PRESI DI O HOLDI NGS | NC 02/ 12/ 26 289.78 MW CX

AP EFT 00021624 SSTI REPU S&S TI RE SERVI CE | NC 02/ 12/ 26 2,681.86 MW CX

AP EFT 00021625  SAMCARBI SAM CARBI S SOLUTI ONS GROUP, 02/12/26 636.10 MV CX

AP EFT 00021626 SVARSH SMARSH | NC 02/ 12/ 26 970.70 MN CX

AP EFT 00021627 STANPART St andard Parts Corp 02/ 12/ 26 2,813.88 MW CX

AP EFT 00021628 STAPI NC STAPLES | NC. 02/ 12/ 26 47.28 MN CX

AP EFT 00021629 STATAUDI STATE AUDI TOR S OFFI CE 02/ 12/ 26 70.55 MW CX

AP EFT 00021630  TACOSCRE Tacona Screw Products Inc  02/12/26 218.04 MN CX

AP EFT 00021631 TELEFLEX TELEFLEX LLC 02/ 12/ 26 551.00 MW CX

AP EFT 00021632 G TTSPRI TLI I NC 02/ 12/ 26 49.01 MWV CX

AP EFT 00021633 TRUENORT TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUI PM 02/ 12/ 26 259.62 MWV CX

AP EFT 00021634  KRONOS UKG KRONCS SYSTEMS LLC 02/ 12/ 26 149.01 MV  CX

AP EFT 00021635 UNI FI RST UNI FI RST CORPORATI ON 02/ 12/ 26 122.47 MN CX

AP EFT 00021636 USBANKBU US BANK NATI ONAL ASSN 02/ 12/ 26 19,584.66 MN CX

AP EFT 00021637  VERATHON VERATHON | NC 02/ 12/ 26 1,980.88 MW CX

AP EFT 00021638 VHOLONLI WHOLESALE ONLI NE GROUP 02/ 12/ 26 3,102.24 MN CX

AP EFT 00021639 ROHA05270 RYAN ROHALY 02/ 12/ 26 345.54 MW CX

42



Central Pierce SQL New 02/ 12/ 26 [ BANK RECON REG STER] BK REGQ STER Page 5
THU, FEB 12, 2026, 8:28 AM--req: VILLO716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:820989 J387------ prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG --

Documnent Payee | D Payee Nane Dat e Anpbunt Type Stat Rel To Note

SUB TOTAL S

Total Void Machine Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Void Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Machine Witten 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0
Total Hand Witten 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Reversals 0. 00 Nunber of Checks Processed: 0

Total Cancelled 0. 00 Nurmber of Checks Processed: 0

Total EFTs 235, 452. 68 Nunber of EFTs Processed: 49

Total EPAYs 0.00 Nurmber of EPAYs Processed: 0

SUB TOTAL 235, 452. 68



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026

Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL

ACRANET CBSBRANCH INC (ACRACBSB)
30212 01/31/2026 462.42 ANNUAL OUT-OF-STATEDRIVERLIC 0012032213 54191

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021591: 462.42

AIRGASNOR PAC INC (AIRGAYS)
9168061538 02/01/2026 50.60 MEDICAL O2 ST60 01/2026 1013402680 53141
9168102490 02/01/2026 72.53 MEDICAL 02 ST65 01/2026 1013402680 53141
9168232637 02/01/2026 7159 MEDICAL O2 ST60 01/2026 1013402680 53141
9168441675 02/01/2026 50.05 MEDICAL O2 ST60 01/2026 1013402680 53141
9168523706 02/01/2026 50.37 MEDICAL O2 ST71 01/2026 1013402680 53141
9168523710 02/01/2026 71.98 MEDICAL O2 ST65 01/2026 1013402680 53141
9168651888 02/01/2026 71.59 MEDICAL 02 ST60 01/2026 1013402680 53141
9168841722 02/01/2026 73.23 MEDICAL 02 ST60 01/2026 1013402680 53141

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021592: 511.94

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (AMAZON)
11QHDDLRF4G 02/05/2026 157.80 DISPOSABLE EAR PLUGS 0016202250 53141
14D7XNJIGKJIQH 02/07/2026 111.00 CREDIT ON 1TRILW7DGY9J 0016202250 53101
14D7XNJIGKJIQH 02/07/2026 265.80 NUUN ACTIVE MIX (BOX/10) 0016202250 53171
1ANWPNCNPL3 01/26/2026 4455 STN 67 DIMMING STABILIZER FOR 0012042254 53146
14VM6P716KM  02/10/2026 20.92 TRAIN Basket Coffee Filters 0012302240 53141
14VM6EP716KM  02/10/2026 88.12 LOG UTILITY KNIFE, Premium 0016502265 53501
14VM6EP716KM  02/10/2026 221.12 LOG SHOVEL, Tru Pro48-In 0016502265 53501
179FY CN6KK3V 02/07/2026 (265.80) CREDIT INV 14D7XNJGKJQH 0016202250 53141
1CX7KCIGJIYD7 01/21/2026 359.80 STN72 WIRE FOR PLYMOVENT REPAI 0012042254 53146
1D6FTFHLLQAT 02/09/2026 376.84 LOG CAMERA CASE, All Weather 0013202260 53501
1D6FTFHLLQAT 02/09/2026 58.39 60A 4 Packs F2 A2 Replacement 0016002250 53141
134X J31134T 01/11/2026 124.02 7615 SOLENOID TIMER (1) STOCK 0016502265 53143
14X JI3113AT 01/11/2026 99.10 OFFICE VACUUM (SMALL TOOL) 0016502265 53501
LITIMB6RTPQQ  02/07/2026 14.27 PEVALENTINE HEART/ARROW PROP 0014002230 53501
1KH3GFVNHYV 02/03/2026 319.57 ARMORY LED LIGHTS 0012042254 53146
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 146.98 CSVELCRO ADHESIVE LOOP-SIDE 0012052218 53141
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 140.59 CSVELCRO ADHESIVE HOOK-SIDE 0012052218 53141
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 28.64 HM FOLDABLE PLASTIC POOL 0013202260 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 18.72 TR PACKING STORAGE CUBES 0013302685 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 120.49 TR NEON YELLOW LED LIGHT 0013302685 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 47.32 ST60 GRILL BRUSH 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 35.21 ST60 STAINLESS STEEL COLANDER 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 21.36 ST60 GLASSBAKING DISH 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 21.60 ST60 PAN SCRAPERS 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 22.02 ST60KITCHEN TONGS 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 26.43 ST60 METAL KITCHEN TONGS 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 34.41 ST60 OVEN MITTS 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 8.44 ST60 SOFT SILICONE POT HOLDERS 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 31.23 ST60 MUFFIN BAKING PAN 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 44,07 ST72 GARAGE WALL SHELF 0016202250 53501
IMGXYLJ6Y X6 01/04/2026 47.35 ST65 WOODEN CUTTING BOARDS 0016202250 53501
INOMIKL7G7T6 02/05/2026 94.88 STN 40 GATE REMOTES 0012042254 53501

User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 1 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:5& 4



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
1RVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 127.83 CSCYAN TONER 0016202250 53101
1RVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 27412 CSCOLOR TONER SET 0016202250 53101
1RVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 31.74 DRY ERASE MARKER, CHISEL TIP, 0016202250 53101
1RVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 62.05 LAMINATING POUCHES, LETTER (PK 0016202250 53101
1IRVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 103.14 PEN, BALLPOINT, BK (BX/12) 0016202250 53141
1RVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 195.05 MEGUIARSDETAILER HYPER-WASH, 0016202250 53141
1RVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 84.10 SQUEEGEE, FLOOR FOAM RUBBER (E 0016202250 53141
1IRVF61COMGW 01/31/2026 387.56 HYDRATION ELECTROLYTE POWDER 0016202250 53141
ITRILW7DGY9J 02/07/2026 (111.00) CREDIT INV 14D7XNJGKJQH 0016202250 53141
1IVKGK3K9VP 01/29/2026 492.20 LOG TRIM/MOLDING REMOVAL TOOL 0012042254 53501
IWWON3HYGY 02/05/2026 19.82 IT TAKAGI USB TOUSB C CABLE 0012102215 53501
IWWOIN3HYGY 02/05/2026 2258 ST95LITHIUM BATTERY 12PK 0016202250 53141
1YVIZYWNI16F 02/06/2026 15.60 CSDESKTOP TAPE DISPENSER 0012052218 53501
1YVIIYWN16F 02/06/2026 8.36 ST6532FT REUSABLE CABLE TIES 0016202250 53501
1YVIIYWN16F 02/06/2026 15.42 ST71 OUTDOOR ELECTRICAL BOX 0016202250 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021593: 4,613.81
BATTERIES PLUS#245 (BATTEPLUYS)
P89491368 02/06/2026 593.88 BATTERY C ALKALINE (EACH) 0016202250 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021594 593.88
BENEROYA CAPITAL COMPANY LLC (BENACOMP)
03012026 03/01/2026 14,728.48 AOC-STE120 CAM 03/26 0012002210 54911
03012026 03/01/2026 16,295.82 ANNEX-STE200 CAM 03/26 0012002210 54911
03012026 03/01/2026 31,499.14 AOC-STE120 LEASE 03/26 0012009122 57000
03012026 03/01/2026 24,953.66 ANNEX-STE200 LEASE 03/26 0012009122 57000
03012026 03/01/2026 9,720.34 CS-B30-WH LEASE 03/26 0012059122 57000
03012026 03/01/2026 28552 P&E-B110 LEASE 03/26 0014009122 57000
03012026 03/01/2026 489.46 P&E-B118 LEASE 03/26 0014009122 57000
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021595: 97,972.42
BLUE RIDGE GISCONSULTING LLC (BLUEGIS)
0035 02/03/2026 4,500.00 01/2026 GIS CONSULTANT SERVICE 0012002210 54911
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021596: 4,500.00
BRAUN NORTHWEST INC (BRAUNW)
7366573 02/06/2026 362.43 OVM20-11V WARMER REPLACEMENT 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021597: 362.43
BRISCO INC (BRISINC)
JAN26 02/04/2026 2,263.16 ORTING STATIONS FUEL 01/2026 0012042254 53201
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021598: 2,263.16
CHRISTENSEN INC (CHRIINC)
0816954IN 02/03/2026 5,600.39 #1003291 ST72 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0817818IN 02/03/2026 2,450.72 #1003291 ST71 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0817860IN 02/03/2026 3,446.46 #1003291 ST69 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0817907IN 02/03/2026 1,808.01 #1003291 ST61 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0817947IN 02/03/2026 4,833.82 #1003291 ST60 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0819439IN 02/06/2026 1,848.60 #1003291 ST64 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0820753IN 02/10/2026 1,594.19 #1003291 ST66 FUEL 0012042254 53201
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 2 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:5& 5



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
0820754IN 02/10/2026 1,866.13 #1003291 ST67 FUEL 0012042254 53201
0820755IN 02/10/2026 1,853.10 #1003291 ST61 FUEL 0012042254 53201
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021601: 25,301.42
CITY TREASURER (CITYTREA)
94-260211 02/11/2026 1,620.75 #101402806 ST94 02/2026 ELEC 0016202250 54731
94L.-260210 02/10/2026 44.31 #101402800 ST94 02/2026 ELEC 0016202250 54731
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021602: 1,665.06
COMMERCIAL BRAKE (COMMBRAK)
211010 02/03/2026 755.22 AIRDRYER, D-2 VALVE, PADKIT 0016502265 53143
211142 02/05/2026 484.73 BRAKE PAD KIT STOCK 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021603: 1,239.95
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLUTIONSINC (CONSCLOU)
5869448 01/31/2026 269.23 2026 MONTHLY EFAX SVCS 0012102215 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021604 269.23
DELUX LLC (DELULLC)
1468 01/16/2026 8,816.00 EASY ASSIST STRAP (EACH) 1013402680 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021605: 8,816.00
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE (DNR)
18026118 02/10/2026 6,434.40 WL SHELTER FIRE TRAINING LARGE 0013352685 53141
18026118 02/10/2026 6,594.72 WL SHELTER FIRE COMPLETE REGUL 0013352685 53501
18026118 02/10/2026 106.29 SHIPPING / SHELTERS 0013352685 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021606: 13,135.41
DUO SAFETY LADDER CORP (DUOSAFET)
499312000 02/09/2026 186.95 HEAT DOTS 200 0016502265 53142
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021607: 186.95
EMSCONNECT LLC (EM SCONNE)
14584 01/01/2026 3,614.53 EMS CONNECT 01/2026 1013402680 54813
14778 02/01/2026 3,614.53 EMS CONNECT 02/2026 1013402680 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021608: 7,229.06
GENE'STOWING INC (GENETOWI)
260119911 02/04/2026 661.20 TOW GE98-1 FROM SHOP TO ARMORY 0016502265 54191
260119912 02/04/2026 661.20 TOW GE98-2 FROM SHOP TO ARMORY 0016502265 54191
260119921 02/04/2026 462.42 TOW M10-2 FROM SHOPTO ARMORY 0016502265 54191
26014936 02/04/2026 385.70 TOW GU98-1 FROM STN94 TOARMOR 0016502265 54191
26014937 02/04/2026 385.70 TOW GU98-1 FROM STN94 TOARMOR 0016502265 54191
26014941 02/04/2026 660.60 TOW GM10-3 FROM STN94 TO ARMOR 0016502265 54191
26014942 02/04/2026 482.13 GU98-5TOW VAN 0016502265 54191
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021611: 3,698.95
GITT'SSPRING INC (GITTSPRI)
056858 02/04/2026 49.01 UBOLT NUTS/WASHERS 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021632: 49.01
GRAINGER PARTS (GRAIPART)
9797725042 02/05/2026 87.99 OVEO7-1 AIR HORN SOLENOID 0016502265 53143
9801059982 02/09/2026 627.12 ARMORY SERVER RACKS 0012042254 53146
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021612: 715.11
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 3 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:5ﬂ_6



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS CORP (STRYSALE)
9211488117 02/05/2026 249.66 6390001021S TRANSFER TROLLEY C 0016502265 53142
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021613: 249.66
IMSALLIANCE (IMSALLI)
260381 02/02/2026 31.13 6EA. WHITE TAGS 0012042254 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021614: 31.13
KRONOSINCORPORATED (KRONOS)
110010055215 02/04/2026 149.01 UKG TELESTAFFIVR SVC 12/2025 0012102215 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021634: 149.01
L.N. CURTISAND SONS (LNCURTIYS)
INV 1037300 02/10/2026 5,049.05 GL26-1 JACKRABBIT TOOL, UPFITT 0013009422 56401
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021615: 5,049.05
LEILAMILLER (ELLEMILL)
24 02/01/2026 600.00 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 01/2026 0012552210 54911
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021616: 600.00
LIFE-ASSIST INC (LIFEASSI)
2050121 02/05/2026 51.71 EMSVACUTAINER, LAVENDER, BOX 1013402680 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021617: 51.71
LOWE'SCOMPANIES (LOWECOMP)
96474 02/05/2026 12.44 CSFULL-LENGTH MIRROR 0012052218 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021618: 12.44
NEXT STEP APPAREL (NEXTSTEP)
260021 01/15/2026 39.67 3EA.BLU/WHITE VELCRO TAGS 0012042254 52011
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021619: 39.67
NOBLE SUPPLY & LOGISTICSLLC (NOBLSUPP)
V2394981 02/06/2026 14,125.50 2/3 + 2/4/26 HAZMAT TRNG: 0013202260 54143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021620: 14,125.50
NW CASCADE INC (NWCASCAD)
0555363619 02/02/2026 116.00 HONEY BUCKET SVC 02/2026 0012042254 54502
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021621: 116.00
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS(OREIAUTO)
3702371772 02/06/2026 76.00 (3) ROTELLA T15-40-1T4 0016502265 53181
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021622: 76.00
PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT. DIST. (CPFREFT)
1155910 01/22/2026 336.60 IAFF RESILIENCY WORKBOOKS 0012552210 53102
18026079 02/03/2026 114.66 WL RADIO BKR BATTERY 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 40.32 WL RADIO BKR ANTENNA 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 43.64 WL RADIOBKR CLONING CABLE 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 35.81 WL RADIO BKR ADAP CABLE 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 360.49 WL RADIO BKR RADIO UNIT 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 329.36 WL RADIO MOBILE KNG-M150LP-RCP 0013352685 53501
18026079 02/03/2026 3.02 SHIPPING WILDLAND RADIO 0013352685 53501
18026118 02/10/2026 656.31 WL SHELTER FIRE TRAINING LARGE 0013352685 53141
18026118 02/10/2026 672.66 WL SHELTER FIRE COMPLETE REGUL 0013352685 53501
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 4 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:5&7



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
18026118 02/10/2026 10.84 SHIPPING / SHELTERS 0013352685 53501
24723044012826 01/28/2026 3.36 COOLER RENTALS 0012042254 54502
24723044012826 01/28/2026 1.53 DELIVERY FEE 0016202250 53171
260381 02/02/2026 3.18 6EA. WHITE TAGS 0012042254 53141
326510 01/27/2026 177.98 TRAIN SMOKE MACHINE FOG FLUID 0012302240 53141
499312000 02/09/2026 18.88 HEAT DOTS 200 0016502265 53142
881569 02/03/2026 74.69 E18-5 TANK LEVEL SENSOR +STOCK 0016502265 53143
9023026 01/30/2026 74.42 RH JAFFREY LEAKING 0016502265 54811
Cl074138 01/01/2026 64.25 UTB24-1, 6 WALL LADDER 0012322240 53501
PC.000.260125.A 02/04/2026 7.28 PALSCLASS 1013402680 54922
PC.000.260225.2 02/04/2026 0.30 ICLOUD STORAGE 0012092210 54902
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 16.79 STN69 BATHROOM FAN MOTOR REPLA 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 119.14 HUCKE K FDIC REGISTRATION 0012302240 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 145.86 BEAL M FDIC REGISTRATION 1430 0012302240 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 71.48 NFPA LINK SUBSCRIPTION 700.79 0012322240 54902
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 112.10 HELMER B REGISTRATION 1099 1013402680 54921
ROMO000225301 01/30/2026 56.64 GE17-1 R00163 OPERATOR ASSY/ 0016502265 53143
V2394981 02/06/2026 1,440.80 2/3 + 2/4/26 HAZMAT TRNG: 0013202260 54143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021599: 4,992.39
PRESIDIO HOLDINGSINC (PRESIDIO)
6013226000969  02/09/2026 289.78 ZOOM ROOM LICENSE ADD-ON 0012102215 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021623: 289.78
QWEST COMMUNICTIONS COMPANY LL (QWEST)
AOC-260128 01/28/2026 233.13 #333714524 02/2026 PHONES. 0012102215 54202
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021600: 233.13
RYAN ROHALY (ROHA05270)
02052026A 02/03/2026 345.54 ROHALY SAFETY BOOTS, CONTRACTU 0016502265 52011
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021639: 34554
S& STIRE (SSTIREPU)
1174079 02/09/2026 27.38 GU23-3 LEFT REAR TIRE REPAIR 0016502265 54820
1174089 02/09/2026 2,654.48 SO19-1 NEW TIRES/LABOR 0016502265 54820
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021624: 2,681.86
SAM CARBIS SOLUTIONSGROUP, LL (SAMCARSBI)
Cl074138 01/01/2026 636.10 UTB24-1, 6 WALL LADDER 0012322240 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021625: 636.10
SMARCH INC (SMARSH)
INV 329975 01/31/2026 970.70 01/2026 PROFESSIONAL ARCHIVE 0012102215 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021626: 970.70
STANDARD PARTS CORP (STANPART)
275363 02/10/2026 320.42 STN43 DEF STOCK 15 CASES 0012042254 53201
322700 02/04/2026 79.19 RV23-1 AIRFILTER, WIPER BLADE 0016502265 53143
322700 02/04/2026 169.45 RV23-1(10 QTS) AELQT 5W30 AMS 0016502265 53181
322811 02/04/2026 214.58 ST67 DEF STOCK (10 CASES) 0012042254 53201
322840 02/04/2026 49.48 ELECTRICAL TAPE, 5 PACK 0016502265 53141
322840 02/04/2026 2,048.68 BATTERIES, WIPERS, STOCK 0016502265 53143
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 5 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:5& 8



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
322898 02/05/2026 4541 OVM20-1 SERPBELT W/DUAL ALTER 0016502265 53143
322971 02/05/2026 21458 STN69 DEF STOCK (10CASES) 0012042254 53201
323124 02/06/2026 (79.28) BATTERY CORE CREDITS 0016502265 53143
323124 02/06/2026 (79.19) RV23-1 FILTERS RETURN CREDIT 0016502265 53143
323124 02/06/2026 (169.44) RV23-1 PARTSRETURN CREDIT 0016502265 53181
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021627: 2,813.88
STAPLES, INC. (STAPINC)
6055329887 02/07/2026 47.28 66 PLASTIC, Vinyl Coated 0016062250 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021628: 47.28
STATE AUDITOR'SOFFICE (STATAUDI)
L173336 02/11/2026 70.55 2024 AUDIT SERVICES - CPFR 0012012211 54101
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021629: 70.55
TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTSINC (TACOSCRE)
30001678800 02/09/2026 218.04 GLASSCLEANER, HEAT SHRINK, 0016502265 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021630: 218.04
TELEFLEX LLC (TELEFLEX)
9511130110 02/03/2026 551.00 EMSEZ-IO DRIVER 1013402680 53501
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021631: 551.00
TRSMECHANICAL INC (TRSMECHA)
1020646 02/10/2026 798.56 ST60 CONTROL BOARD REPLACEMENT 0012042254 54801
1020646 02/10/2026 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS 0012042254 54801
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021609: 798.56
TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (TRUENORT)
A24957 02/04/2026 220.38 GE17-1 TORQUE ARM 721115 + FRE 0016502265 53143
A24999 02/10/2026 39.24 L21-1BOLTS & WASHERS FOR CALI 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021633: 259.62
UNIFIRST CORPORATION (UNIFIRST)
2220285897 02/04/2026 300.14 FEB0O4 SHOP UNIFORMSRUGS 0016502265 54931
9990917492 01/31/2026 (177.67) CREDIT ON ACCOUNT 0016502265 54931
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021635: 122.47
USBANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)
PC.000.260125.B  02/12/2026 1,517.49 FDIC LODGING RECEIPT 1517.49 0012302240 54311
PC.000.260125.B 02/12/2026 5,000.00 FDIC LODGING DEPOSIT 0012302240 54311
PC.000.260125.B  02/12/2026 22.02 Station 70 Supplies 0014002230 53501
PC.000.260125.B  02/12/2026 38.22 Station 70 Supplies 0014002230 53501
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 1,099.00 HELMER B REGISTRATION 1099 1013402680 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 199.83 NFPA 1700 PUBLICATION 199.83 0012302240 53102
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 283.00 COONAN K AIRFARE UG 283 0012302240 54341
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 283.00 SMITH R AIRFARE UG 283 0012302240 54341
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 506.80 HUCKE K AIRFARE 506.80 0012302240 54341
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 506.80 BEAL M AIRFARE 506.80 0012302240 54341
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 1,168.00 HUCKE K FDIC REGISTRATION 0012302240 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 385.00 KORBY A REGISTRATION 385 0012302240 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 1,430.00 BEAL M FDIC REGISTRATION 1430 0012302240 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 700.79 NFPA LINK SUBSCRIPTION 700.79 0012322240 54902
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 6 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:5ﬂ_9



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 846.59 KAVANAUGH JLODGING 846.59 0012552210 54311
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 153.38 KAVANAUGH JAIRFARE 158.79 0012552210 54341
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 0.99 ICLOUD STORAGE 0012552210 54902
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 629.12 OLSEN K LODGING 629.12 0014002230 54311
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 1,295.00 STENSTROM B REGISTRATION 1295 0014002230 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 39.37 OFFICE BROOM & MOP PAD REFILL 0016502265 53141
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 68.76 L21-1 AERIAL SOLENOID AND CAP 0016502265 53143
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 617.54 50A03ZAR WHELEN LIGHT STOCK 0016502265 53143
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 (395.000 HOLM M REG REFUND -395 0011001100 54921
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 144.13 Garbage cans/broom 0012042254 53141
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 58.00 Sink parts 95. 0012042254 53142
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 37.58 Sink parts station 91. 0012042254 53142
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 14.31 STN 64 SIDING SCREWS 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 164.57 STN69 BATHROOM FAN MOTOR REPLA 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 98.84 PAINT AND SUPPLS 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 14.29 DRYWALL MUD 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 279.73 PAINTING SUPPLS AND CASORON 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 86.88 light fixtures/lamps 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 5.21 screws 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 72.67 door stops 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 55.02 sheet metal 0012042254 53146
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 43.33 WATER RESCUE FUEL 0012042254 53201
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 49.47 WATER RESCUE FUEL 0012042254 53201
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 16.62 WATER RESCUE FUEL 0012042254 53201
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 34.88 WATER RESCUE FUEL 0012042254 53201
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 35.20 WATER RESCUE FUEL 0012042254 53201
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 46.76 WATER RESCUE FUEL 0012042254 53201
PC.000.260225.3 02/12/2026 24.25 WATER RESCUE FUEL 0012042254 53201
PC.210.260225.1 02/12/2026 42.72 PiercefireNET renewal 0012102215 54902
PC.650.260225.1 02/12/2026 1,864.50 AUTEL LICENSE RE-NEWAL 0016502265 54813
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021636: 19,584.66
VALLEY FREIGHTLINER INC (VALLFREI)
PC30185396502 02/05/2026 43.35 M19-3COLLAR, BOLT, SOS 0016502265 53143
PC30185396503 02/05/2026 10.57 M19-3 WASHERS SOS 0016502265 53143
PC30185433501 02/05/2026 57.63 E18-4 GASKETS, SEAL, HOSE 0016502265 53143
PC30185477101 02/06/2026 1,556.07 OVEQ07-1 BENDIX AIR COMPRESSOR 0016502265 53143
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021610: 1,667.62
VERATHON INC (VERATHON)
81325773 02/06/2026 1,980.88 GLIDESCOPE S3 BLADE #0270-1145 1013402680 53141
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021637: 1,980.88
WHOLESALE ONLINE GROUP (WHOLONLI)
INV001290 01/31/2026 1,074.45 PPE WHITE OUTER MAGNET PANELS 0012042254 52010
INV001290 01/31/2026 869.48 PPE RATCHET SUSPENSION LINER ( 0012042254 52010
INV001290 01/31/2026 878.40 PPE UPGRADE TO DELUXE LEATHER 0012042254 52010
INV001290 01/31/2026 115.71 PPEID BRACKET WITH SCREWS 0012042254 52010
INV001290 01/31/2026 132.24 PPE D-RING FOR REAR BRIM OF Fl 0012042254 52010
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 7 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:550



Central Pierce Fire and Rescue Start Date: 02/12/2026

Accounts Payable Warrant Approval End Date: 02/12/2026
Vendor Invoice # Inv. Date Invoice Amt Description GL
INV001290 01/31/2026 31.96 SHIPPING/ PPE 0012042254 52010
TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00021638: 3,102.24
REPORT TOTAL: 235,452.68
User: ABSHO01160 - ABSHER, KATIE Page: 8 Current Date:02/12/2026

Report: OH_AP_Invoices Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 Current Time: 15:10:55 1



Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: 7A - Revisions to BOD’s 3.40, 3.41 and 3.45 (Non-Represented & Executive Leadership
Leadership Common Benefits)

Attachments: BOD’s 3.40, 3.41 and 3.45 redlined, Vehicle Cost Comparisons

Submitted by: HR Director Washo

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

' Second reading

" Motion to approve
" For information only
£ Other:

THREE SUGGESTED MOTIONS:
“I move to approve BOD 3.40 FLSA Exempt, Non-Represented, Non-Uniformed Employee Common Benefits
as presented by Staff.”

“I move to approve BOD 3.41 Non-Exempt, Non-Represented, Non-Uniformed Employee Common Benefits as
presented by Staff.”

“I move to approve BOD 3.45 Common Benefits for Executive Leadership as presented by Staff.”
SUMMARY:

This item continues the Board’s review of proposed updates to the Board policies applicable to non-
represented personnel and Executive Leadership. This constitutes the second reading of the revised policies.

Based on feedback provided by the Board at the prior meeting, staff have incorporated the following revisions:
* Replaced the “Grievance” section with a “Dispute Resolution” section in each policy.

* In 3.45, updated the Vehicle Allowance section with stronger language regarding insurance and
adding in a requirement to provide proof of insurance annually.

Chief Morrow and | will be present to present the proposed updates, answer questions, and receive any
additional direction from the Board.

Page 1 of 1

52



SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.40

ORIGINATED: January 1, 2024
REVISED: December 31, 2025

APPROVED:_February 23, 2026

EFFECTIVE: January 1, 20242026

FLSA EXEMPT, NON-REPRESENTED, NON-UNIFORMED EMPLOYEES COMMON BENEFITS

This policy is intended to be a source of information and a general statement of the
Employer’s personnel policies and procedures applicable to Non-Uniformed Exempt
Employees. It summarizes some of the standard benefits that Non-Uniformed Exempt

Employees may receive and some of the duties and responsibilities expected by €RFRthe
District. If there is a special provision applicable to a particular benefit or program, it

will be noted in the individual Personal Services Contract (employment agreement).

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:
The Fire Chief and Human Resources Director have the authority and responsibility to
ensure the components of this Board Policy are carried out as outlined.

POLICY:

I.  DEFINITIONS

A. Accrual: Accumulation of leave over time.

B. HRA: Health Reimbursement Arrangement is an IRS-approved, employer-
funded, tax advantaged health benefit used to reimburse employees for out-of-
pocket medical expenses.

C. VEBA: A Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) is a tax-exempt,
irrevocable Trust under Section 501 (c)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code. This
type of trust is used as a vehicle for employers to fund Health Reimbursement
Accounts (HRA).

D. Grievance: An official statement of a complaint over something believed to be
wrong or unfair.

E. PERC: The Public Employee Relations Commission (PERC) is the state agency

with jurisdiction over public sector labor relations and collective bargaining,
which assists parties in resolving labor-management disputes.

53



I.  This FLSA Exempt, Non-Represented, Non-Uniformed Employees Policy (“Policy”) covers
the following €ERFR-District positions:

A. Senior Human Resources Analyst

AB. Human Resources Analyst

B-C. C.A.R.E.S. Manager

c.D. Community Health Worker (or C.A.R.E.S. RN)
B-E. Crisis Intervention Coordinator

B Shretegie Progrora-Marogerh

F. Communications Manager

€PER-The District may in the future add additional positions that are subject to this Policy.
Employees covered by this Policy are collectively referenced as “Exempt Employees.”

PROCEDURE:

l. HOURS OF WORK

A. Exempt employees, by the nature of their work, and/or responsibilities, are
exempt from state and federal wage and salary (e.g., overtime) rules.

B. Employees are generally assigned to work a standard business week, forty (40)
hours per week, Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, including a one
(1) hour lunch period, but may work a flexible schedule with supervisor
approval. It is recognized that exempt employees are required to spend
additional time over and above their regular work week engaged in activities for
€PERthe District.

II.  SALARY

A. The salaries for employees are set annually by the Board of Fire Commissioners.

1.

Except as otherwise provided, the salary for exempt employees will
generally be based on a salary schedule consisting of five (5) steps (A
through E), with a fixed 5% differential between steps starting from the
base step.

54



2. New employees will start at the “A” step in the schedule unless
otherwise determined by the Fire Chief.

3. Each stepis for a period of one (1) year, unless otherwise
determined by the Fire Chief.

4. This salary step schedule will be identified in individual employment
agreements as Appendix “A”.

werkleadsPlease refer to BOD 2.52 (Compensation Philosophy and Classification
Program) and SOG 2.53 (Classification Program and Compensation
Administration) for more detailed information.

[l. VACATION ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. The following vacation accrual schedule will be used to calculate vacation hours
earned. Vacation will be awarded on a monthly basis and vacation bank carry-
over will be capped at the value of two (2) years of vacation accrual plus two (2)
years of exempt leave outlined in (C).

Years of Service Annual Accrual Months Covered Monthly Accrual Carry-Over Limit
1 year of service 80 hours 1-12 months 6.67 hours 260 hours
2 —5 years 120 hours 13-60 months 10.00 hours 340 hours
6 — 10 years 160 hours 61-120 months 13.34 hours 420 hours
11— 14 years 180 hours 121-168 months 15.00 hours 460 hours
15-19 years 200 hours 169-228 months 16.67 hours 500 hours
20 — 24 years 265 hours 229-288 months 22.09 hours 630 hours
25+ years 280 hours 289+ months 23.34 hours 660 hours

B. The Fire Chief may place a newly hired Exempt Employee anywhere on the
vacation schedule as determined by their experience and qualifications.

C. Inrecognition of the extended hours of work that is required of exempt
employees, an additional fifty (50) hours of leave will be credited to an
employee’s vacation accrual each January 1.

V. SICK LEAVE ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. Employees shall accrue sick leave hours at the rate of seventeen (17) hours for
each full month of service. Maximum sick leave accrual bank is 1560 hours.

95



B. EPRFR-The District buys back sick leave hours in excess of the employee’s
maximum accrual at the rate of 25% of the employee’s base pay. Sick leave buy
back will be paid in November of each year, and shall be paid accordingly:

1. One hundred percent (100%) shall be contributed into the members
HRA account.

C. Upon voluntary separation, sick leave banks will be bought out at 25% of base
salary for all accrued sick leave hours and shall be paid accordingly:

1. Mandatory Accrued Sick Leave Contribution

Upon the employee’s voluntary separation from the District and on
behalf of the employee, irrevocably contribute on a pre-tax basis to any
one, or a combination of the two (2) options, as designated by the
employee, an amount equal in value to 50% of the payments that would
otherwise be paid to the employee for unused sick leave. The remaining
50% of the accrued sick leave payout entitled under the Agreement
shall be paid directly to the employee upon separation.

Options —

1) The employee’s HRA account.
2) The employee’s 457 Deferred Compensation plan

No Individual Employee Election. The employee shall not have the
option to receive a payout in cash for the value of up to 50% the
accrued sick leave contributed to any of the above options.

REMITTANCE OF CONTRIBUTIONS. The District shall remit the above
accrued sick leave contributions directly to the designated plan(s) for
the duration of the Agreement. Those contributions shall be remitted
directly to the custodian of the selected plan option within 30 days of
the date the payment would have been payable to the employee.

D. €PFR-The District complies with the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA),
Washington’s Paid Family and Medical Leave, Washington Family Care Act, and
other federal and state laws covering absences. Please refer to SOG 2.11 and
2.14 for specific information.

V. HOLIDAYS

A. Employees shall be awarded 120 holiday hours on an annual basis, to include
holidays used as listed below, plus any floating holiday hours. Employees may
elect to receive a cash payment of base pay at the straight time rate for up to

56



120 hours each year, in lieu of holidays worked. This will be paid in November
of each year.

B. The business offices of €RFR-the District will be closed to the public on the
following Washington State legal holidays:

New Year’s Day January 1%

Martin Luther King Jr's Birthday 3 Monday in January
President’s Day 3¥ Monday in February
Memorial Day Last Monday in May
Juneteenth June 19t

Independence Day July 4t

Labor Day 1°t Monday in September
Veteran’s Day November 11t
Thanksgiving Day 4™ Thursday in November
Day Following Thanksgiving Day Friday following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day December 25

C. If the Washington State legal holiday falls on a Saturday, employees will
normally be granted Friday off for the holiday. If the Washington State legal
holiday falls on a Sunday, employees will normally be granted Monday off for
the holiday.

VI. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

A. Inthe event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee
shall be granted up to 40 hours off with pay.

B. Immediate family shall be defined as
1. the spouse or significant otheranéd

2. children or step-children*efthe-employee;

3. parents or step parents*;
4. brother-sistersiblings*

5. sgrandchildren*

1.6.-grandparents* ofthe-employeeandthoseof the employee’scurrent
spouse:

*either through marriage or significant other

B-C. Also covered is the loss of a child in the event the employee would have
qualified for prenatal or postnatal medical leave or family leave to bond with
the child, for the seven days following the loss of a child.

cD. Additional leave for covered relationships, or non-covered relationships,
may be allowed with the use of accrued vacation or holiday leave.



VII. LONGEVITY

A. EPEFR-The District pays additional compensation based on longevity, on a
monthly basis according to the following schedule:
5-9 years (61 — 120 months) of employment = 2% of current salary
10-14 years (121 - 180 months) of employment  =4% of current salary
15-19years (181 — 240 months) of employment = 6% of current salary
20-24 years (241 —300 months) of employment = 8% of current salary
25-29 years (301 — 360 months) of employment  =11% of current salary
30+ years (361+ months) of employment = 13% of current salary
VIl MEDICAL, DENTAL, VISION AND LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE
A. Full medical and vision insurance coverage shall be paid through the Northwest
Firefighters Trust (NWFFT)-fer20624. Dental and basic life coverage will be paid
through the Washington Counties Insurance Fund (WCIF)fer2024. Nothingin
this policy precludes €PFR-the District from changing policies of insurance to
equitable coverage.
B. Employees may choose to waive medical coverage through €PFR-the District if

they have qualifying medical coverage through a spouse or domestic partner
elsewhere. In this instance, €RFR-the District distributes an additional amount
of $4,000 annually, paid out 1/12 monthly, as an additional benefit for the
employee.

IX. HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

A.

CPER The District contributes annually to a HRA/VEBA account in the amount of
$4,000 to help offset out of pocket costs to the employee due to enrollment in a
high deductible medical/vision coverage plan. Funds will be frontloaded into
the HRA on or before January 5 of each year. It is understood that at year end,
any remaining funds will be rolled directly into a HRA/VEBA for the benefit of
the employee.

Employees covered under this policy will vote annually on how to distribute
leave (vacation and holiday) buy-outs at the time of retirement or termination
of employment with €RFRthe District. The vote of the group will be reported to
the HRA/VEBA provider utilizing Attachment 340.A in the last quarter of the
preceding year.

X. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

A. The District shall contribute four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the employee’s

base wage per month, or Four Hundred Dollars ($400), whichever is greater,

58



per employee, to the deferred compensation plan with no employees matching
required.

Xl RETIREMENT

A. Employees covered under this policy are enrolled in State of Washington
Department of Retirement System Plans as appropriate, with
employer/employee contributions.

XIl. SEVERANCE PROVISIONS
A. Employees terminated for any reason other than “just cause” when they are

willing and able to perform their duties, shall receive severance pay as outlined
below, based on their years of service:

Years of Service Months Covered Severance
Provided
1 -5 years of service 1-60 months None
5—10years 61-120 months 2 weeks
11— 14 years 121-168 months 1 month
15-19 years 169-228 months 6 weeks
20— 24 years 229-288 months 2 months
25+ years 289+ months 10 weeks

B. For purposes of this Policy, “just cause” means failure to perform duties and
responsibilities of job assignment at a consistently satisfactory level; failure to
follow the rules, regulations and policies of the Employer; an act of dishonesty
related to employment; conduct that constitutes a misdemeanor involving
moral turpitude, dishonesty, misrepresentation or public office misconduct; or
employee’s ineligibility for continued employment for failure to maintain
license/certification requirements.

1. For the avoidance of doubt, no severance shall be due in the event
employee’s employment ends due to one of the following: Employee is
terminated for just cause, including inability to perform job duties or
employee’s death; or the employee resigns or retires.

Xll.  CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
A. Upon hire, ERER-the District will provide five (5) articles from the company
“store” and an additional two (2) items per year. Employees who are provided
uniforms through the District are not eligible for this provision.

XIV.  WELLNESS PROGRAM

A. Employees will be provided 30 minutes each work day for exercise fitness.

59



XV. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

A. If approved, employees may attend schools, seminars, conferences, workshops,
and €RFR-the District shall pay reasonable expenses incurred in accordance with
the general policy of EPFR-the District regarding reimbursement of expenses.

XVI. PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC CLUB MEMEBERSHIPS

A. The District recognizes the desirability of representation in and before
professional, local civic and other organizations, and upon approval of the
Board, the employee is authorized to become a member of professional, civic
clubs and other such organizations for which the District shall pay all
membership-related expenses including dues and assessments.

60



XVIL.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE

Purpose and Intent

The purpose of this procedure is to provide an internal administrative method for
addressing disputes concerning the interpretation or application of District policies, OR
administrative procedures applicable to non-represented employees.

This procedure is intended to promote communication and resolution at the lowest
possible administrative level.

61



Nothing in this procedure limits or waives any rights provided by federal or state law.

This procedure shall not be used to amend, modify, or invalidate Board policy, legislative

action, budgetary decisions, or management rights reserved to the District.

There shall be no suspension of work or interference with District operations as a result
of the filing of a dispute.

B. Scope
This procedure applies only to non-represented employees.

This procedure does not apply to:

e Disciplinary action, including verbal or written reprimands, suspension,
demotion, or termination;

e Performance evaluations;

e Decisions regarding hiring, promotion, compensation setting, classification,
reorganization, or staffing levels;

e Legislative or policy decisions of the Board of Commissioners; or

e Any matter for which a separate statutory or contractual appeal process exists.

C. Timeliness and Waiver
An employee must initiate this procedure within fourteen (14) calendar days of the date
the employee knew or reasonably should have known of the issue giving rise to the

dispute.

Failure to comply with stated timelines shall constitute a waiver of the dispute.

Failure of the District to respond within stated timelines shall not constitute acceptance
of the employee’s position but may allow the employee to proceed to the next step.

Timelines may be extended by mutual written agreement.
A. Step One
The employee shall request a meeting with their immediate Supervisor
within the timeline stated above for the purpose of discussing the issue
and attempting informal resolution.

The Supervisor may respond verbally or in writing within seven (7)
calendar days following the meeting.

B. Step Two
If the issue is not resolved at Step One, the employee may submit a
written statement to the Fire Chief within seven (7) calendar days
following the Supervisor’s response.

The written submission shall include:
1. A brief statement of the issue and relevant facts;

62



XVIIL.

2. Identification of the policy or written agreement provision at
issue, if applicable; and
3. The requested resolution.

The Fire Chief, or designee, may review the matter in such manner as
deemed appropriate and shall issue a written decision within fourteen
(14) calendar days of receipt.

The Fire Chief’s review is administrative in nature and shall not be

considered a formal evidentiary hearing.

Step Three

If the employee is dissatisfied with the Step Two decision, the employee

may submit a written request for review to the District Secretary within
seven (7) calendar days of receipt of the Fire Chief’s decision.

The Board of Commissioners may review the matter based upon the
written record and may, in its discretion, allow oral presentation. The
Board is not required to conduct an evidentiary hearing.

The Board’s review under this section is administrative and shall not be
deemed a quasi-judicial proceeding.

The Board shall issue a written decision within twenty-one (21) calendar

days following its review.

The decision of the Board of Commissioners shall be final and shall
conclude the District’s internal administrative review process. There
shall be no arbitration or further internal appeal.

D. Authority and Limitations

The Supervisor, Fire Chief, and Board of Commissioners shall have no authority under

this procedure to:

Add to, subtract from, or modify District policy;

Override legislative or budgetary decisions of the Board;

Establish new compensation obligations;

Bind future Boards; or

Grant relief inconsistent with law.

The Board expressly reserves all legislative, managerial, and budgetary discretion.

INDEMNIFICATION

A. EPEFR-The District shall in all cases provide competent legal counsel of its

choosing, to defend employees when the employee is a party, or is threatened
to be made a party of any threatened, pending or contemplated action, suit or

63



proceeding arising within the scope and course of employee’s €EPFR-District
employment, whether civil, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact
of ERFR-District employment; and shall indemnify and hold harmless employees
against all expenses, fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by an employee in connection with such
action, suit or proceeding, except as otherwise provided in this Section.

B. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to require €PFR-the District to provide
legal counsel or such indemnification for an employee for the following
situations:

1. Incivil matters, where employee is the plaintiff or moving party; or
where it shall be finally adjudicated in any action, suit or proceeding
that the employee shall not have acted in good faith and in the
reasonable belief that the employee’s action was in the best interest of
€PERthe District.

2. Incriminal matters, where employee is the defendant or complaining
party.

C. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to prohibit employee from seeking
additional legal counsel other than that provided by €RFRthe District. However,
nothing in this Section shall be construed to require €RFR-the District to pay any
fees or other expenses incurred as a result of employment of such additional
counsel.

D. The rights provided for in this Section shall not be deemed exclusive of any

other rights to which employee may be entitled under any statute, ordinance,
agreement, insurance or policy of €RFRthe District.

APPROVED:

RUSSELL T. BARSTOW ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR BOARD CO-CHAIR



SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.41

ORIGINATED: January 1, 2024
REVISED: December 31, 2025
APPROVED: February 23, 2026
EFFECTIVE: January 1, 20242026

NON-EXEMPT, NON-REPRESENTED, NON-UNIFORMED EMPLOYEE COMMON BENEFITS

This policy is intended to be a source of information and a general statement of the

Employer’s personnel policies and procedures applicable to Non-Exempt, Non-
Represented, Non-Uniformed Employees.

It summarizes some of the standard benefits that these employees may receive and
some of the duties and responsibilities expected by-€RPFRthe District. If there is a special
provision applicable to a particular benefit or program, it will be noted in the individual

Personal Services Contract (employment agreement).

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:

The Fire Chief and Human Resources Director have the authority and
responsibility to ensure the components of this SOG are carried out as outlined.

DEFINITIONS

A. Accrual: Accumulation of leave over time.

HRA: Health Reimbursement Arrangement is an IRS-approved, employer-
funded, tax advantaged health benefit used to reimburse employees for out-of-
pocket medical expenses.

VEBA: A Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) is a tax-exempt,
irrevocable Trust under Section 501 (c)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code. This
type of trust is used as a vehicle for employers to fund Health Reimbursement
Accounts (HRA).

Grievance: An official statement of a complaint over something believed to be
wrong or unfair.

PERC: The Public Employee Relations Commission (PERC) is the state agency
with jurisdiction over public sector labor relations and collective bargaining,
which assists parties in resolving labor-management disputes.

65



POLICY: This FLSA Non- Exempt Non- Represented Non-Uniformed Employees Pollcy( PoIicy”)

covers the following €RPFR-District positions: CentralSteresManagertead
Runner/Purchasing AssistantHuman Resources Assistant-ard-Runner. CRFR-The District
may in the future add additional positions that are subject to this Policy.

PROCEDURE:
. HOURS OF WORK
A. Normal working hours will be forty (40) hours per week, Monday through
Friday, from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm excluding an unpaid lunch period. With
supervisor approval, this schedule may be adjusted to meet the needs of the
District.
II.  OVERTIME
A. Hours worked above and beyond the normal scope of a work day in order to
achieve the objectives of the District will be paid overtime at 1.5 x hourly rate of
the employee.
B. Approval to work overtime must be approved by the Supervisor or the Fire
Chief.
. SALARY
A. The salaries for employees are set annually by the Board of Commissioners.
B. The salary for employees covered under this policy will be based on a salary
schedule consisting of five (5) steps (A through E), with a fixed 3% differential

between steps.

C. New employees shall start at the “A” step in the schedule unless otherwise
determined by the Fire Chief.

D. Each stepis for a period of one (1) year, unless otherwise determined by the
Fire Chief.




werkleads-: Please refer to BOD 2.52 (Compensation Philosophy and

Classification Program) and SOG 2.53 (Classification Program and Compensation

Administration) for more detailed information.

V. VACATION ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. The following vacation accrual schedule will be used to calculate vacation hours
earned. Vacation will be awarded on a monthly basis and vacation bank carry-
over will be capped at the value of two (2) years accrual.

Years of Service | Annual Months Covered Monthly Accrual | Carry-Over
Accrual Limit
1 year of service | 80 hours 1-12 months 6.67 hours 160 hours
2 —5years 120 hours 13-60 months 10.00 hours 240 hours
6 — 10 years 160 hours 61-120 months 13.34 hours 320 hours
11 — 14 years 180 hours 121-168 months 15.00 hours 360 hours
15 - 19 years 200 hours 169-228 months 16.67 hours 400 hours
20 — 24 years 265 hours 229-288 months 22.09 hours 530 hours
25+ years 280 hours 289+ months 23.34 hours 560 hours

B. The Fire Chief may place a newly hired employee anywhere on the vacation
schedule as determined by their experience and qualifications.

V. SICK LEAVE ACCRUAK AND USAGE

A. Employees shall accrue sick leave hours at the rate of seventeen (17) hours for
each full month of service. Maximum sick leave accrual bank is 1,560 hours.

B. EPRFR-The District buys back sick leave hours in excess of the employee’s
maximum accrual at the rate of 25% of the employee’s base pay. Sick leave buy
back will be paid in November of each year, and shall be paid accordingly:

1. One hundred percent (100%) shall be contributed into the members
HRA account.

C. Upon voluntary separation, sick leave banks will be bought out at 25% of base
salary for all accrued sick leave hours and shall be paid accordingly:

1. Mandatory Accrued Sick Leave Contribution

Upon the employee’s voluntary separation from the District and on
behalf of the employee, irrevocably contribute on a pre-tax basis to any
one, or a combination of the two (2) options, as designated by the
employee, an amount equal in value to 50% of the payments that would
otherwise be paid to the employee for unused sick leave. The remaining

67



VI.

50% of the accrued sick leave payout entitled under the Agreement
shall be paid directly to the employee upon separation.

Options —

1) The employee’s HRA account.
2) The employee’s 457 Deferred Compensation plan

No Individual Employee Election. The employee shall not have the
option to receive a payout in cash for the value of up to 50% the
accrued sick leave contributed to any of the above options.

REMITTANCE OF CONTRIBUTIONS. The District shall remit the above
accrued sick leave contributions directly to the designated plan(s) for
the duration of the Agreement. Those contributions shall be remitted
directly to the custodian of the selected plan option within 30 days of
the date the payment would have been payable to the employee.

D. €PRFR-The District complies with the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA),

Washington’s Paid Family and Medical Leave, Washington Family Care Act, and
other federal and state laws covering absences. Please refer to SOG 2.11 and
2.14 for specific information.

HOLIDAYS

A. Employees shall be awarded 120 holiday hours on an annual basis, to include

B.

holidays used as listed below, plus any floating holiday hours. Employees may
elect to receive a cash payment of base pay at the straight time rate for up to
120 hours each year, in lieu of holidays worked. This will be paid in November
of each year.

The business offices of €RFR-the District will be closed to the public on the
following Washington State legal holidays:

New Year’s Day January 1°

Martin Luther King Jr's Birthday 3 Monday in January
President’s Day 3 Monday in February
Memorial Day Last Monday in May
Juneteenth June 19t

Independence Day July 4™

Labor Day 1°t Monday in September
Veteran’s Day November 11t
Thanksgiving Day 4™ Thursday in November

68



Day Following Thanksgiving Day Friday following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day December 25"

C. If the Washington State legal holiday falls on a Saturday, employees will
normally be granted Friday off for the holiday. If the Washington State legal
holiday falls on a Sunday, employees will normally be granted Monday off for
the holiday.

VII. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

A. Inthe event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee
shall be granted up to 40 work hours off with pay.

B. Immediate family shall be defined as
1. the spouse or significant otheranéd

2. children or stepchildren*efthe-employee;

3. parents or step parents*;

4. brothersister-siblings*

5. grandchildren*;

6. grandparents* of the-employee,andthoseofthe employeelscurrent
SEEHEET

*either through marriage or significant other

B-C.Also covered is the loss of a child in the event the employee would have
qualified for prenatal or postnatal medical leave or family leave to bond with
the child, for the seven days following the loss of a child.

cD. Additional leave for covered relationships, or non-covered relationships,
may be allowed with the use of accrued vacation or holiday leave.

VIII. EMERGENCY LEAVE
A. Inthe event of an emergency in the immediate family of the employee that
requires the presence of the employee, the employee shall be granted
immediate leave with pay, with leave time being deducted from the employee’s

appropriate accrued leave.

1. The employee shall return to work within two hours or call the
Supervisor to give an update on the situation.

2. “Emergency” is defined as an event sudden in onset and unexpected,
and which demands immediate action by the employee.

IX. LONGEVITY

69



X.

XI.

XIl.

XIII.

A.

CPER-The District pays additional compensation based on longevity, on a
monthly basis according to the following schedule:

5-9 years (61 — 120 months) of employment = 2% of current salary
10-14 years (121 - 180 months) of employment  =4% of current salary
15-19years (181 — 240 months) of employment  =6% of current salary
20-24 years (241 —300 months) of employment = 8% of current salary
25-29 years (301 — 360 months) of employment  =11% of current salary
30+ years (361+ months) of employment =13% of current salary

MEDICAL, DENTAL, VISION AND LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE

A.

A.

Full medical and vision insurance coverage shall be paid through the Northwest
Firefighters Trust (NWFFT)-fer20624. Dental and basic life coverage will be paid
through the Washington Counties Insurance Fund (WCIF)fer2024. Nothingin
this policy precludes €PFR-the District from changing policies of insurance to
equitable coverage.

Employees may choose to waive medical coverage through €RFR-the District if
they have qualifying medical coverage through a spouse or domestic partner
elsewhere. In this instance, €RFR-the District distributes an additional amount
of $4,000 annually, paid out 1/12 monthly, as an additional benefit for the
employee.

HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

CPER The District contributes annually to a HRA/VEBA account in the amount of
$4,000 to help offset out of pocket costs to the employee due to enrollment in a
high deductible medical/vision coverage plan. Funds will be frontloaded into
the HRA on or before January 5 of each year. It is understood that at year end,
any remaining funds will be rolled directly into a HRA/VEBA for the benefit of
the employee.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

A. The District shall contribute four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the employee’s

base wage per month, or Four Hundred Dollars ($400), whichever is greater,
per employee, to the deferred compensation plan with no employees matching
required.

RETIREMENT

70



A. Employees covered under this policy are enrolled in State of Washington
Department of Retirement System Plans as appropriate, with
employer/employee contributions.

XIV.  SEVERANCE PROVISIONS
A. Employees terminated for any reason other than “just cause” when they are

willing and able to perform their duties, shall receive severance pay as
outlined below, based on their years of service:

Years of Service Months Covered Severance
Provided
1 -5 years of service 1-60 months None
5—-10years 61-120 months 2 weeks
11 - 14 years 121-168 months 1 month
15— 19 years 169-228 months 6 weeks
20 — 24 years 229-288 months 2 months
25+ years 289+ months 10 weeks

B. For purposes of this Policy, “just cause” means failure to perform duties and
responsibilities of job assignment at a consistently satisfactory level; failure to
follow the rules, regulations and policies of the Employer; an act of dishonesty
related to employment; conduct that constitutes a misdemeanor involving
moral turpitude, dishonesty, misrepresentation or public office misconduct; or
employee’s ineligibility for continued employment for failure to maintain
license/certification requirements.

1. For the avoidance of doubt, no severance shall be due in the event
employee’s employment ends due to one of the following: Employee is
terminated for just cause, including inability to perform job duties or
employee’s death; or the employee resigns or retires.

XV.  CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

A. Upon hire, the District EPER-will provide five (5) articles from the company
“store” and an additional two (2) shirts-items per year. with-the-CRFR-emblem

XVI.  WELLNESS PROGRAM
A. Employees will be provided 30 minutes each work day for exercise fitness.

XVIL. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

71



A.

If approved, employees may attend schools, seminars, conferences, workshops,
and €PFRthe District-shall pay reasonable expenses incurred in accordance with
the general policy of EPFR-the District regarding reimbursement of expenses.

72



XVIII.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE

A. Purpose and Intent

The purpose of this procedure is to provide an internal administrative method for
addressing disputes concerning the interpretation or application of District policies,
administrative procedures, or written employment agreements applicable to non-
represented employees.

This procedure is intended to promote communication and resolution at the lowest
possible administrative level.

Nothing in this procedure limits or waives any rights provided by federal or state law.

This procedure shall not be used to amend, modify, or invalidate Board policy, legislative
action, budgetary decisions, or management rights reserved to the District.

There shall be no suspension of work or interference with District operations as a result
of the filing of a dispute.

73



B. Scope

This procedure applies only to non-represented employees.

This procedure does not apply to:

Disciplinary action, including verbal or written reprimands, suspension,

demotion, or termination;
Performance evaluations;

Decisions regarding hiring, promotion, compensation setting, classification,

reorganization, or staffing levels;
Legislative or policy decisions of the Board of Commissioners; or

Any matter for which a separate statutory or contractual appeal process exists.

C. Timeliness and Waiver

An employee must initiate this procedure within fourteen (14) calendar days of the date

the employee knew or reasonably should have known of the issue giving rise to the

dispute.

Failure to comply with stated timelines shall constitute a waiver of the dispute.

Failure of the District to respond within stated timelines shall not constitute acceptance

of the employee’s position but may allow the employee to proceed to the next step.

Timelines may be extended by mutual written agreement.

A.

Step One

The employee shall request a meeting with their immediate Supervisor
within the timeline stated above for the purpose of discussing the issue
and attempting informal resolution.

The Supervisor may respond verbally or in writing within seven (7)
calendar days following the meeting.

Step Two

If the issue is not resolved at Step One, the employee may submit a
written statement to the Fire Chief within seven (7) calendar days
following the Supervisor’s response.

The written submission shall include:
1. A brief statement of the issue and relevant facts;
2. Identification of the policy or written agreement provision at
issue, if applicable; and
3. The requested resolution.

The Fire Chief, or designee, may review the matter in such manner as
deemed appropriate and shall issue a written decision within fourteen
(14) calendar days of receipt.

74



XIX.

The Fire Chief’s review is administrative in nature and shall not be
considered a formal evidentiary hearing.

Step Three

If the employee is dissatisfied with the Step Two decision, the employee

may submit a written request for review to the District Secretary within
seven (7) calendar days of receipt of the Fire Chief’s decision.

The Board of Commissioners may review the matter based upon the
written record and may, in its discretion, allow oral presentation. The
Board is not required to conduct an evidentiary hearing.

The Board’s review under this section is administrative and shall not be
deemed a quasi-judicial proceeding.

The Board shall issue a written decision within twenty-one (21) calendar

days following its review.

The decision of the Board of Commissioners shall be final and shall
conclude the District’s internal administrative review process. There
shall be no arbitration or further internal appeal.

D. Authority and Limitations

The Supervisor, Fire Chief, and Board of Commissioners shall have no authority under

this procedure to:

Add to, subtract from, or modify District policy;

Override legislative or budgetary decisions of the Board;

Establish new compensation obligations;

Bind future Boards; or

Grant relief inconsistent with law.

The Board expressly reserves all legislative, managerial, and budgetary discretion.

INDEMNIFICATION

A.

€PER-The District shall in all cases provide competent legal counsel of its
choosing, to defend employees when the employee is a party, or is threatened
to be made a party of any threatened, pending or contemplated action, suit or
proceeding arising within the scope and course of employee’s ERER-District
employment, whether civil, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact
of ERFR-District employment; and shall indemnify and hold harmless employees
against all expenses, fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by an employee in connection with such
action, suit or proceeding, except as otherwise provided in this Section.

75



B. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to require €PFR-the District to provide
legal counsel or such indemnification for an employee for the following
situations:

1. In civil matters, where employee is the plaintiff or moving party; or
where it shall be finally adjudicated in any action, suit or proceeding
that the employee shall not have acted in good faith and in the
reasonable belief that the employee’s action was in the best interest of
CPERthe District.

2. Incriminal matters, where employee is the defendant or complaining
party.

C. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to prohibit employee from seeking additional legal
counsel other than that provided by-€RFRthe District. However, nothing in this Section shall be
construed to require ERFR-the District to pay any fees or other expenses incurred as a result of
employment of such additional counsel.

D. The rights provided for in this Section shall not be deemed exclusive of
any other rights to which employee may be entitled under any statute, ordinance,
agreement, insurance or policy of €RFRthe District.

APPROVED:
RUSSELL T. BARSTOW ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR BOARD CO-CHAIR

/6



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.45

ORIGINATED: January 1, 2022

REVISED: Eebruaryd3,-2024December 31, 2025
APPROVED:—Mareh-13,-2024 February 23, 2026
EFFECTIVE: January 1, 20242026

SUBJECT: COMMON BENEFITS FOR EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP

PURPOSE: This policy is intended to be a source of information and a general statement of the
Employer’s personnel policies and procedures applicable to Executive Employees. It
summarizes some of the standard benefits that Executive Employees may receive and
some of the duties and responsibilities expected by €RFRthe District.

If there is a special provision applicable to a particular benefit or program, it will be
noted in the individual Personal Services Contract (employment agreement).

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:
The Fire Chief and Human Resources Director have the authority and responsibility to
ensure the components of this SOG are carried out as outlined.

l. DEFINITIONS
A. Accrual: Accumulation of leave over time.

B. HRA: Health Reimbursement Arrangement is an IRS-approved, employer-
funded, tax advantaged health benefit used to reimburse employees for out-of-
pocket medical expenses.

C. VEBA: A Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) is a tax-exempt,
irrevocable Trust under Section 501 (c)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code. This
type of trust is used as a vehicle for employers to fund Health Reimbursement
Accounts (HRA).

D. Grievance: An official statement of a complaint over something believed to be
wrong or unfair.

E. PERC: The Public Employee Relations Commission (PERC) is the state agency
with jurisdiction over public sector labor relations and collective bargaining,
which assists parties in resolving labor-management disputes.

a4



POLICY:

PROCEDURE:

This Executive Leadership Policy (“Policy”) covers the following €RFR-District positions:
Fire Chief, Deputy Chiefs, Directors (Finance, HR, IT, Support Services) and Deputy
Directors and Controller. €RFR-The District may in the future add additional positions
that are subject to this Policy. Employees covered by this Policy are collectively
referenced as “Executive Employees.”

Executive Employees are subject to individual employment agreements with €RFRthe
District. In the event of a conflict, the terms of an individual’s employment agreement
prevails over this Policy. The Fire Chief has the authority to determine the level of
benefits provided to each covered employee and any exceptions to this Policy shall be
addressed in the individual employment agreement.

Benefits or programs in an individual’s employment agreement that will remain
separate from this Policy and may be included in such an agreement are:

A. Duties and Responsibilities

B. At-Will Employment

C. Compensation & Benefits

D. Term

E. Termination — Resignation

F. At-Will Employment

G. Performance Standards and Evaluation
H. Expenses

I. Integration/Entire Agreement

J. Arbitration

The above list is not exclusive and each agreement remains subject to the mutual
agreement of both €RFR-the District and an Executive Employee.

HOURS OF WORK

A. Executive Employees, by the nature of their work, and/or responsibilities, are
exempt from state and federal wage and salary (e.g., overtime) rules.

B. Employees are generally assigned to work a standard business week, but may
work a flexible schedule. It is recognized that Executive Employees are required
to spend additional time over and above their regular work week engaged in
activities for €RFRthe District.

SALARY

/8



V.

V.

A. The salaries for Executive Employees covered under this policy are set annually
by the Board of Fire Commissioners.

VACATION ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. The following vacation accrual schedule will be used to calculate vacation hours
earned. Vacation will be awarded on a monthly basis and vacation bank carry-
over will be capped at the value of two (2) years of vacation accrual plus two (2)
years of Executive leave outlined in Ill (C).

Years of Service | Annual Accrual | Months Covered Monthly Accrual | Carry-Over Limit
1 year of service | 80 hours 1-12 months 6.67 hours 260 hours
2 —5years 120 hours 13-60 months 10.00 hours 340 hours
6 — 10 years 160 hours 61-120 months 13.34 hours 420 hours
11 — 14 years 180 hours 121-168 months 15.00 hours 460 hours
15 — 19 years 200 hours 169-228 months 16.67 hours 500 hours
20 — 24 years 265 hours 229-288 months 22.09 hours 630 hours
25+ years 280 hours 289+ months 23.34 hours 660 hours

B. The Fire Chief may place a newly hired Executive Employee anywhere on the

vacation schedule as determined by their experience and qualifications.

C. Inrecognition of the extended hours of work that is required of Executive
Employees, an additional fifty (50) hours of leave will be credited to an
employee’s vacation accrual each January 1.

SICK LEAVE ACCRUAL AND USAGE

A. Executive Employees shall accrue sick leave hours at the rate of seventeen (17)
hours for each full month of service. Maximum sick leave accrual bank is 1,560

hours.

B. EPRFR-The District buys back sick leave hours in excess of the employee’s
maximum accrual at the rate of 25% of the employee’s base pay. Sick leave buy

back will be paid in November of each year, and will be treated as regular
income (e.g. subject to income taxes). Upon retirement, sick leave banks will be

bought out at 25% of base salary for all accrued sick leave hours.

C. CPER-The District complies with the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA),
Washington’s Paid Family and Medical Leave, Washington Family Care Act, and
other federal and state laws covering absences. Please refer to Reliey-SOG 2.11
and 2.14 for specific information.

HOLIDAYS




A. Executive Employees shall be awarded 120 holiday hours on an annual basis, to
include holidays used as listed below, plus any floating holiday hours.
Employees may elect to receive a cash payment of base pay at the straight time
rate for up to 120 hours each year, in lieu of holidays worked. This will be paid

in November of each year.

B. The business offices of ERFR-the District will be closed to the public on the
following Washington State legal holidays:

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King Jr's Birthday
President’s Day

Memorial Day

Juneteenth

Independence Day

Labor Day

Veteran’s Day

Thanksgiving Day

Day Following Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Day

January 1%

3 Monday in January

3¥ Monday in February
Last Monday in May

June 19t

July 4t

1°t Monday in September
November 11t

4™ Thursday in November
Friday following Thanksgiving
December 25

C. If the Washington State legal holiday falls on a Saturday, employees will
normally be granted Friday off for the holiday. If the Washington State legal
holiday falls on a Sunday, employees will normally be granted Monday off for

the holiday.

D. Itis understood that employees may choose to work on any holiday, with Chief

approval.

VI. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

A. Inthe event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee
shall be granted up to 40 hours off with pay.

B. Immediate family shall be defined as

1. the spouse or significant other*and

2. children or step-children* efthe-employee;

3. _parents or step--parents*,

4. brothersister-siblings*
5. grandchildren*

6. sgrandparents® e—Fhe-emeleyecand-theseeithe—crmpleyeeiscurrert

spouse:

*either through marriage or significant other

80



B-C.Also covered is the loss of a child in the event the employee would have
qualified for prenatal or postnatal medical leave or family leave to bond with
the child, for the seven days following the loss of a child.

cD. Additional leave for covered relationships, or non-covered relationships,
may be allowed with the use of accrued vacation or holiday leave.

VII. LONGEVITY

A. CPER-The District pays additional compensation based on longevity, on a
monthly basis according to the following schedule:

5-9 years (61 — 120 months) of employment
10-14 years (121 - 180 months) of employment
15-19years (181 — 240 months) of employment
20-24 years (241 - 300 months) of employment
25-29 years (301 — 360 months) of employment
30+ years (361+ months) of employment

VIII. MEDICAL, DENTAL, VISION AND LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE

= 2% of current salary
= 4% of current salary
= 6% of current salary
= 8% of current salary
=11% of current salary
= 13% of current salary

A. All positions except Deputy Chiefs - Full medical, vision and EAP insurance
coverage shall be paid through the IAFF Health & Wellness Trust-fer2024.
Dental and basic life coverage will be paid through the Washington Counties
Insurance Fund (WCIF)fe+2024. Nothing in this policy precludes €RER-the
District from changing policies of insurance to equitable coverage.

1. Anemployee may choose to waive medical coverage through €RFR-the
District if they have qualifying medical coverage through a spouse or
domestic partner elsewhere. In this instance, ERFR-the District
distributes an additional amount of $4,000 annually, paid out 1/12
monthly, as an additional benefit.

B. Deputy Chief(s) — The same benefits provided to Uniformed 726 members shall
be offered to the Deputy Chiefs.

1. The District will submit the contributions for these benefits pursuant to
the “Deputy Chief Health and Welfare Benefits — Move to IAFF Local 726
Health and Welfare Trust” MOU.

2. Increases for the2024each plan year will follow the Agreement outlined

in Section2{A)-ofthe “Healthcare Contract“the “Trust Contributions”

article in the Local 726 Firefighter’s collective bargaining agreement.

81



IX. HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

A. All positions except Deputy Chiefs —€PFR-The District contributes annually to a
HRA/VEBA account in the amount of $4,000 to help offset out of pocket costs to
the employee due to enrollment in a high deductible medical/vision coverage
plan. Funds will be frontloaded into the HRA on or before January 5 of each
year. At year end, any unused funds will remain in the HRA/VEBA for the
benefit of the employee.

B. Deputy Fire Chief(s) — CRFR-The District contributes annually to a HRA/VEBA
account in the amount set in the “Healtheare ContractTrust Contributions”
article in the Local 726 Firefighter’s collective bargaining agreement.

X. RETIREMENT

A. Employees covered under this policy are enrolled in State of Washington
Department of Retirement System Plans as appropriate, with
employer/employee contributions.

Xl DEFERRED COMPENSATION

A. The District shall contribute to the deferred compensation plan of the
employee’s choice. The amount and any matching requirements will be set forth
in Appendix “A”.

XIl. VEHICLE ALLOWANCE

A. Executive employees who are required to use their personal vehicles for District
business are eligible for a vehicle allowance.

B. The vehicle allowance amount will be determined based on the employee's job
responsibilities and the frequency of business-related travel. The allowance will
be a fixed amount and will be subject to periodic review and adjustment by the
Fire Chief after consultation with the Board.

Position Held Monthly Allowance
Fire Chief $1,650

Deputy Chief $1,650

Director $800

Deputy Director/Controller | $400

82



C. Employees eligible for a vehicle allowance are not entitled to mileage
reimbursement for business-related travel.

D. Employees receiving a vehicle allowance must comply with the following usage
requirements:
1. The vehicle must be maintained in good working condition.
2. The employee must possess a valid driver's license and adhere to all
traffic laws.
3. TFhevehicleshould-beproperly-inrsuredMaintain automobile liability
insurance meeting Washington State minimum requirements.
a. Coverage shall not exclude business use.
b. Employee much provide proof of insurance annually.
c. Failure to maintain required insurance or provide proof upon
request will result in:
i. Immediate suspension of authorization to operate a
personal vehicle on District business; and
—ii. _Suspension of vehicle allowance until compliance is
restored.
4. The employee is responsible for all costs associated with maintaining
and operating the vehicle, including but not limited to fuel, repairs, and
maintenance.

XIII. MISCELLANEOUS BENEFITS

A. Professional Liability Insurance — The District recognizes the importance of
mitigating risks associated with professional liability for its executive employees.

1. The professional liability insurance must cover the executive employee
for liabilities arising from their professional duties and responsibilities.

2. Eligible insurance policies may include, but are not limited to, Directors
and Officers (D&O) insurance, Errors and Omissions (E&Q) insurance,
and Employment Practices Liability (EPL) insurance.

3. The insurance policy must be in the name of the executive employee,
and the coverage must align with the scope of their responsibilities
within the District.

B. Home Office Stipend
1. All executive employees are expected to maintain a dedicated home
office space that meets the following criteria:
a. Adequate space to perform work-related tasks
b. A comfortable and ergonomic chair and desk
c. Reliable high-speed internet access
d. Necessary technology equipment (to be furnished by the
District)

83



2. To support executive employees in maintaining a home office, the
District will provide a monthly stipend of $75.00 to cover expenses
related to remote work. This stipend is intended to assist with costs
such as internet fees, utilities and office supplies.

C. Clothing Allowance

1. Uniformed Personnel — €RER-The District will provide one (1) Class A Fire
District Uniform for use at special €PFR-District occasions. ERFR’s-The
District’s Quartermaster System will be available for other uniforms as
needed.

2. Non-Uniformed Personnel - Upon hire, €RFR-the District will provide five
(5) articles from the company “store” and an additional two (2) items
per year.
XIV.  WELLNESS PROGRAM
A. Employees will be provided 30 minutes each work day for exercise fitness.
XV. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
A. If approved, Employees may attend schools, seminars, conferences, workshops,
and €RFR-the District shall pay reasonable expenses incurred in accordance with

the general policy of EPFR-the District regarding reimbursement of expenses.

XVI. PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC CLUB MEMBERSHIPS

A. The District recognizes the desirability of representation in and before
professional, local civic and other organizations, and upon approval of the
Board, the Employee is authorized to become a member of professional, civic
clubs and other such organizations for which the District shall pay all
membership-related expenses including dues and assessments.

84



85



XVIL.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE

A. Purpose and Intent
The purpose of this procedure is to provide an internal administrative method for
addressing disputes concerning the interpretation or application of District policies,
administrative procedures, or written employment agreements applicable to non-
represented employees.

This procedure is intended to promote communication and resolution at the lowest
possible administrative level.

Nothing in this procedure limits or waives any rights provided by federal or state law.

This procedure shall not be used to amend, modify, or invalidate Board policy, legislative

action, budgetary decisions, or management rights reserved to the District.

There shall be no suspension of work or interference with District operations as a result
of the filing of a dispute.

B. Scope
This procedure applies only to non-represented employees.

This procedure does not apply to:

e Disciplinary action, including verbal or written reprimands, suspension,
demotion, or termination;

e Performance evaluations;

e Decisions regarding hiring, promotion, compensation setting, classification,
reorganization, or staffing levels;

e legislative or policy decisions of the Board of Commissioners; or

e Any matter for which a separate statutory or contractual appeal process exists.

C. Timeliness and Waiver

86



An employee must initiate this procedure within fourteen (14) calendar days of the date

the employee knew or reasonably should have known of the issue giving rise to the

dispute.

Failure to comply with stated timelines shall constitute a waiver of the dispute.

Failure of the District to respond within stated timelines shall not constitute acceptance

of the employee’s position but may allow the employee to proceed to the next step.

Timelines may be extended by mutual written agreement.

A.

Step One

The employee shall request a meeting with their immediate Supervisor
within the timeline stated above for the purpose of discussing the issue
and attempting informal resolution.

The Supervisor may respond verbally or in writing within seven (7)
calendar days following the meeting.

Step Two

If the issue is not resolved at Step One, the employee may submit a
written statement to the Fire Chief within seven (7) calendar days
following the Supervisor’s response.

The written submission shall include:
1. A brief statement of the issue and relevant facts;
2. Identification of the policy or written agreement provision at
issue, if applicable; and
3. The requested resolution.

The Fire Chief, or designhee, may review the matter in such manner as
deemed appropriate and shall issue a written decision within fourteen
(14) calendar days of receipt.

The Fire Chief’s review is administrative in nature and shall not be
considered a formal evidentiary hearing.

Step Three

If the employee is dissatisfied with the Step Two decision, the employee

may submit a written request for review to the District Secretary within
seven (7) calendar days of receipt of the Fire Chief’s decision.

The Board of Commissioners may review the matter based upon the
written record and may, in its discretion, allow oral presentation. The
Board is not required to conduct an evidentiary hearing.

The Board’s review under this section is administrative and shall not be
deemed a quasi-judicial proceeding.

87



XVIII.

The Board shall issue a written decision within twenty-one (21) calendar
days following its review.

The decision of the Board of Commissioners shall be final and shall
conclude the District’s internal administrative review process. There
shall be no arbitration or further internal appeal.

D. Authority and Limitations

The Supervisor, Fire Chief, and Board of Commissioners shall have no authority under

this procedure to:

Add to, subtract from, or modify District policy;

Override legislative or budgetary decisions of the Board;

Establish new compensation obligations;

Bind future Boards; or

Grant relief inconsistent with law.

The Board expressly reserves all legislative, managerial, and budgetary discretion.

INDEMNIFICATION

A. EPFR-The District shall in all cases provide competent legal counsel of its

choosing, to defend Executive Employees when the Employee is a party, or is
threatened to be made a party of any threatened, pending or contemplated
action, suit or proceeding arising within the scope and course of Employee’s
CPER-District employment, whether civil, administrative or investigative, by
reason of the fact of EPFR-District employment; and shall indemnify and hold
harmless Executive Employees against all expenses, fees, judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by an Executive
Employee in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, except as
otherwise provided in this Section.

Nothing in this Section shall be construed to require €RPFR-the District to provide
legal counsel or such indemnification for an Executive Employee for the
following situations:

1. In civil matters, where Employee is the plaintiff or moving party; or
where it shall be finally adjudicated in any action, suit or proceeding
that the Employee shall not have acted in good faith and in the
reasonable belief that the Employee’s action was in the best interest of
CPERthe District.

2. Incriminal matters, where Employee is the defendant or complaining
party.

88



APPROVED:

Nothing in this Section 3.16 shall be construed to prohibit Employee from
seeking additional legal counsel other than that provided by €RFRthe District.
However, nothing in this Section 3.16 shall be construed to require €ERFR-the
District to pay any fees or other expenses incurred as a result of employment of
such additional counsel.

The rights provided for in this Section 3.16 shall not be deemed exclusive of any
other rights to which Employee may be entitled under any statute, ordinance,
agreement, insurance or policy of €RFRthe District.

RUSSELL T. BARSTOW
BOARD CO-CHAIR

ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR

89



4 Deputy Directors receive vehicle allowance
5 Directors receive vehicle allowance

4 Deputy Chiefs receive vehicle allowance

1 Fire Chief receives vehicle allowance

rough estimate of a car allowance

annual
maintenance $1500/10,000mi
Fuel A4 [ mi
insurance 2500/yr

Depreciation 10 yr life =$65,000/10

Monthly gross :

2,700.00
7,920.00
2,500.00
6,500.00

19,620.00
S 1,635.00

Values used
18,000
18,000

2,500
$65,000

90



Position Monthly Rate  Annual Cost
Fire Chief $ 1,650.00 [ $ 19,800.00
Deputy Chief - Emergency Services $ 1,650.00 | $ 19,800.00
Deputy Chief - Performance $ 1,650.00 | $ 19,800.00
Deputy Chief - Business Services $ 1,650.00 | $ 19,800.00
Deputy Chief - Emergency Management $ 1,650.00 | $ 19,800.00
Executive Services Director $ 800.00 | $ 9,600.00
Finance Director $ 800.00 [ $ 9,600.00
HR Director $ 800.00 | $ 9,600.00
IT Director $ 800.00 [ $ 9,600.00
Logistics Director $ 800.00 | $ 9,600.00
Executive Services Deputy Director $ 400.00 | $ 4,800.00
Controller $ 400.00 | $ 4,800.00
Deputy HR Director $ 400.00 | $ 4,800.00
Deputy Director - Professional Development $ 400.00 | $ 4,800.00
$ 166,200.00
Cost of one District Vehicle
Annual Cost to
Maintain (Gas,
Insurance,
etc.) - using
IRS mileage
Per Car Initial |[rate atan # of years
Cost (including [annual equivalent of
light packages |mileage of allowances
Scenario #1 and graphics) |12,000 miles |Initial Investment ($166,200)
14 Cars (1 per person) $ 81,000.00 | $ 121,800.00 | $ 2,839,200.00 17.08
Scenario #2
11 cars (FC and DC get their own, the rest we
purchase 1 car for every 1.5 positions (common for
admin fleets) $ 81,000.00|$ 95700.00|$ 1,943,700.00 11.69
Scenario #3
8 cars (FC and DC get their own, the rest we
purchase 1 car for every 3 positions (not common,
creates scheduling issues, and based on location of
personnel, may not be feasible) $ 81,000.00$ 69,600.00|$ 1,204,800.00 7.25

91



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Revisions to Board Policy 3.03
Attachments: Board Policy 3.03

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

' Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUGGESTED MOTION:
“I move to approve Revised Policy 3.03 as presented by staff”.

SUMMARY:
Board Policy 3.03 has been revised in accordance with the discussion at the previous Board
Meeting. The policy is now presented to the Board for Second Reading, approval, and adoption.

Page 1 of 1



SUBIJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE

BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.03

ORIGINATED: August 25, 1997
REVIEWED: January 21, 2026
APPROVED:

EFFECTIVE:

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

To adopt policy and procedures for the Board of Commissioners for Central Pierce Fire &
Rescue.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:

POLICY:

PROCEDURE:

The Board of Fire Commissioners, District Secretary, Fire Chief, and Executive Assistant
have the authority and responsibility to ensure the expectations of this Board Policy are
followed.

It shall be the policy of the Central Pierce Fire & Rescue Board of Fire Commissioners to
operate the District, and conduct its meetings, in a manner that is consistent with
Washington State Law Governing Fire Districts.

BOARD POLICY 3.03 STRUCTURE

A. This Board Policy is structured in subsections that can easily be updated and
amended by the Board.

B. The subsections are broken into the areas of governance, or business, that is the
work of the Board.

C. The subsections are outlined as follows:

1. BOD 3.031- Board-Fire Chief Relationship

BOD 3.032- Board Officers & Board Organization

BOD 3.033- Board Meetings

BOD 3.034- Ethics & Conflicts of Interest

BOD 3.035- Use of District Resources

BOD 3.036- Orientation & Continuing Education

BOD 3.037- Professional Development

BOD 3.038- Identification, Attire & Uniforms

BOD 3.039- Access, Visits & Interaction with Personnel

W N R WN

93



10. BOD 3.0310- Communications, Media Relations & Public Statements

11. BOD 3.0311- Self-Evaluation & Governance Review

12. BOD 3.0312- Compensation

13. BOD 3.0313- Emergency Governance & Continuity of Board
Operations

II. MEDIA REPRESENTATION AT BOARD MEETINGS

A. All public meetings of the Board of Commissioners shall be open to the media,
freely subject to recording by radio, television and photographic services.

APPROVED:
RUSSELL T. BARSTOW ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR BOARD CO-CHAIR

94



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Board Policy 3.64 Civil Rights & Non-Discrimination

Attachments: Board Policy 3.64

Submitted by: Director Roberts

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
 First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

Board Policy 3.64, Civil Rights & Non-Discrimination, is presented for first reading. This new policy
establishes civil rights and non-discrimination standards for the District's outward-facing programs
and services. Existing District policies already address these protections for employees and
applicants.

As a condition of receiving federal grant funding from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security,
the District must complete a Civil Rights Evaluation conducted by the Office for Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties. This evaluation requires the District to adopt the proposed policy. The draft policy has
been reviewed by the Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and has been determined to be fully
compliant with all applicable requirements.

Key elements of the policy include:

- Upon request and at its own expense, the District will provide reasonable modifications to
ensure individuals with disabilities have equal access to District programs, services, and
activities. For example, this may include providing a sign language interpreter for a CPR
class.

- Upon request and at its own expense, the District will provide language assistance services
to ensure meaningful access to District programs, services and activities for individuals with
limited English proficiency when a language represents at least 5% of the District’s
population. Currently, the languages meeting this threshold are Russian, Spanish, and
Korean.

- The policy identifies two processes through which individuals may file a complaint alleging
non-compliance with federal civil rights laws.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The Washington State Department of Social and Health Services (DSHS), in partnership with the
Department of Enterprise Services, provides access to sign language interpreters at hourly rates
ranging from approximately $125 to $150.

In addition, DSHS maintains a list of certified spoken-language interpreters who work as
independent contractors at varying hourly rates.

Page 1 of 1

95



SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.64

ORIGINATED: February 9, 2026
APPROVED: TBD
EFFECTIVE: TBD

CIVIL RIGHTS & NON-DISCRIMINATION

To ensure compliance with Federal civil rights law in all its application to the business
practices of the District, including as a recipient of federal financial assistance from
numerous U.S. departments and agencies, and to inform all District personnel of their
legal obligations and clients of District services of their rights.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:

POLICY:

The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and
responsibility to ensure all District Members are familiar with and operate within the
parameters of this Board Policy.

This policy applies to external-facing programs, activities and interactions with program
beneficiaries (e.g., program participants, clients, customers, or consumers, etc.). The
District Employee Handbook covers internal-facing programs for Equal Employment
Opportunities, Affirmative Action Programs, Harassment, and the Americans with
Disabilities Act for employees of the District.

The District shall comply with Federal civil rights laws and shall provide its programs,
activities and services without discrimination in accordance with:

A. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits discrimination based on
race, color, or national origin (including language).

B. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which prohibits discrimination
based on disability.

C. Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972, which prohibits
discrimination based on sex in education programs or activities.

D. Age Discrimination Act of 1975, which prohibits discrimination based on age.

E. U.S. Department of Homeland Security regulation 6 C.F.R. Part 19, which
prohibits discrimination based on religion in social service programs.

96



[ll. Itis against the law for the District to retaliate against anyone who takes action to
oppose discrimination, files a grievance, or participates in the investigation of a
grievance in accordance with the above authorities.

PROCEDURE:

I. If anindividual believes that the District has failed to comply with Federal civil rights
laws regarding external-facing programs or has discriminated in another way based on
race, color, national origin (including language), disability, sex, age, or religion, a
complaint may be filed via the Citizen Complaint Form (Policy 346 Attachment). The form
shall be posted on the District website. Complaints may also be taken over the phone or
in person. The complaint must be received within 180 days of the alleged occurrence via
one of the following means:

A. Via email: info@centralpiercefire.org

B. Via postal mail: Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, PO Box 940, Spanaway WA 98387
C. Viatelephone: 253-538-6400

D. In person: Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, Administrative & Operations Center
(1015 39TH Ave SE, Suite 120, Puyallup, WA 98374)

II. Procedures for handling a complaint are outlined in Policy 346 Citizen Complaint
Process.

lll. A civil rights complaint may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL):

1. Email: CRCLCompliance@hg.dhs.gov (fastest method to submit your
complaint)

2. Mail: U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
Compliance Branch, Mail Stop #0190
2707 Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave., SE
Washington, D.C. 20528

3. Phone: 202-401-1474 | 1-866-644-8360 (toll free)
TTY: 202-401-0470 | 1-866-644-8361 (toll free)

4. Additional information: https://www.dhs.gov/file-civil-rights-complaint

IV. Information and Services for Persons with Disabilities & Persons with Limited English
Proficiency (LEP).

A. The District is committed to providing individuals an equal opportunity to
participate in and benefit from the District’s programs, activities, and services.

97



Individuals may request reasonable modifications from the District that they
believe will enable them to have such equal opportunity to participate in District
programs, activities, and services.

B. A reasonable modification is a change or modification to afford a qualified
individual with a disability full enjoyment of the District’s programs or activities,
unless modifications of policies, practices, and procedures would fundamentally
alter the nature of the program, service, or activity, or result in undue financial
and administrative burdens to the District.

Requesting Reasonable Modifications:
1.

Anyone needing reasonable modifications when participating in a
District meeting, program, activity or service and/or if information is
needed in an alternative format shall, within two weeks of the required
modification, contact the Community Risk Reduction Division for
assistance.

a. 253-538-6400

b. info@centralpiercefire.org

When requested, the District shall, at no charge, provide:

a. Aids and services, such as qualified sign language interpreters
and written information in other formats (large print, audio,
accessible electronic formats, etc.), to communicate effectively
with persons with disabilities as requested, and

b. Any other reasonable modification requests that do not result in
undue financial and administrative burdens to the District.

The District shall describe the process for making a reasonable
modification request on the District website.

The District shall respond to all reasonable modification requests within
five business days.

The District shall consult with the requester in an interactive process to
determine what, if any, modification should be provided.

If the requested modification cannot be provided in time for the event,
the District shall work with the requester to provide interim
modification or reschedule to a date when the request can be provided.
All reasonable modification requests shall be considered confidential,
with only those District employees with need-to-know for the specific
request having access to the request information.

D. Limited English Proficiency (LEP)

1.

2.

The District shall conduct a bi-annual assessment of the number or
proportion of LEP individuals eligible to be served and the frequency of
its contacts with LEP persons.

The District shall, at no charge, offer language services, such as qualified
foreign language interpreters and information written in other

98



APPROVED:

RUSSELL T. BARSTOW
BOARD CO-CHAIR

languages, to ensure meaningful access to programs and activities for
persons with limited English proficiency for languages covering 5% of

the District population.
The District shall describe the process for LEP persons to request

language services on the District website.

ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR

99



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Board Policy 3.031 — Board — Fire Chief Relationship
Attachments: Board Policy 3.031

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
 First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

A draft of Board Policy 3.031, addressing the relationship between the Board of Commissioners
and the Fire Chief, was presented at the February 9, 2026 Board Meeting. The Board’s
suggested revisions have been incorporated, and the updated policy is attached for First
Reading.

Page 1 of 1

100



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.031

ORIGINATED: February 9, 2026

APPROVED:
EFFECTIVE:
SUBIJECT: BOARD — FIRE CHIEF RELATIONSHIP
PURPOSE: To establish clear governance expectations defining the relationship between the

Board of Fire Commissioners and the Fire Chief in order to ensure effective
leadership, accountability, and operational excellence.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:
The Board of Fire Commissioners is the governing body of the District and is
responsible for establishing Board policy and providing strategic oversight. The
Fire Chief is responsible for the administration and operation of the District in
accordance with Board policy and applicable law.

POLICY: The Board of Fire Commissioners shall govern through policy and collective
action while delegating authority for day-to-day administration and operations
to the Fire Chief.

PROCEDURE:
I.  GOVERNANCE ROLE OF THE BOARD
A. COLLECTIVE AUTHORITY. The Board acts as a collective body. Individual
Commissioners have no authority to act on behalf of the Board except when
expressly authorized by Board action.

B. POLICY GOVERNANCE. The Board establishes Board policy, sets strategic
direction, and provides oversight to the Fire Chief. The Board shall refrain
from involvement in day-to-day operations.

II.  ROLE OF THE FIRE CHIEF
A. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. The Fire Chief serves as the Chief Executive
Officer of the District and is responsible for implementing Board policy and
managing District operations.

B. ADMINISTRATIVE AUTHORITY. The Fire Chief has authority over personnel,
operations, and resource deployment consistent with Board policy and
applicable law.

101



V.

VI.

VII.

BOARD SUPPORT AND COMMUNICATION

A.

INFORMATION FLOW. The Fire Chief shall keep the Board informed of
significant District matters necessary for effective governance.

COMMUNICATION CHANNELS. Commissioner requests for information shall
be directed to the Fire Chief or through a Board Co-Chair, as appropriate.

PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS
A. ANNUAL GOALS AND EVALUATION. The Board shat-may establish

performance expectations for the Fire Chief and conduct evaluations
annually. The goals and subsequent evaluation should be established and
discussed in Executive Session as allowed by RCW.

A-B.Should the Board choose to establish annual goals and conduct the Fire Chief

Evaluation, the process should commence by the Fire Chief addressing the
Board in Executive Session with a list of annual goals and a self-evaluation for
the Board to consider. At the Board’s discretion, they may use or disregard
the items submitted by the Fire Chief. This process is to commence and
conclude within the first four Regular Meetings of the New Year.

UNITY OF DIRECTION

A.

BOARD UNITY. Once the Board takes official action, all Commissioners shall
support and uphold that decision.

AVOIDANCE OF INTERFERENCE. Commissioners shall not direct staff or
countermand Fire Chief decisions.

PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT
A. MUTUAL RESPECT. The Board and Fire Chief shall maintain a professional,

respectful working relationship at all times.

HANDLING OF COMPLAINTS AND INQUIRIES
A. ROLE OF THE BOARD. Fire Commissioners may receive complaints, concerns,

or inquiries from the public, employees, or other stakeholders. The Board’s
role is to ensure that appropriate processes exist for handling such matters,
not to investigate or resolve individual complaints.

REFERRAL TO THE FIRE CHIEF. Operational complaints, personnel concerns,
or service-related issues received by individual Commissioners shall be
referred to the Fire Chief for appropriate review and handling consistent with
District policy and applicable law.

102



ViIl.

APPROVED:

C.

NO INDEPENDENT ACTION. Commissioners shall not independently
investigate complaints, direct staff responses, or take corrective action
related to individual complaints or personnel matters.

BOARD AWARENESS. The Fire Chief shall inform the Board, as appropriate, of
trends, systemic issues, or significant matters arising from complaints, while
maintaining confidentiality and legal obligations.

CONFIDENTIALITY. Commissioners shall maintain confidentiality regarding
complaints, personnel matters, and sensitive information and shall avoid
public discussion of such matters outside authorized processes.

BOARD — LABOR INTERACTION

A.

ROLE CLARITY. The Board establishes the labor management position for the
Fire Chief and authorizes collective bargaining objectives as requested by the
Fire Chief. The Fire Chief, or designee, serves as the District’'s management
representative for labor relations unless otherwise directed by the Board.

COMMISSIONER INTERACTION WITH LABOR. Individual Commissioners may
interact with labor representatives in a professional manner but shall not
engage in bargaining, negotiation, commitments, or direction regarding labor
matters.

NO SIDE AGREEMENTS. Commissioners shall not make promises or informal
agreements with labor organizations or employees regarding wages,
benefits, working conditions, or disciplinary matters.

COMMUNICATION CHANNELS. Labor-related concerns received by
Commissioners shall be referred to the Fire Chief.

BOARD ACTION. The Board shall act on labor matters only as a collective
body through properly noticed meetings or authorized executive sessions.

RUSSELL T. BARSTOW ROBERT L. HOMAN

BOARD CO-CHAIR

BOARD CO-CHAIR

103



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Board Policy 3.032 — Board Officers & Board Organization

Attachments: Board Policy 3.032

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
 First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

A draft of Board Policy 3.032, that pertains to Board Officers & Board Organization, was
presented at the February 9, 2026, Board Meeting. The Board had no suggested revisions
during the February 9, 2026, meeting, and therefore the policy has no modifications since
originally discussed. The policy is attached for First Reading.

Page 1 of 1

104



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.032

ORIGINATED: February 9, 2026

APPROVED:
EFFECTIVE:
SUBJECT: BOARD OFFICERS AND ORGANIZATION
PURPOSE: To establish the structure, officer roles, and organizational framework of the

Board of Fire Commissioners to support effective governance, leadership
continuity, and orderly Board operations.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:
The Board of Fire Commissioners is responsible for organizing itself, selecting
officers, and establishing internal governance practices consistent with Board
policy and applicable law.

POLICY: The Board shall organize itself in a manner that promotes effective leadership,
continuity, and accountability while supporting the collective governance role of
the Board.

PROCEDURE:

I. BOARD OFFICERS
A. OFFICER POSITIONS. The Board shall elect two officers each year, known as
“Co-Chairs,” from among its members. The election of these officers shall
occur at the first regularly scheduled meeting of each year, unless modified
by a vote of the Board. The Board will recognize the Director of the Executive
Services Directorate as the Board Secretary unless modified by a vote of the
Board.

B. TERM OF OFFICE. Officers shall serve for a one-year term, unless terms are
altered by Board action. Officers may be re-elected unless otherwise limited
Board policy.

C. VACANCIES. Officer vacancies shall be filled by Board action at the first
meeting following the identified vacancy.

Il.  DUTIES OF THE CO-CHAIRS
A. PRESIDING ALTERNATING OFFICER. An alternating Co-Chair presides over
Board meetings and ensures orderly and efficient conduct of business.

105



B. AGENDA COORDINATION. The Co-Chairs works with the Fire Chief to
establish meeting agendas.

C. BOARD LEADERSHIP. The Co-Chairs provides leadership on governance
matters and facilitates Board unity.

.  COMMITTEES AND ASSIGNMENTS
A. BOARD COMMITTEES. The Board may establish committees as necessary to
support its governance role. Any committee must be established by a vote of
the Board.

B. COMMITTEE AUTHORITY. Committees serve in an advisory capacity and do
not exercise independent decision-making authority unless expressly
authorized by the Board.

C. APPOINTMENTS. Committee appointments and assignments shall be made
by Board action or as directed by the Co-Chairs.

IV.  ORGANIZATIONAL CONTINUITY
A. TRANSITIONS. Officer transitions shall be managed to promote continuity
and effective governance.

B. ORIENTATION. New Officers may receive orientation or support to ensure
understanding of their roles and responsibilities. This orientation or support
shall be provided by the outgoing Officers.

APPROVED:
RUSSELL T. BARSTOW ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR BOARD CO-CHAIR

106



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Board Policy 3.033 — Board Meetings
Attachments: Board Policy 3.033

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
 First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

A draft of Board Policy 3.033, that pertains to Board Meetings, was presented at the February 9,
2026 Board Meeting. The Board’s suggested revisions have been incorporated, and the
updated policy is attached for First Reading.

Page 1 of 1

107



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.033

ORIGINATED: February 9, 2026

APPROVED:
EFFECTIVE:
SUBIJECT: BOARD MEETINGS
PURPOSE: To establish expectations for the conduct, structure, and administration of

meetings of the Board of Fire Commissioners in-erdertoto ensure effective
governance, transparency, and compliance with applicable law.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:
The Board of Fire Commissioners is responsible for conducting its meetings in a
manner consistent with statutory requirements, Board policy, and principles of
good governance. An alternating Co-Chair presides over meetings. The Fire Chief
provides administrative support as directed by the Board.

POLICY: The Board shall conduct meetings in an orderly, professional, and transparent
manner that supports effective decision-making and public accountability.

PROCEDURE:

I.  TYPES OF MEETINGS

A.

REGULAR MEETINGS. The Board shall hold regular meetings at times and
locations established by Board action and in compliance with applicable law.

SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings may be called in accordance with
statutory requirements and Board policy.

EMERGENCY MEETINGS. Emergency meetings may be held when immediate
Board action is required, consistent with applicable law.

II.  MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

A.

B.

PUBLIC NOTICE. Notice of Board meetings shall be provided as required by
law.

AGENDA PREPARATION. The Board Co-Chairs, in coordination with the Fire
Chief, shall establish the agenda for each meeting. Individual Commissioners
may submit, to the Co-Chairs, topics that they would like considered on an
upcoming meeting agenda. The Co-Chairs will either place the item on the
meeting agenda as requested or bring the agenda topic back to the Full
Board for agenda consideration at a future meeting.

108



C—AGENDA DISTRIBUTION. Agendas and supporting materials shall be provided
to Commissioners in advance of meetings when possible. Distribution shall
occur electronically.

C

.  CONDUCT OF MEETINGS
A. PRESIDING OFFICER. An alternating Board Co-Chair presides over meetings
and ensures orderly conduct.

B. QUORUM. A quorum is required to conduct official Board business. A
quorum constitutes fifty percent of the current Commissioner county plus
one.

C. PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE. Meetings shall be conducted using generally
accepted parliamentary procedures such as those found in Roberts Rules of
Order.

D. PROFESSIONAL DECORUM. Commissioners shall cenductthemselvesina
respectiul-and-professional-manneralways conduct themselves in a

respectful and professional manner while at any meeting or event of the
District or that represents the District’s interests.-

IV.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
A. PUBLIC COMMENT. The Board may provide opportunities for public
comment consistent with Board policy and applicable law.

B. BOARD RESPONSE. The Board may receive public comment but is not
required to engage in discussion or take-actienact on items not on the
agenda.

V. DECISION-MAKING
A. COLLECTIVE ACTION. Board decisions shall be made by majority vote during
properly noticed meetings.

B. INDIVIDUAL AUTHORITY. Individual Commissioners have no authority to
make decisions or commitments on behalf of the Board outside official
action.

VI.  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
A. AUTHORIZED PURPOSES. Executive sessions may be held only for purposes
authorized by law. The Fire Chief is to ensure that the appropriate RCW for

109



executive session is listed on the agenda and must be listed as one of the
following:Agenda-

1. RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) To consider a site for acquisition of real estate
by lease

2. RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) To consider a site for acquisition of real estate
by purchase

3. RCW 42.30.110(1)(c) To consider the price at which real estate will be
offered for sale or lease

4. RCW 42.30.110(1)(d) To review negotiations on the performance of
publicly bid contracts

5. RCW 42.30.110(1)(d) To consider the content of a professional
services contract

6. RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) To receive and evaluate complaints or charges
brought against a public officer or employee

7. RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for
public employment

8. RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) To evaluate the performance of a public
employee

9. RCW 42.30.110(1)(h) To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for
appointment to elective office

10. RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) To discuss with legal counsel matters relating to
agency enforcement actions

11. RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) To discuss with legal counsel matters relating to
litigation or potential litigation

6:12. RCW 42.30.140(4)(a) To review the proposals made in

negotiations of a collective bargaining agreement

CONFIDENTIALITY. Commissioners shall maintain confidentiality regarding executive

session discussions.
B.

VIl.  MEETING RECORDS

A. MINUTES. Accurate minutes shall be prepared documenting Board actions
and decisions. Video recordings of the meeting are used for accuracy of
written minutes and do not establish the official record.

B. RECORD RETENTION. Meeting records shall be maintained in accordance
with applicable law and District policy.

APPROVED:

RUSSELL T. BARSTOW
BOARD CO-CHAIR

ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR

110



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Board Policy 3.034 Ethics & Conflicts of Interest

Attachments: Board Policy 3.034

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
 First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

A draft of Board Policy 3.034 that pertains to ethics and conflicts of interests is attached for
initial review. Staff is looking for initial comment by Commissioners and then a consensus to
move the draft policy to First Reading for the March 9, 2026, Regular Board Meeting.

Page 1 of 1

111



SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.034

ORIGINATED: February 23, 2026
APPROVED: TBD
EFFECTIVE: TBD

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

To establish ethical standards and conflict-of-interest expectations for the Board of Fire
Commissioners to promote integrity, transparency, public trust, and lawful governance.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:

POLICY:

PROCEDURE:
l.

The Board of Fire Commissioners is responsible for establishing ethical expectations for
its members. Individual Commissioners are responsible for complying with ethical
standards, applicable law, and Board policy.

Fire Commissioners shall conduct themselves with the highest ethical standards, avoid
conflicts of interest, and act in a manner that preserves public confidence in the
governance of the District.

ETHICAL STANDARDS
A. PUBLIC TRUST. Commissioners shall act in the best interests of the District and
the public, placing public service above personal, professional, or political
interests.

B. INTEGRITY AND IMPARTIALITY. Commissioners shall perform their duties
honestly, fairly, and impartially.

C. PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT. Commissioners shall conduct themselves in a manner
that reflects positively on the Board and the District.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
A. DEFINITION. A conflict of interest exists when a Commissioner’s personal,
financial, or professional interests could influence, or appear to influence, the
performance of official duties.

B. DISCLOSURE. Commissioners shall disclose actual or potential conflicts of
interest in accordance with applicable law and Board policy.

112



C. RECUSAL. A Commissioner with a conflict of interest shall recuse themselves
from participation in discussion, deliberation, and voting on the matter, as
required by law.

D. OPENNESS-SPECIFIC MATTERS. Individual Commissioners, unless authorized by
the Board, should not represent their individual positions on a District matter in
a way that suggests it is the Board’s position on the matter.

. PROHIBITED CONDUCT
A. IMPROPER USE OF POSITION. Commissioners shall not use their position for
personal gain or to secure special privileges or advantages.

B. GIFTS AND GRATUITIES. Commissioners shall not accept gifts, favors, or benefits
that could reasonably be perceived as influencing official actions, except as
permitted by law.

C. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. Commissioners shall not disclose or misuse
confidential or non-public information obtained through their official position.
This is explicit for matters discussed in executive session.

V. APPEARANCE OF FAIRNESS
A. AVOIDANCE OF IMPROPRIETY. Commissioners shall avoid actions that create the
appearance of impropriety or bias.

B. PUBLIC CONFIDENCE. Commissioners shall act in a manner that maintains public
confidence in the integrity of the Board.

V. COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT
A. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS. Commissioners shall comply with all applicable ethical
laws, regulations, and disclosure requirements.

B. ADDRESSING VIOLATIONS. Alleged violations of ethical standards may be
addressed in accordance with applicable RCW and Board policy.

APPROVED:
RUSSELL T. BARSTOW ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR BOARD CO-CHAIR

113



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Board Policy 3.035 Use of District Resources
Attachments: Board Policy 3.035

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
 First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

A draft of Board Policy 3.035 that pertains to use of district resources is attached for initial
review. Staff is looking for initial comment by Commissioners and then a consensus to move the
draft policy to First Reading for the March 9, 2026, Regular Board Meeting.

Page 1 of 1

114



SUBIJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.035

ORIGINATED: February 23, 2026
APPROVED: TBD
EFFECTIVE: TBD
USE OF DISTRICT RESOURCES

To establish expectations governing the appropriate use of District resources by the
Board of Fire Commissioners to ensure accountability, stewardship of public assets,
and public trust.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:

POLICY:

PROCEDURE:
l.

The Board of Fire Commissioners establishes policy regarding the use of District
resources. The Fire Chief is responsible for the management, control, and oversight
of District resources. Individual Commissioners are responsible for complying with
this policy and applicable law.

District resources shall be used solely for legitimate District purposes and in a
manner consistent with Board policy, applicable law, and principles of ethical public
stewardship.

GENERAL PRINCIPLES
A. PUBLIC ASSETS. District resources are public assets and shall be used
responsibly, ethically, and in furtherance of District business.

B. NO PERSONAL USE. Commissioners shall not use District resources for
personal, political, or private purposes except as expressly authorized by
RCW or Board policy.

TYPES OF DISTRICT RESOURCES
A. PHYSICAL RESOURCES. Physical resources include, but are not limited to,
facilities, vehicles, equipment, uniforms, identification, and supplies.

B. FINANCIAL RESOURCES. Financial resources include District funds, credit
instruments, and reimbursement mechanisms.

C. INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY. Information technology resources
include computers, mobile devices, email systems, software, data, and
communication platforms.

AUTHORIZED USE BY COMMISSIONERS

115



VI.

APPROVED:

A. GOVERNANCE PURPOSES. Commissioners may use District resources as

reasonably necessary to perform governance, oversight, training, and official
representational duties.

ACCESS AND APPROVAL. Use of District resources by Commissioners shall
occur in coordination with the Fire Chief or designee to ensure appropriate
access, accountability, and operational awareness.

PROHIBITED USES
A. POLITICAL ACTIVITY. District resources shall not be used to support political

campaigns, ballot measures, or partisan activities, except as permitted by
RCW or as directed by Board policy.

PERSONAL BENEFIT. Commissioners shall not use District resources for
personal gain, private business interests, or non-District activities.

UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. Commissioners shall not use District
resources to make commitments, representations, or obligations on behalf
of the District without Board authorization.

USE OF STAFF TIME
A. STAFF SUPPORT. Staff support for Commissioners shall be provided at the

direction of the Fire Chief and in a manner that does not interfere with
operational responsibilities.

NO DIRECT SUPERVISION. Commissioners shall not direct, supervise, or
assign tasks to District personnel outside established channels in order to
facilitate the use of a District resource.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE
A. OVERSIGHT. The Fire Chief shall maintain oversight of District resource use

and may establish additional Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG) to
support compliance with this policy.

VIOLATIONS. Improper use of District resources may be addressed by the
Board consistent with Board policy, applicable law, and ethical standards.

RUSSELL T. BARSTOW
BOARD CO-CHAIR

ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR

116



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Board Policy 3.036 Orientation & Continuing Education
Attachments: Board Policy 3.036

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
 First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
" For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

A draft of Board Policy 3.036 that pertains to the orientation and continuing education required
for Fire Commissioners, is attached for initial review. Staff is looking for initial comment by
Commissioners and then a consensus to move the draft policy to First Reading for the March 9,
2026, Regular Board Meeting.

Page 1 of 1

117



SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
BOARD POLICY
NUMBER 3.036

ORIGINATED: February 23, 2026
APPROVED: TBD
EFFECTIVE: TBD

COMMISSIONER ORIENTATION AND CONTINUING EDUCATION

To establish required orientation and continuing education expectations for Fire
Commissioners to ensure a consistent baseline of governance knowledge, legal
compliance, and effective oversight of the District.

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:

POLICY:

PROCEDURE:
l.

The Board of Fire Commissioners establishes expectations for Commissioner
orientation and continuing education. Individual Commissioners are responsible
for completing required orientation and education activities. The Board Co-
Chairs and Fire Chief may coordinate or facilitate orientation and education as
directed by the Board.

Fire Commissioners shall complete orientation and continuing education
necessary to fulfill their governance responsibilities competently, ethically, and
in compliance with applicable law. Orientation and continuing education
establish the minimum governance knowledge expected of all Commissioners.

COMMISSIONER ORIENTATION
A. REQUIRED ORIENTATION. Newly appointed or elected Commissioners shall
complete an orientation designed to familiarize them with the District,
Board governance practices, and their roles and responsibilities.

B. ORIENTATION CONTENT. Orientation shall address, at a minimum:
Governance roles and responsibilities of the Board and Fire Chief; Board
policies, procedures, and meeting practices; Legal and ethical obligations
of Fire Commissioners; Financial oversight, budgeting, and fiduciary
responsibilities; District purpose, ethos, organizational structure, and
strategic priorities.

C. TIMING. Orientation should occur as soon as practicable following
appointment or election, but no later than the first sixty (60) days of
appointment or election.

118



. CONTINUING EDUCATION
A.

ONGOING EDUCATION. Commissioners shall participate in continuing
education necessary to remain informed of governance best practices,
legal requirements, and issues affecting the District.

REQUIRED EDUCATION. Commissioners shall complete any training or
education required by law or Board policy, especially if required for
financial purposes, audit purposes, or grant funding.

.  EDUCATION METHODS AND RESOURCES

A.

AVAILABLE FORMATS. Orientation and continuing education may be
provided through in-person training, workshops, conferences, webinars,
online courses, or other formats approved by the Board.

DISTRICT SUPPORT. The District may support orientation and continuing
education through reasonable allocation of staff time or resources, as
approved by the Board and consistent with Board policy.

Iv. ~ COORDINATION AND OVERSIGHT

A.

COORDINATION. Orientation and continuing education activities should
be coordinated through the Board Co-Chair or Fire Chief, as appropriate,
to ensure consistency and awareness.

DOCUMENTATION. Completion of required orientation and continuing
education may be documented to support Board accountability and
governance continuity. Documentation of the training and continuing
education will occur within the District’s Learning Management System
(LMS).

V.  GOVERNANCE FOCUS

A.

APPROVED:

LIMITATION OF SCOPE. Orientation and continuing education activities
shall focus on governance, oversight, and fiduciary responsibilities and
shall not involve operational supervision, management authority, or staff
direction.

RUSSELL T. BARSTOW
BOARD CO-CHAIR

ROBERT L. HOMAN
BOARD CO-CHAIR

119



Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Finance Directorate Report

Attachments: N/A

Submitted by: Director Robacker

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

¢ Second reading

©* Motion to approve
 For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

I’'m back to work part-time starting 2/16/26. Grateful to be here and so thankful for all of the
support!

1. Reappropriations Still planned for April:

a. 2025 Projects will be brought to the Board in April for reappropriation of balances
that are needed to complete capital purchases and projects authorized in 2025
that were not fully expended. Operating expenditures do not qualify for
reappropriation. Historically, capital is allowed to continue to be expended based
on prior years’ authorization, but still needs a formal motion of the Board for
budget appropriation. Capital projects are anticipated to include:

i. Station 41 Remodel
ii. Armory HVAC
iii. Station 66 Generator
iv. Haz Mat Purchase
v. Graham Ladder (Remaining Upfit)
vi. Final projects are not yet available, these are estimates only and may not
be all inclusive.
2. REMINDER: Finance Updates are Delayed at Year-end

a. Pierce County has closed December 2025.

b. CPFR Impact:

i. December 2025 DRAFT reports will go to the Board March 9th.
ii. January 2026 reports will go to the Board March 23,
iii. February 2026 Report will go to the Board April 13",
iv. March forward will be on the regular schedule.

c. There will be one report starting January 2026 - GFR and OVFR schedules will
be removed from the finance update packet.

Page 1 of 1

120



> 6”0

Lo N
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026
Item Title: Business Services Directorate Report

Attachments: N/A
Submitted by: DC Berdan

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
' For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

Fleet

The testing process for Lead Mechanic was completed in late January. All the participants did
an excellent job. Ultimately, Mitch Githens was offered the position and took over Brian
Fortner’s spot after his departure on the 315. Congratulations to Mitch — he earned the
promotion and we look forward to his leadership in the Shop.

The final items on the punch list are being completed for the HAZMAT rig. Expected delivery
date is 2/27/2026.

OVEZ25-1 warranty work is almost complete. While we wait for a door from Pierce to arrive, all of
the bracket and upfitting work that can be done by our shop personnel is being completed. It will
then return to Hughes for final fitment.

Facilities

Small amounts of oil contamination were found behind the new Logistics Operations Building as
a part of our environmental survey of the property. After speaking with the owner/landlord, he
has taken responsibility for getting the site cleaned properly so we can park rigs in that yard.

PNW PT will launch on March 2" in the Armory building. Our facilities team is completing work
for PNW’s move in. The largest part of the project, HVAC replacement, remains in progress and
will have to be worked around the PT practice once the contract has been awarded and permits
issued. We are waiting for proposals from three contractors that attended the RFP walk-through
in the last couple of weeks.

The SCBA compressor from Station 64 is being moved to the Logistics Operations Building as a
part of the SCBA program transition.

Page 1 of 1

121



> 6”0

Lo N
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026

Item Title: Executive Services Update
Attachments: Media Coverage Report
Submitted by: Director Sandi Roberts

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

£* Motion to approve
' For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

Communications

The Communications team is continuing their work on the District’s Internal Communications
Plan. They are meeting with each directorate and division leader to better understand their
priorities, identify communication gaps, and explore ways they can support ongoing projects.

Our Digital Content Coordinator, Garrett Morrow, is partnering with the Training Division on a
major initiative to develop professional-quality performance standard videos. The long-term goal
is to build an internal video library that is easy to access and provides consistent reference
materials for firefighters during training, return-to-work processes, and other operational needs.

Public Records

As a summary of 2025, we ended the year with 501 Public Records Requests and 629 Patient
Care Records Requests. Through February 18", we have received 74 Public Records Requests
and 83 Patient Care Records Requests. We continue to receive multiple broad records requests
and currently have 20 open significant requests that are being responded to in installments, 10
of these were received in 2025.

Community Risk Reduction
DFM Captain Jason Rickey recently earned his IAAI-FIT (International Association of Arson
Investigators Fire Investigation Technician) credential. Way to go Captain Rickey!

Public Educator Savannah Robertson is working with Safe Kids and neighboring agencies to
bring a limited-resource, high-need car seat event to the Pierce County area. In just the past
three weeks, our Educators have installed car seats for 15 local families, with new appointments
coming in daily.

Our 2nd grade Sounds of Safety program bookmark design winners have been selected. A
huge thank you to all who took the time to vote last month. The designs are being sent out for
printing and will be distributed at the elementary schools and through our public outreach
events. We received over 50 submissions this year!

Page 1 of 2

122



> 6”0

Lo N
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE,

Our 5™ grade Great Escape program is off to a great start and will wrap up in March. We have
delivered the program to over 2,000 students across 27 schools. The students are currently
working on their personal home escape plans with their families. The winning projects from each
school will be displayed at the Spring Fair in April. If you are at the Fair, please stop by and
check them out!

We are again offering Safe Sitter classes, and many sessions are already sold-out. Students in
grades 6™ — 8™ join our Educators for a full day of learning about safety and childcare skills, first
aid, choking rescue, CPR, and business and life skills. We are looking forward to another year
as a Gold Level Provider of this training.

Page 2 of 2

123



From 16 Jan 2026 - 16 Feb 2026

Media Coverage Report

$
Central Pierce Fire & Rescue | Compiled for Central Pierce Fire & Ly
Rescue on 16 February 2026, 11:47am FRE & RESCUE

AL A
Q. Sy /5;9(:“

Media types: @ Print Online @ TV Radio Magazine

Summary

Between January 16 and February 16, the fire district received a total of 76 media mentions across local and
regional outlets. The following is a representative selection of the media coverage received during this reporting
period.

Mentions - sorted by time, ascending

Syndicated Mentions have been grouped for this report: Syndicated items will be combined into a single item with
an indication of total syndication beneath.

2 injured, one critically, after T-bone crash on Pierce County roadway
(a _ Peninsula Gateway | by Puneet Bsanti, The Peninsula Gateway (Gig Harbor, Wash.) 16 January 2026,
" 12:00pm PST

P\

Keywords:
View in CisionOne Potential Audience: 10,000 | AVE: $1,638 | Media ID: PR328003862

Syndications: peninsula Gateway, The News Tribune, The News Tribune

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue Expands Board to 14 Members Following District Merger
and Welcomes EMS Expert John Caverly
News Break | by Emily Tran 24 January 2026, 5:37am PST

Keywords:
View Online Item Potential Audience: 16,726,820 | AVE: $25,182 | Media ID: ON4163933036

Mail Truck Collision Sparks Fire in Parkland, Washington, Injuring Two
WVAL News | 26 January 2026, 6:21pm PST

...Prayers for all involved, especially the mail carrier.” The sheriff's office also extended its gratitude to Mabee
and the Central Pierce Fire Department, acknowledging the collective effort that had prevented a potential
tragedy from escalating further.

Keywords: Central Pierce Fire Department (2)

View Online Item Potential Audience: 1,000 | AVE: $9 | Media ID: ON4164365027

Firefighters Go Above and Beyond After Instacart Driver's Scary Car Accident
InspireMore | by Colleen Dilthey Thomas 27 January 2026, 7:42pm PST

Keywords:

View Online Item Potential Audience: 59,135 | AVE: $90 | Media ID: ON4168550331

Syndications: |nspireMore, News Break

s report remain the legal property of their respective owners and do not imply endorsement of the product. Every effort is made to ensure accuracy of the content displayed in this report, however Gision is not responsible for any I
the that neither Cision nor h out as providing legal, accounting, tax or other professional advice. Audience data outputs are determined via an aggregation of multiple c I S I 0 n e

1 of 3



https://links.cision.one/peninsula-gateway-20260116-%5BUmtaMFZ6RlJOQzlGUmxsQmFWSnNOVE55VlhGb1IxUTVaMHRoVEcxbWRURlRZMUpzVnpjdmRVVlZWSG93U0ROWWMxa3JUR3hUUlZkRFRuSTJRVk15ZVMwdFEyNU9hVzVEWjNVemRuWXhlVzFIVGxsRGEyMVVVVDA5LS1kOTlhM2M0OTgwOTQwZTlkMGEwMjk0NjBmZmQwOWIxM2ZhMTRkODQx%5D-PdY4VAJCWj8T4Hxhahdhq6Yyrz
https://links.cision.one/peninsula-gateway-20260116-%5BZUM4M1RsUklhek5VV21zelRsRk5XVFZYVW5VeGVHc3hLMnRvUzB0cFppOXdNbWxwTjFwVVdIbHJRemxTYVdwUFVqSklaa0ZWVkRoeFpXMXRkM2xzYWkwdE1sSlhjMDlLWkdwWlNpOVJMMnhVUjNaUlNrdDVVVDA5LS1jMDAzMGVhNGE0ZDE0NjM5NzAwMmFhZDExZjk5MmQxY2NkOTlkMWMz%5D-PdY4VAJCWj8T4Hxhahdhq6Yyrz
https://links.cision.one/the-news-tribune-20260116-%5BU21SaVEzbDBOemx6VW5CTlltZHNhMDB6VUM5cFdqWkpVRGRZY1VWNGN6aFdSakZKVXpsd2RWa3dLMFZVYW5KaFZrcFNjWGs1UlU5V1l6VXZlRlF3ZWkwdGJXRk9hbWx0S3pCbVJrWlZMMU0zTldOVWJHVkNRVDA5LS1iZDYxODhiZTg3Y2YzMDhkYjBjNTA4OGM0ODRkYWJjMzhkZDliODE1%5D-J19o3bQhZdWTaHVhRhlhvz968Q
https://links.cision.one/the-news-tribune-20260116-%5BYWxwU1RHdDRlRWRHTlhFMlJVMU5MM3BTWjFweFRXRjVNREk0WjBNeFp6ZDFiM0psZEU1d1REVkRSWFlyU0ZCR09YZ3JXbTVJUVc5eGNtVnJla1JwTXkwdGVsRlJhVzEzU0dRemF6QXZTM0pXYUZvemRsaFJkejA5LS01NWNlM2ExYjk2MjBkZTU1ZWY1MmU2N2Y2NWY5ZjFhYjNlYzRiNWVj%5D-47oOk6aFJo7U4HZhXhYh3jLbde
https://links.cision.one/news-break-20260124-%5BTVdWWFpXczJWRmhqT0M4NGFFZEhhM0lyU0M5R1VYRjJSRE50WkUxME1tOXBNMHRhZG5wS04zcGtSVTFaU2pOcFlYZGFRWEJsU1UxcFlrbHlUMnd6Y3kwdFlYaHNRMFF2Tm1seVVrWkNZelpKZG1Kek4yeFBVVDA5LS1kMDQxN2VlMDk5ODljZjJlNTQxZmJlNTc1YjEwMWQ0NjBlMjBkODlk%5D-gqm49WzC8Nxc5UbhEhohB8o2P0
https://links.cision.one/wval-news-20260127-%5BV1VKWWRuWkVVVEptWm1Oak5VSlphVkZsYWtGWFFYazRNMkp5UW5vME5saERjbXN2UmpGWVR6TkpSSHB2YWxKU1V6aGlUSE5FZFZaaVJXZGhTekpHVkMwdFF5dDJhVWhTZERCT1duQnZOWGswTmpkRk5HOVRaejA5LS0zZDQ4N2MxNDI0ZGJmNzU1NjUxMDA1YjM1ZDA5MGI5YWEyM2EyZTMx%5D-VGnxrq0IK82TdUdhohzhqdYoEe
https://links.cision.one/inspiremore-20260128-%5BTUVSdFduWjBPVmxyVVVjeFptaFZUbGRrYWt3dlVISTFiWEJrT0VSNGFVUXdXbVZCTUVkdlYwaFdUMWRrWVd4UE5WZEVOak5aVFdScVVtdEVlR3cwZGkwdGR6SndSVmRRVlRoVVZ6RkdaVk5hUzNWNlYzUkJaejA5LS04Mjk5NWY5YmYxZTUwYzU4ZGFiODVkZjI1NTk3MTMyYTk4Nzk0ZDI4%5D-2vER22aUmlQS8URh8h1hva49Oj
https://links.cision.one/inspiremore-20260128-%5BZVhwVFMyTlNZMGx2ZGpGTFNVWldhSEUzYmxkVFVVUkxRbWxMVjB3eVNFY3pWbFpzVFZsT1puWTJPV0Z4VW5kamRISnZabFJFWjI5QkszTm1iMjFpVGkwdE9FSjBiMjQ0Ym05cVJsZFpjVVJrYmxCeGQzUnlRVDA5LS1kYzA0MGExYjE2ZGE2ZTUwYjViMTRjZjAwZDk2M2U5OTQ3OWY0N2Q5%5D-2vER22aUmlQS8URh8h1hva49Oj
https://links.cision.one/news-break-20260128-%5BTUZOdFpHMU9NV3BvTVhsNVUyMXFVVXAzVTNGR1VXeE1kV2RLYlVack5XbFFSbmRMUVhNMGNVVnRMMEZ4TUhadlp6ZGFMMEUxTUVadVFVMVdjMHRqWVMwdE1ESkNkblJ0YVdSU2QxZ3hUa1Z0VkdnMFJURnpVVDA5LS1iMmU3MmE3MGIwY2FiYTI0ZWQ1ZTNlYWNiYTVmYTYzYTIxYWVkZjQ5%5D-XW89y5VIYZAUBUnhdhbhEZPy4B

From 16 Jan 2026 - 16 Feb 2026

Prehospital low-titer group O whole blood in a multi-agency civilian emergency medical
system: Operational timelines, physiologic response, and stewardship across trauma and
medical hemorrhage

Wiley Online Library | 31 January 2026, 12:01pm PST

...Search for more papers by this authorBrett Martinson, Brett Martinson Department of Emergency Medical
Services, Central Pierce Fire and Rescue, Puyallup, Washington, USA Search for more papers by this
authorMartin Schreiber, Martin Schreiber Department...

Keywords: Central Pierce Fire and Rescue (2)

View Online Item Potential Audience: 12,047,982 | AVE: $72,806 | Media ID: ON4181946968

7@ Police investigating after body found in Puyallup lake at local park
Lexisiexs The News Tribune | by Isabela Lund 4 February 2026, 12:00pm PST

...release saying the body has been identified as an adult woman. "Central Pierce Fire and Rescue personnel
recovered the deceased, an adult female, from the...

Keywords: Central Pierce Fire and Rescue (1)

View in CisionOne Potential Audience: 6,300 | AVE: $1,800 | Media ID: PR331173681

Syndications: peninsula Gateway, The News Tribune

Shelter-in-place issued after car crash leads to gas leak in Puyallup
KING-TV Online | 7 February 2026, 1:48pm PST

Keywords:

View Online Item Potential Audience: 1,961,805 | AVE: $2,949 | Media ID: ON4205990962

Syndications: KING-TV Online, Yahoo! News

Firefighters rescue two cats from fire in Puyallup
Yahoo! News | by Kiro 7 News Staff 8 February 2026, 5:29pm PST

Keywords:

View Online Item Potential Audience: 367,170,974 | AVE: $551,799 | Media ID: ON4208173258

Syndications: KIRO-TV Online, Yahoo! News

Pierce County house fire leaves one injured, home destroyed
Yahoo! News | by Janelle Pule 11 February 2026, 12:53pm PST

Keywords:

View Online Item Potential Audience: 367,170,974 | AVE: $552,849 | Media ID: ON4221752818

Syndications: KING-TV Online, Yahoo! News

I s report remain the legal property of their respective owners and do not imply endorsement of the product. Every effort is made to ensure accuracy of the content displayed in this report, however Gision is not responsible for any 5
the that neither Cision nor hemselves out as providing legal, accounting, tax or other professional advice. Audience data outputs are determined via an aggregation of multiple c I S I 0 n e
i

2 of 3



https://links.cision.one/wiley-online-library-20260131-%5BWm1wVFl6RlRlSFZIYW00eGNsTXhjRlpDWmtOdWNHOTZaU3RLTDJ4MlNXSk9jVkJFVDIwelJuTTNWbE5tZG1GVmVsTktUbUZvVW1wSlNFZHdOVmxvVnkwdFUwOVlkVGh1VHpSWWQwWnZUR3BVTkVkaFkwZFVVVDA5LS05ZjIzZWJhZTQ4NDhmNWEzMDc5ODc1MTAxNmVhMzQwZGE4NzM1Zjky%5D-7E1AeExi13nfkU1hLhyh9EY78l
https://links.cision.one/the-news-tribune-20260204-%5BUkVKVVpXMHdOM0Z5VlZGaVNVaHVUWGw2VGpFMWNrNTNXbnBDWVdFNFdtSmpLMlZHVFZSSFoxbExPVVZ4V2xSa1QyeGtaVGg2YnpWa1VFdG5PREZRS3kwdFJVbzVMMjVHZGpkQmJuWnlOSGt2TVRaUlpteGFaejA5LS00MGI0NGMxMmNkYzdkYWMyZjAxMzc4ZDBkMTM0OGRmZTViZTgzNzcw%5D-LXbmWrkIBPAulHdhyh6h6y5d3E
https://links.cision.one/peninsula-gateway-20260204-%5BYWxsaU4yTmpaQ3QwWlZSM1VWRnlXRUlyY1ZONVNsWmpieTlGYzNGV1pIaFVWVXBVVUVNNU1XNHhWalZUZFVSRFNYWktTemcxY0d4dmRXbDZNRlpwVlMwdFkyWjVaa2xWVmxadk9FNUplblJzWjNjMmFubDZaejA5LS05N2MzN2VhODUyMmNmNGQ5MWVhMzYyYzZlZjE2NjNmY2JlMjIzZDBl%5D-x0XE1A2T1VJfQH3hEh0hXmVKO8
https://links.cision.one/the-news-tribune-20260204-%5BUmswclNIZE9jV294Ym5walZFVTNXVUZQU25wWWFtUXJkM3BFT1ZkSWJUTkViQ3RZZGtWeGVqbGtUMjFwWmtaeFQwUkJaV0pqVkZabmFHMUllV2RWUXkwdE5tdFJlWGREUjNwbWREYzBVRkZwVW10WFRFNUdaejA5LS1mZjk5ZGZmMjBmZWEwMTU0ZDE1ZjUyMTI1MGY2MWJkNzk2MjNlODRk%5D-LXbmWrkIBPAulHdhyh6h6y5d3E
https://links.cision.one/king-tv-online-20260207-%5BUkdSTk9WaGtNVmMyZHpORlFTODRNbkUyUlVGaFRsbEZiVk5uZFVKclpuWmtVbmR1WTBWWEswRktjMlZ6VFZncmVsQjFkMnBRTXl0eVVrd3dVMEpxU1MwdFkxUnlSek14YlhOYWEwVTBhM0JCT0hNck0yNVdaejA5LS0xMjg2YWYzMTk4YWQ0YTdlNTkyNzQ3ZWU2Y2NkZTdmMWU4N2VlOTdi%5D-9JQKmVvuAeKfZUBhAhbh5qoeOn
https://links.cision.one/king-tv-online-20260207-%5BWXpWSmVYRlRURk0wTkhZNFIzRk5OSHBvYm01Q1EzSnhOV3R2UjNwWU0xRlRTM0JoUVU1SU0xQkNRbXREWkhaaVoxRjVialV6VVRaSVNFeENjbWhLUWkwdFZrODBRVGw0ZFZac2NXSXhaR1V4WnpaV1QySnZRVDA5LS04Njc4YzFkZTcxNmZlZjBhYzJkMmJmYmRlYzA2YzA0NjBkYjQ4YjIy%5D-9JQKmVvuAeKfZUBhAhbh5qoeOn
https://links.cision.one/yahoo-news-20260207-%5BTkZoNlJtVnNRMU5zUkRsdk9HaDZSRkJXYTJ4eGJXRlNXbTFFY0d4Q1FXTnJRMnM0TmtOeVFrb3JNbEV6WW14M2RrWXZZVGxETW1WUFIxaEJZM0lyV1MwdEwwWkNhak5tY0dRMFdtdzRabWxGZGpKcVpXcFZaejA5LS1mMWRjM2RhMDQ0ZTBmN2MwNzk2NzQzMTAxMTIyOWU0Njk3MWIwZDEy%5D-4jdALbNcJo7U7UZhXhYh3jLbde
https://links.cision.one/yahoo-news-20260209-%5BVlVGa2VYVnpabGxpTjFsMVlWTndhM1p5V1RkRlpXbHRTbTR2U1RCUGRqaDVWRlpZVGtSdVkxTlllWE5UYzJ4YWNXRkZUaTlDU1VwRGQyUXZVMmRrVFMwdE5URnZUbUo1YmxKUFMwcDZiVTR2U0RnMmQyZFZVVDA5LS1mMGE5NGE2MjljMmRlYjUxZWVmZTJjMDA0YmE0NjY2YjA4NzA5ZWMw%5D-8NWv5OQHZPATOUnhlhOhlaegOG
https://links.cision.one/kiro-tv-online-20260209-%5BTnpWbVQwNTRiVVZpTjJsa05qVjNWblV4U0d4MWJHTlRUVlpFY2xKWlkwdE5PRkp0VGxORlNXZFdaVGh0Y3pabFMzWTFlWEZoTkdoeWFXRldOa3BMYUMwdGRXOVVkRmhPWmt4dk0zTjNaVTV4Y200NVNXNDFVVDA5LS1lM2ZjMDkyN2Y0NDRiN2FhZTE4ODdiMTNhNGRiMzQ4NzkxMWQwOGE1%5D-nxZ8P5kFv4qCdUrhah0hZqoR41
https://links.cision.one/yahoo-news-20260209-%5BV0dwYVRuTm9ZMmwwUlc1T2RVWlZOMlJtVTJRMVRTOVVhV0oxU0U1elIxUkZPWFYwYVZKMVRGSkJRak0xSzBSR09VTjBkVmRIVGxoaWJuQk5lREF5TUMwdFZtSkNUSFZFU1ZGaGVrcENhR05wWjJWcmJIRnRVVDA5LS0wNjBkZWEwMWQzZmM5NmNmMmU2ODU5ZWI1MDhhNzkzZjhjMWRiNDJk%5D-8NWv5OQHZPATOUnhlhOhlaegOG
https://links.cision.one/yahoo-news-20260211-%5BVEVSTk0zSjVkM1p4Wm14dVJGbHllRUkxTmtwR1dXZGxNMFV2UkhFM1JqVk1ORFZGWlZOaFN6YzFkakZsTUZaTFdGb3hSbW8yUlM5Mk5WRlVZMWxWWnkwdGJDdG5UMUp1V0ZCTU5rNW9ZbnBpZWtnNFEwRTFkejA5LS00YWM0MTI3ZGJiNWNmNzg2MzhkNjUxZTE3OTI4MzZhY2ZjYmY3ODVl%5D-9JOZA7vhAeKfZUBhAhbh5qoeOn
https://links.cision.one/king-tv-online-20260211-%5BTDJoMFRrRmxia2x6VjBScFZWUlVjMWhGWWtScWNEbHFiRTF4U1hkbWIzcEdMMFppYkZkNVNqTnRVMlZSZEZCaVZYaENkV0pWVmpWUWJGWndTVnBCY0MwdGRHMDRTR2xQU1RkRVlYcG9hSGhhZHprMmVtUTVRVDA5LS02ZDZhZDlkMWVlZGU2ZWVkMjI4MjI4YWIxNjIyNmI1MzU3NzNmN2Zj%5D-LkkNVnxSBPAurUdhyh6h6y5d3E
https://links.cision.one/yahoo-news-20260211-%5BZEc1NVZETllObUl3UkZGWVFuWTRjMU54VVZNcmNraERibTg1TUdGaFZGRktXVVpSZFZwSlFtNW5TalYxVUZGa1VHUjBSRlJuZURaa05rRkRkVzlpTXkwdFJVRXlTMjh5YVRaaFZXcFBOMkUwVkV4S1YwcG9kejA5LS1jYjMzMjlkMzkwZjY2NDVlZTc3YzJiYmNmYjgwOTE4YjIwODFjNzk3%5D-9JOZA7vhAeKfZUBhAhbh5qoeOn

From 16 Jan 2026 - 16 Feb 2026

/(@ Man arrested after baby's drug overdose in Puyallup sentenced to federal prison
Lexisiexs The News Tribune | by Isabela Lund 13 February 2026, 12:00pm PST

"Law enforcement worked to get the child to respond and breathe, Central Pierce Fire and Rescue responded
and continued to work on providing aid to...

Keywords: Central Pierce Fire and Rescue (1)

View in CisionOne Potential Audience: 6,300 | AVE: $1,800 | Media ID: PR333305160

Syndications: peninsula Gateway, The News Tribune

Fire under investigation at South Hill auto salvage yard
KIRO-TV Online | by Kiro 7 News Staff 16 February 2026, 7:56am PST

SOUTH HILL, Wash. - Central Pierce Fire and Rescue is working to learn what sparked a fire at an auto salvage
yard overnight. It happened at South Hill Auto and Truck Wrecking on 128th Street...

Keywords: Central Pierce Fire and Rescue (1)

View Online Item Potential Audience: 1,203,077 | AVE: $1,813 | Media ID: ON4230893001

Northwest News Radio (United States of America) | 16 February 2026, 8:15am PST

When the alarm goes off, there is no hesitation. Jeff Campbell at Central Pierce Fire and rescue knows you
just spring into action, but he's also aware that sometimes First responders themselves are in need of a
rescue part of the mission of our...

Keywords: Central Pierce Fire and rescue (1)

View Radio Item Potential Audience: 231,500 | AVE: $2,019 | Media ID: RA2203489549

ns and broad

on it. The report the that neither Cision nor themselves out as providing legal, iting, tax or other ad outputs are determined via an aggregation of multiple
L ot ne

3 of 3

Copyright Cision UK Limited 2026. The brands, logos and markers of the
omiss| in the report. It is your responsibilty to verify the cor
sources including Nielsen, GFK, EMMA and Oztam and reflect the estimat



https://links.cision.one/the-news-tribune-20260213-%5BZUZsSlltRldMMnhOVXpCb1NETXJUQzlpVVRCTGJqbDJSWFI1VG5CeWFUUTNWM04yVDNWdVpFUkdObVJhZGxCeldscEpNa2RrWjNWRmEzWldSbTltYkMwdGRqWjZjQzk1UnpSWlRHWnpUMU5JTkN0eWNYWkhVVDA5LS0wZDkxOWIyN2Q4ZWFlY2UyNDI3ZThlZTI4NTI1NzhiYjIzOWNlNjhk%5D-KaOX668SA7vfnHbhEhahQz93dW
https://links.cision.one/peninsula-gateway-20260213-%5BZUc4ME4wSnVUVE5OVUZoNlpqRlJMMVZzWkd4dlNVVTFSazh5TDNOS1JqVktTSFZsZGtoVk1qSkNlRlZSTnpSdGNtNVJkMGxXYWs4MlkyNDNWWEpuWWkwdE1tZzBTbUZsYmtFM0wzQldPVlZGZFcxTVRYaE1kejA5LS0yYzFiMGM2MDY1NDgzNGUwMTI2YjYzNzI4MDZiZWY2Y2I3ZDU1ODM3%5D-XlNYq3ruYZAU4HnhdhbhEZPy4B
https://links.cision.one/the-news-tribune-20260213-%5BTldWS1lta3dha2t5UTB0cVlYQlRZVUZMVTI5dlpTOVdkVTlZVDIxbWVWVlZhazF3ZUdsdWNVMUpRbVYyU25WS1VtOU5UazAxYjJjM01qVmlLelpDTVMwdFEwNW1MMGw1VFdaYWNVRjBjamxsTkM5NmNraHJRVDA5LS1kNjk1OTM0OTY4OTY1NGEyZjMyNmZkYjRlZTFlMDI0ZGExYzU4NzRj%5D-KaOX668SA7vfnHbhEhahQz93dW
https://links.cision.one/kiro-tv-online-20260216-%5BV0dkRVdXSkhTV3RCVWpGalRXeHpXalU0ZFZSMlJYSnJNRkZCYTA1aWFreG9aWEp5VTJGRlJGQjNhbnBHZDNoRWJUa3JaM2g1YW5SV2FFVTRSMEZqVFMwdGJWVm5SM0JWUTFGdlVVbHFTSFJQYURaeGExTnJkejA5LS1mZjc5MDNjYzRkZmRjNmQ4NDIzNTE2YTE1MjkzMDA0ZWNkZjlmZjAx%5D-E3RvJYrUrv7uWUEhghAhKz0q3d
https://links.cision.one/northwest-news-radio-20260216-%5BYzFSb2NWTTJORzlIYTJZdlkwTjVZa2xxWnpGUGFVTldRakIyVlVaYVNXRlVkV1IwZVRRcmNIWmljV3hHT1hsVGJERXlUVkJsTURCd1NTOHpTakpRYWkwdFVuWm5TamwyVlZCcGJUUm5Za2h6YlRsTWJ6RnVaejA5LS1kMWZjMzFlMWFhMzA0ZjlmZTE4MmIwYmVhMDFmZjA5NmRiNDBmMDFi%5D-QW9P4kYfg10UxCbhGhOh4eqmoQ

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

FIRE & RESCUE

Agenda Date: February 23, 2026
Item Title: Fire Chief's Report
Attachments: N/A

Submitted by: Chief Morrow

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:
" First reading

" Second reading

" Motion to approve
' For information only
" Other:

SUMMARY:

Board Contacts

As requested, Staff has updated the Board Contacts List with the items discussed at the February 9,
2026, meeting. This update was distributed electronically. If a Commissioner desires a paper copy of
the contacts list, please bring that to Erika’s attention, and we will be sure to provide the paper copy.

Pierce County Charter Review Commission

The Pierce County Charter Review Commission is very active right now. | would encourage the
Board to review the Charter, understand some of the amendments being suggested, and determine
if there are any amendments that the Board would like to submit ahead of the April deadline.
Information can be found on the Charter Website.

National Medal of Honor Museum Presentation

| was honored to be part of a group of fire service professionals who presented on February 19" at
the National Medal of Honor Museum in Arlington, Texas. | am grateful for the opportunity and for
the encouragement offered by the District.

Continuation Iltems
e Station 92- schematic design / design development & construction docs continue
e Station 0- property listed for sale, price adjustments continue
o Station 42- PSTC (tower) updates to design made and permits being requested
o C Street property- PSA renewed and property is back under contract
o Station 41- (Shaw Road) space is being allocated to Community Risk Reduction
o Station 73- Project pending
e Station 61- Project pending
e Hall Road- Project pending
o 116th Street- Project pending
e North Puyallup- Leased to Pierce County Search & Rescue
e Armory- space being allocated to Health & Wellness and storage

Page 1 of 1

127



Oshkosh Corporation Classification - Restricted

Pierce Manufacturing Inc.

AN OSHKOSH CORPORATION BUSINESS  1SO 9001:2000 CERTIFIED

2600 AMERICAN DRIVE

POST OFFICE BOX 2017
APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-2017
920-832-3000 e FAX 920-832-3208

www.piercemfg.com

Chief Dustin Morrow

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
1015 39" Ave SE Suite 120
Puyallup, WA 98374

Dear Chief Morrow:

On behalf of all the employees of Pierce Manufacturing, | would like to thank Central Pierce
Fire & Rescue for your recent purchase. Everyone at Pierce is committed to providing you
and your firefighters with the finest and safest apparatus available from the engineers who
designed it to the skilled craftspeople who built it. Please extend our sincere thanks to
everyone who was involved in your purchase. We are extremely proud of the apparatus we
build for your department and we sincerely hope that you are too.

As a Pierce customer, you can rely on more than just the high performance of your new
apparatus. You also have available the best service network in the fire industry. Our
customer service department is available 24-hours a day to provide you with parts,
service and technical support whenever you need it, wherever you are. Be assured that
we will stand behind the truck that we have built for you.

Again, on behalf of everyone at Pierce, thank you for your business.

Sincerely,

Machal & L)

Michael E. Pack
President

128



FIRE & RESCUE

February 9, 2026

Jeff Pugh
Dear Jeff,
You have been recognized by one of your peers who wrote:

“On two occasions | requested specialized training related to hi-lift jacks through Captain Pugh.
Captain Pugh was quick to respond, flexible, organized and an excellent instructor. His passion
is evident though his requisite knowledge and skills. All members reported that Captain Pugh
provided very valuable training that allowed them to grow as professional Firefighters. Captain
Pugh demonstrated the foundation of People Helping People and modeled compassion and
ownership. | am personally thankful to have attended his training and witness a leader truly

leading””
You were recognized by Battalion Chief Travis Harris. Thank you for your devotion and loyalty.
Respectfully,

@%?) A

Cathy Spicer
Employee Recognition Committee

CC: Personnel File
Board of Commissioners

129



	3A - Agenda 02.23.26
	5A - 2026-02-09 Board Meeting Minutes
	5B - CPFR Warrants 2026-02-23
	CHK 02.05
	Pages from 020526 Warrant Register 301.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2026-02-10T140218.918.pdf
	Pages from 020526 Warrant Register AO.pdf
	Open_20Hold_20(AP)_20Board_20Report_20LLL_202 (9).pdf

	CHK 02.12
	Pages from 021226 Warrant Register 301.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2026-02-12T150722.322.pdf
	Pages from 021226 Warrant Register AO.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2026-02-12T150836.197.pdf

	EFT 02.05
	Pages from 020526 Warrant Register 301.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2026-02-10T140422.789.pdf
	Pages from 020526 Warrant Register AO.pdf
	Open_20Hold_20(AP)_20Board_20Report_20LLL_202 (10).pdf

	EFT 02.12
	Pages from 021226 Warrant Register 301-2.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2026-02-12T151025.857.pdf
	Pages from 021226 Warrant Register AO-2.pdf
	Open_20Hold_20(AP)_20Board_20Report_20LLL_202 (11).pdf


	7A - Common Benefits AIS 02.23.26
	7A1 - 3.40 FLSA, EXEMPT, NON-REP, NON-UNIF EMPLOYEE COMMON BENEFITS 02.23.26
	7A2 - 3.41 NON-EXEMPT NON-REP NON-UNIF EMPLOYEE COMMON BENEFITS 02.23.26
	7A3 - 3.45 COMMON BENEFITS FOR EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP 02.23.26
	7A4 - Vehicle Allowance Email
	7A5 - Vehicle Allowance Estimate
	7A6 - Vehicle Allowance Comparison
	7B - BOD 3.03 AIS 02.23.26
	7B1 - BOD 3.03 BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS 02.23.26
	8A - BOD 3.64 Civil Rights & Non-Discrimination AIS 02.23.26
	8A1 - BOD 3.64 Civil Rights & Non-Discrimination 02.23.26
	8B - BOD 3.031 AIS 02.23.26
	8B1 - BOD 3.031 Board-Fire Chief Relationship 02.23.26
	8C - BOD 3.032 AIS 02.23.26
	8C1 - BOD 3.032 Board Officers & Board Organization 02.23.26
	8D - BOD 3.033 AIS 02.23.26
	8D1 - BOD 3.033 Board Meetings 02.23.26
	9A - BOD 3.034 AIS 02.23.26
	9A1 - BOD 3.034 Ethics and Conflicts of Interest 02.23.26
	9B - BOD 3.035 AIS 02.23.26
	9B1 - BOD 3.035 Use of District Resources 02.23.26
	9C - BOD 3.036 AIS 02.23.26
	9C1 - BOD 3.036 Commissioner Orientation and Continuing Education 02.23.26
	10A - Finance AIS 02.23.26
	10B - Executive Services AIS 02.23.26
	10C - Exec Services AIS 02.23.26
	10C1 - 20260223 Exec Services AIS Addl Media
	10D - Fire Chief AIS 02.23.26
	11A - Pierce Manufacturing Thank You Letter
	11B - Employee Recognition Letter - Pugh



